Page #

26
33
38
40
42
44
47

50
52
54
56
60

87
90
108
112
114

118

120
121

123

Municipality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA - Regular Meeting of Council
Wednesday, January 19, 2022
1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

OPENING BUSINESS

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4

Call to Order

Adoption of the Agenda
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
Adoption of Previous Minutes

PLANNING MEETING

DRAFT Zoning By-law Amendment 390 Miller Road - Woodruff

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5
2.6
2.7

2.8
2.9
2.10
2.11
2.12

Report from Fire Chief Joe Readman, 2021 Fourth Quarter Report/Year End

Report from By-law Officer Caitlin Deevey, 2021 Fourth Quarter Report/Year End
Report from Chief Building Official Tyler Irwin, 2021 Fourth Quarter Report/Year End
Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, 2021 Fourth Quarter Report
DRAFT Motion Truck#21 Emergency Emission Repairs

Report from Parks & Maintenance Manager Steve Robinson, 2021 Fourth Quarter Report
Report from Deputy Clerk Planning and Development, Nicole Gourlay, 2021 Fourth
Quarter Report

DRAFT Resolution S357/S358 Tax Assessment Reductions for 2021

DRAFT Interim Tax Levy in 2022 By-law

DRAFT Authorize Borrowing for Current Expenditures for 2022 By-law

DRAFT By-law to Rescind 2018-23 Adopt a Municipal Elections Recount Policy

2022 Land Ambulance Budget Increase in Levy and 2020 Audited Financial Statements

MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

3.1 Magnetawan Cemetery Board (MCB) Minutes, November 25, 2021

3.2 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board (DSSAB) Chief Administrative
Officer's Report, December 2021

3.3 Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB) Minutes, December 8, 2021

3.4 Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) Minutes, December 13, 2021

3.5 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre (AHHC) Minutes, January 7, 2022

CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Omicron Variant of COVID-19, Testing and
Isolation Guidelines, and Emergency Work Deployment Order O.eg.157/20

4.2 Near North Crime Stoppers Proclamation January as Crime Stoppers Month

4.3 Media Release - Community Schools Alliance Schools Have Social and Economic Impact
for Small Communities in Ontario

4.4 Super Senior (Ontario Senior of the Year Award) Poster



124
125
126

127

148
150
152
154
155

156

4.5 Seniors Community Grant Application Funding Decision Outcome
4.6 Community Building Fund Capital Stream Application Funding Decision Outcome
4.7 ICYMI Council Highlights December 15, 2021

ACCOUNTS
5.1 Accounts in the amount of $409,881.53

BY-LAWS

6.1 Zoning By-law Amendment 390 Miller Road - Woodruff

6.2 Interim Tax Levy in 2022

6.3 Authorize Borrowing for Current Expenditures for 2022

6.4 Rescind By-law 2018-23 Adopt a Municipal Elections Recount Policy
6.5 Asset Management Plan

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT
7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn




Municipality of
Magnetawan

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
December 15, 2021
1:00 pm

The meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Munici
held at the Magnetawan Community Centre on Wednesday,
following present:

of Magnetawan was
15, 2021 with the

Mayor Sam Dunnett

Deputy Mayor Tim Brunton
Councillor John Hetherington
Councillor Brad Kneller
Councillor Wayne Smith

Staff: CAO/Clerk Kerstin Vroom and Qeput,
Brandt were present for the entire rREELi)

RESOLUTION 2021-360 Smith-Brunton

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan adopts the minutes of the
November 24, 2021 10:00 am and November 24, 2021 1:00 pm meetings as copied and
circulated.

Carried.

Page 3 of 156 NGk



STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

2.1 Corporate Asset Management Program — Asset Management Plan 2021

RESOLUTION 2021-361 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and approves the
draft Asset Management Plan from Deputy Clerk — Planning & Development Nicole Gourlay and
directs Staff to bring back a by-law to adopt the plan at the first meeting in 2022.

Carried.

2.2 Correspondence from Darroll Parsons Request Parkland Dedication Fee Consent
Application 194 Shadow's End Lane

RESOLUTION 2021-362 Smith-Brunton

WHEREAS the Councd of the Mumc:pahty of Magnetawan ;Ji ves the request from Darroll

2021 for a flat fee of 51,000, 4
THEREFORE NOW BE IT RESOLVED THAT the _:_ P
Carried. :

2.3 Correspondence from Kevin Fleishmann Req *Jﬁf on Easement and Installation
of Seasonal Dock

NOW THEREFORP BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan supports

the Cycling event to be hosted on Saturday August 20, 2022, at no charge with the following

conditions:

. Approval from the Ontario Cycle Association is granted

. No roads will be blocked and cyclists will not impede the flow of traffic

. Insurance indemnifying the Municipality in the amount of 55,000,000 is submitted to the
Clerk prior to the event

. The advertisement reflects that the event is hosted in Magnetawan, ON

. All applicable COVID 19 guidelines must be followed

Page 4 of 156 Page 2of



2.5 DRAFT Resolution Year End Motions

RESOLUTION 2021-365 Brunton-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan:

1) Authorizes the payment of accounts up to and including December 31, 2021

2} Authorizes the Treasurer to transfer any 2021 year-end surplus into the Asset Management
Reserve

3} Authorizes the Treasurer to draw any 2021 year-end deficit from the Working Funds
Reserve

Carried.

2.6 Mosey & Mosey, Group Benefits Program 2021 Renewal B¢
RESOLUTION 2021-366 Smith-Brunton
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magfiftaw@nieceives the correspondence
Mosey & Mosey, Group Benefits Program 2021 Renewal Raty fohpation purposes only.

Carried.

2.7 DRAFT Establish Remuneration for the (Mayor and
RESOLUTION 2021-367 Hetherington-Kneller :
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Muni "‘-IéI ity of Aoy gives the DRAFT
Establish Remuneration for the Mayor and Members &f Cogncil and the by-law on this matter will
be passed later in the meeting.
Carried.

2.8 Updated Grant Funding Spreadsha
RESOLUTION 2021-368 Brunton-Smith

Carried.

Page 5 of 156 e



CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 WMinistry of Infrastructure, Building Broadband Faster Act Guidelines and Regulations

4.2 OPP MPB Financial Services Unit, July to September 2021 Detachment Revenues

4.3 FONOM Resource Extraction Revenues with Northern Ontario Municipalities

4.4 FONOM Physician, Nurse and Health Care Professional Shortage in Northern
Communities

4.5 Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry, Award of
NORDS Grant Funding

4.6 Canadian Heritage, Award of Reopening Grant Funding

4.7 Ministry of Infrastructure, Redesign of The Ontario Com it |ty Infrastructure Fund
(OCIF) and Award of Grant Funding p

4.8 Christmas Holidays Poster L

4.9 Magnetawan Lions’ Pavilion Skating Hours Poster 40 |

4.10 ICYMI Council Highlights November 24, 2021 ;

RESOLUTION 2021-370 Smith-Kneller e

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municip®lity of Magretawan receives the

correspondence items as copied and c.'rculated p :

Carried.

ACCOUNTS
5.1 Accounts in the amount of 54¢

accounts in the amount of $490,670.414
Carried.

6.2

6.3

6.4 Establish emuneration for the Mayor and Members of Council
Carried.

Page 6 of 156 Page dofs



CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn

RESOLUTION 2021-373 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan that the Confirming
By-law is now read a first, second and a third time, passed, signed by the Mayor and the
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the by-law book;

AND FURTHER THAT, this meeting is now adjourned at 2:00 pm to meet again on
Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at 1:00 pm at the call of the Chair.

Carried.

Approved by:

Mavyor

Page 7 of 156



The Corporation of the
I?‘{ Municipality of Magnetawan
Box 70 4304 Hwy 520

:_“_":‘Lfi L ?—__v; Magnetawan ON POA 1PO
Phone 705 387 3947 Fax 705 387 4875

www.magnetawan.com

APPLICATION FORM

ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT

Date Received by Municipality:

1)  APPLICATION INFORMATION
Name of Applicant: g-c_k,_ Willinen®  Sonteuma (\‘lmx‘fd
Mailing Address: 307 Mastaba R 3. N Hodsaclle, ol Py tes

Telephone Number (Home): Fax Number:

Telephone Number {Business): Mm_ﬁﬂji. Fax Number: J05-38%-10¢2

2) REGISTERED OWNER

If the Applicant is not the Registered Owner of the subject lands, then authorization from the
Owner is required, as well as the following information:

Owners Name: MNaney ¢ lliom _Wordoff

Mailing Address: Ff‘na( 7hq Mnn netpnn, nal PoA PO

Telephone Number (Home): N = Fax Number:
Correspondence to be sent to: JOwner E/Agent Glflgth

3) MORTGAGES, CHARGES OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES
Name: _plone
Mailing Address:
Name:
Mailing Address:

4) SUBJECT LANDS
Geographic Township: (‘hnp Moy Concession: Z Lot: a['}:
Reference Plan: Part Block/ Lot:

Street Name and Number: W\iller QDGd 2 QOC)C\I

(If corner lot, please include bot.h Street Names)

Water Access only:

(Name of Waterbody)

Area of subject lands {ha): fn £ DO.  Frontage (mc)kkl Z@ﬁ! Depth (m): ’fﬁ‘lp,ﬁ%\a\c}()
S22 I\eréd )

Pagelof 5

Page 8 of 156



5) OFFICIAL PLAN / ZONING STATUS
What is the current designation of the subject lands in the approved Official Plan?

Rl

W%\st is the current Zoning?

ural

6) REASONS FOR REQUEST
Please describe the reasons for and extent of, the request:

\ -

N\AV\J\W\OM Lot (wefx cur\d tn D‘jl-nbb:;f\ Qa bu;ldmrj

mggesh o for S 'prucﬁrad»c\

~

7 ACCESS

Are the subject lands accessible by:

Provincial Highway

Municipal Road {seasonal maintenance)

Municipal Road ( year round maintenance) ,Ro(-k,i ‘Q-OOd I M |'\ler Emd
Right of Way

Unopened Road Allowance

Water Access
Other (describe}

CICICICIRDD

8} BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND USES
What are the existing buildings on the subject land? \/ acoumt LCUAA

What are they used for?

Please complete the following for each building or structure:

Building One Building Two Building Three ||

Type of Building

Setback from Front Lot Line

Sethack from Rear Lot Line =
Setback from Side Lot Line QR | '
Setback from Side Lot Line N

Height (metres) -

Dimensions .

Floor Area

Date of Construction

Page2of 5

Page 9 of 156



What is the proposed future use of the subject lands: -

Are any buildings or structures to be build on the subject lands?

Q yes G ne ‘Paiﬁ\b\b

If yes, please complete the following for each building or structure:

Building One Building Two Building Three

Type of Building

Setback from Front Lot Line

Betback from Rear Lot Line

Setback from Bide Lot Line

Setback from Side Lot Line

Height (metres)

Dimensions

Floor Area

Date of Construction

When were the subject lands acquired by the current owner? tqq ]

How long have the “existing uses” continued on the subject lands? AA.NQUﬁ = u:](g Mt

9) SERVICING
Municipal Private Other
Water Supply a rgd o (H'-' o\ue_\oyed
Sewage Disposal o o o kl-‘: M@lé'ptd
Frontage on Road ra a u]
Is storm drainage provided by: 0 Sewer CI/Ditch Q Swale

0O Other (describe)

10) OTHER APPLICATIONS
Are the subject lands also the subject of an application under the Planning Act for approval of a
Plan of Subdivision or a Consent? W yes 0 no

If yes, what is the file number? wWh

What is the status of the application?

Have the subject lands ever been the subject of an application under Section 34 of The Planning

Act (rezoning)? Q yes no
If yes, please provide a brief explanation:

Page3 of 5

Page 10 of 156



11) DRAWINGS
Please inchide a sketch showing the following:

u] the boundaries and dimensions of the subject land;

] the location, size and type of all existing and proposed buildings and structures on
the subject land, indicating the distance of the building or structures from the
front yard lot line, rear yard lot line and side yard lot lines;

a the approximate location of all natural and artificial features on the subject land
and on land that is adjacent to the subject land that, in the opinion of the
applicant, may affect the application. Examples include: buildings, railways,
raods, watercourses, drainage ditches, river of stream banks, wetlands, wooded
areas, wells and septic tanks;

0 the current uses on land that is adjacent te the subject land;

a the location, width and name of any roads withinor abutting the subject land,
indicating whether it is an unopened road allowance, a public travelled road, a
private road or a right-of-way;

Q if access to the subject land is by water only, the location of the parking and
docking facilities to be used; and

Q the location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land.

Required Sketch

See Atbachad.

Required Sketch should include the following:

v Lot dimensions v Buildings and Structures
¢ Major Physical Features v Sewage and Water Systems
¢ Surrounding Land Uses

Page 4 of 5

Page 11 of 156



12) PERMISSION TO ENTER

1 hereby authorize, the Members of Siaff andfor Elected Menbers of the Couneil of the Municipainy of
Magnetawan, to enter upon the subject tands and premises for the limited purpose of evalyaling the ments
of this application. This is their authority for doing so.

Bup 13 2034

Date -~ of Regist Ownesfs) or Agdht
13)  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 0y & Williow. Woodrff -

Uhereby provide authority for any information contained in this application, 1o be relersed in aceordance
with the Freedom of Information Act,

__Qur:\‘.‘%'lc-a_l

Date

14) PAYMENT OF FEE AND DEPOSIT
d Application Fee As per the current Fees and Charges By-law
O Residential Deposit Fee As per the current Fees and Charges By-law
D Commercial/Industial Deposit Fee As per the cument Fees and Charges By-taw

The “deposil “shall be used for expenses as defined below, As for the date of this application. [ further
hereby agree to pay for and bear the entire cost and expense for any engineering, Jegal, landscape,
architectural and/or planning consulting expenses incurred by the Municipality of Magnetawan during the
processing of this Application, in addition to the Application Fee set by the Municipality of Magnetawan,

An additional deposit shalt be required if the deposit is insufficient to complete the Appliepfion,

{2 "21\7_1

Date ~ 3 atufe of Registered Owner(sa\)

. anod s ﬁ\&i oL c:-?c(m
Note: Al Invaices for payment shall be sent to the person(s) indicated in Secfion 2) Owner of this
applicatio, unless otherwise requested.

If the Applicant/Qwner is a Corporation, the Applicant/Owner shall provide centification that he/she has
the authority to Bind the Corporation.

15) AFFIDAVIT

1.5 At ofthe o of thodenille in the

: solemnly declare that all of the above statements
contained hereinnd in all exhibits transmitied herewith are true and | make this soleron declaretion
conscientiously believing it to be true and knowing that il is of the same force and effect as if made under

oath and by virtue of “The Canada Evidence Act™.
DECLARED BEFORE ME at f;Llﬁ. b&i—nr_‘j;'

of__\gﬁ(\_\sk_g(o__ this _ Y24 _day of
Qum‘ 3 2021 —t

Signature of Reglstered Owner(s) or Agent

Hirlp g™

Katheyn Irens Kujala, 8 Commissionsr, ste.,
Province o Oniario, fer €. Wi Surevring
Limited, Expives Aprid 12, 2032

Page 12 of 156



SOADAL OF FaRTS

~ e ] 101 CONOLIP0N P larta (ra
5

PROFOSED \ & e [ N el ey
TOWNSHF o R E IS S P o ) T
L AN SWAR ) P S =
TWNER o 'S 4 LRI
WOOORLFF Wi iAU HEMRY %, A \'01 . 133
WOODORLN T HANCY ANN - s Al 3
T5 BE IRANSFEARED 10 4 - - /{4/ o > | i
THE WURICERLATY A ey ] oy
A BANG PN A B 7] e | e [y, o

o Y = [+ | oo

PART 2 - L N 3 T

MUMICIPAL ROAD Al LOWANCE - "

T0 BE STOPPED LP AND e o L hhiid

CLOSED AND TRANSIERRED N [rnsiesn qme

O CWNERS OF 3

BEMEFITTING LANT

AREA = 0305 ho

IOHING: AU

\‘\
3
BENTEFITTING '?.
PART 11 iR
ARTA = 0558 ha ’g .

e
-
-,

3
0% ser pEan
e g

o
/ SEVERANCE SKETCH FOR
s

DISCUSSION PURPOQSES

PCRAAD FOR U IR

3 T
[+ S W
LEGEND

N
PART 10
SEVERED
CanERS:
WOOORUFE, WILLIAW HEHRY
UFF, NANGY ANN

ARCA = 680 ho
IONNG RU

« Ez:og'xi!- egay
REIIAL RS!; RRARAR

=
©

8 2 it pemn
oS AL O BACY WYL AT OLY DAND Han
i T, A or PO MR S ailays S G LR
RS 1408 $OH LAAD AP 10 WAL Ty
-: TS Lt T
LULOE T
L= L ‘:- RS Lot UMY
%

4 FART 9 ;

*

i

=
DOTAMCES dnD ELEYERONS i On M 5ad TOn AN me sl M3
A €A COAMEA D 10 FLOT Y CCINE BY 0 3048

8 L i e TR GH & VASED Dn TR WG COMRLING
C' a3, pne

% ST 5 FOM B (Puro] Mn ([t InksAng) TP (Lo pmard s Bepasatim]
1 4, 5 & 710
TR R | s
i
PURPDSES S

T e w
Chanec i &

.
4,’ vy

BETAISENY
OWNERS:

Cruatu
i OF oG Timire
W

i
Eor
WODDRUFF, WILLIAM HEHRY

£
- o WOOORUFF. NANCY ANN ;,f
m:\ 3 AREA = 2787 ho
ZDHING ux % EP

OMERS,
WOODRUFF  WHLIAW HLHRT

Ts
e
-l

o7

»
¥

. [ SCLTaWD fou cowman Wi e zen [

- - " [T arreran
Gagtine et o 1 3 Pan OF PO 1 il W VHR GAT SGT
Tl AURAOL L W TB e Tl TAA S
© ¥4 Uy WA LATLD w0 erAE el
COm. MPSCOUGE OGTRRE OB 17U Bl i W
w0 W AT Wyl

VVILLIA
SURVEYING LIMITE
- ONTARI) LAND SURVETORS
PLANNERS
C’?\ RS FALS MNTIALE  SOUIH BN
U & Usn Offce B-13) Hyrony J40 Pin 102
uripvils. Oriorie
L Phes 28704371
S Y

Fae 08 T80 - 1007
(LR

cam

[P ——




THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

STAFF REPORT

TO: Nicole Gourlay, Deputy Clerk — Planning & Development
Municipality of Magnetawan

FROM: Jonathan Pauk HBASc, MSc, MCIP, RPP & Jamie Robinson, BES,
MCIP, RPP — MHBC Planning Limited

DATE: January 19, 2022

SUBJECT Zoning By-law Amendment Application — Woodruff — 390 Miller
Road, Municipality of Magnetawan

Recommendation

Based on the analysis contained below, MHBC Planning recommends:

THAT Council approve the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment with a site specific interior
side yard setback of 200 metre from the west lot line.

Background / Proposal

The Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan passed Resolution No 2021-193 in support of
the consent application for the subject property on June 20, 2021. The Central Almaguin
Planning Board provisionally approved Consent Application B022/21 on September 15, 2021.
The Consent Application was submitted to create one new rural residential lot fronting onto
Miller Road to facilitate a future residential use. Provisional Consent approval was granted
subject to a condition requiring the rezoning of the Severed Lot to recognize the future
residential use of the lot.

Page 14 of 156



Figure 1: Subject Property Location

T Ty

JF= i \l" - A

. Y e “ ,: f \"-.
Subject Property I
- \ A |

. Lands Subjec
N\ | to ZBA

-_I'. = __,.';:
e L
: '] .I'u
L
|
y b
1 l,_ '.I ¢
y
! L

= S ol ! ; '- '._I.' et 2 B '.:::__ \
f N 1 \ LY R [ 5,
2 w3 L1 \ L1 =t
\ AI& ! i L \II' / \ .I'.'I.' I"'- o
oo A R A e R

This Zoning By-law Amendment application only applies to the severed lands in purple on
Figure 1 and the lands marked on Figure 2 as the severed lands.

Page 15 of 156



ST

Figure 2: Proposed Lot Configuration

\17 =
\L

-
A L 3 . Y,
D R i
ES fe 2 - W,
it o - o
4T "

.....

- 3
| Severed Lot :

i
H

T
¢

Area Context

The subject property is located at the intersection of Miller Road and Rocky Road, as shown in

Figure 1. The

North:

East:
South:

West:

surrounding land uses are generally described as follows:

Barton Road is 2 kilometres from the subject lands. The land uses in between
are Rural, Agricultural and Environmental Protected.

Noah's Road and Miller Road with Rural/residential uses.

Forested land and Highway 124 further to south.

Crown Land and Landfill.

Policy Analysis

Provincial Policy Statement

The 2020 Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) provides policy direction on matters of provincial
interest related to land use planning and development. All land use planning decisions are
required to be consistent with the PPS.

Page 16 of 156



In the context of the PPS, the subject property would be considered Rural Lands. Section
1.1.5.2 of the PPS identifies residential development, including lot creation, which is locally
appropriate, as a permitted use on rural lands.

The policies within the PPS speak to land use compatibility between major facilities and
sensitive land uses. Section 1.2.6.1 states:

“Major facilities and sensitive land uses shall be planned and developed to avoid, or if
avoidance is not possible, minimize and mitigate any potential adverse effects from
odour, noise and other contaminants, minimize risk to public health and safety, and to
ensure the long-term operational and economic viability of major facilities in accordance
with provincial guidelines, standards and procedures.”

The PPS definition of major facilities includes resource extraction activities (i.e. pits and
quarries).

Sensitive land uses are defined to, “mean buildings, amenity areas, or outdoor spaces where
routine or normal activities occurring at reasonably expected times would experience one or
more adverse effects from contaminant discharges generated by a nearby major facility.”
Residences are captured within the definition of a sensitive land use and therefore compatibility
between the proposed lots and the existing pit must be demonstrated in order to confirm
consistency with Section 1.2.6.1 of the PPS.

Section 2.5 of the PPS provides policies that pertain to mineral aggregate resources and the
protection of long-term resource supply. Section 2.5.2.4 and Section 2.5.2.5 specifically pertain
to the protection of existing mineral aggregate operations and development on lands adjacent
to mineral aggregate resources.

Section 2.5.2.4: “Mineral aggregate operations shall be protected from development and
activities that would preclude or hinder their expansion or continued use or which would be
incompatible for reasons of public health, public safety or environmental impact...."

Section 2.5.2.5: “In known deposits of mineral aggregate resources and on adjacent
lands, development and activities which would preclude or hinder the establishment of new
operations or access to the resources shall only be permitted if:

a. resource use would not be feasible; or
b. the proposed land use or development serves a greater long-term public interest; and,
c. issues of public health, public safety and environmental impact are addressed.

The proposed Severed Lot is located adjacent to a licensed mineral aggregate operation. The
Zoning By-law Amendment is submitted to implement the Central Almaguin Planning Board's
decision relating to the provisionally approved Consent application. The proposed zoning by-
law amendment seeks to rezone the Severed Lot to the Rural Residential Exception Five Zone
RR-5 to facilitate a future residential use and to include a side yard setback of 200 metres from
the westerly interior lot line to ensure appropriate separation from the adjacent aggregate
operation.

Page 17 of 156



The mitigation of potential adverse effects between the aggregate operation and the proposed
severed lot is proposed to be achieved by inclusion of a site specific lot standard to require a
greater interior side yard setback than what is required by the Rural Residential Zone (7.5
metres).

The proposed setback has not been determined by supporting studies, but has been
established based on a review of similar proposals and has had consideration of the topography
and vegetation between the mineral aggregate operation use and the lands to be used for
residential purposes. In addition, the proposed operation is a Class B pit, with limited annual
tonnage limits and extraction permissions.

The proposed Zoning By-law Amendment is consistent with the PPS.

Municipality of Magnetawan Official Plan

The Municipality's Official Plan provides direction pertaining to growth and development within
Magnetawan. The policies in the Plan address the environment, cultural and built heritage,
natural resources and servicing and transportation. Schedule A (Land Use Map) of the Official
Plan identifies the subject lands as being designated Rural and a portion of the subject
property contains an area of an Aggregate Resources Act (ARA) license area.

Section 4.14 of the Official Plan provides policy direction for mineral aggregate Resource
Areas. Specifically, Policy 4.14.1 states “Where development is proposed in or adjacent to an
area of known mineral or aggregate resources, the development shall be set back and buffered
sufficiently to ensure that it would not preclude or hinder the establishment of new operations,
expansion of existing operations or access to the resources, except where the following
conditions are met:

1) the resource use would not be feasible;

2) the proposed land used or development serves a greater long term public interest;
and,

3) issues of public health, public safety and environmental impact are addressed.

The proposed Severed Lot is adjacent to a mineral aggregate operation that is licensed under
the Aggregate Resources Act. The Central Almaguin Planning Board’s decision included a
condition of provisional approval to require the Applicant to submit a Zoning By-law
Amendment application to identify an appropriate building envelope location on the Severed
Lot in order to implement the aggregate policies of the Official Plan.

In order to mitigate any potential adverse effects between the aggregate operation and the
proposed severed lot, a 200 metre interior side yard setback from the western lot line is
proposed. The side yard setback of 200 metres will ensure all development on the Severed Lot
is separated from the adjacent aggregate operation. In addition, the increased side yard
setback will enable the vegetation on the westerly portion of the Severed Lot to screen and
buffer the use to reduce negative effects between the residential and aggregate land uses.

The proposed Zoning By-law Amendment conforms to the Municipality's Official Plan.

Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning By-law

Page 18 of 156



The subject property is zoned Rural (RU) in the Municipality’s Zoning By-law.

The purpose and effect of the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment application is to fulfill the
conditions that the Central Almaguin Planning Board’s decision for the granting of provisional
consent for application B022/21. The effect of the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment is to
rezone the Severed Lot to Rural Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone to facilitate future
residential development on the lot as well as to implement a 200 metre side yard setback from
the westerly interior lot line. The intent of the site specific side yard setback is to ensure
appropriate separation from the adjacent aggregate operation, as detailed in this Repont.

The proposed consent approvals and proposed Zoning By-law Amendment maintain the
general intent of the Municipality’s Zoning By-law. The Draft Zoning By-law Amendment is
included as Attachment 1 to this Report.

Comments From Departments

Fire Chief
¢ No concerns.

Public Works
¢ No concerns.

Building
o No concerns.

Municipal By-law Enforcement Officer
e No concerns.

Summary

It is MHBC Planning Staff's opinion that the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment application
implements a condition of provisional consent by recognizing the future use of the subject
lands, while establishing an appropriate development setback from the west lot line. As such,
the application is consistent with the Provincial Policy Statement, conforms to the
Municipality's Official Plan, is appropriate and represents good planning.

Respectively submitted,

e .

Jonathan Pauk HBASc, MSc, MCIP, RPP Jamie Robinson, BES, MCIP, RPP
Planning Consultant Planning Consultant
MHBC Planning MHBC Planning

Attachment 1 — Draft Zoning By-law Amendment

Page 19 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO.

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2001-26, as amended, the Zoning By-law for the
Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan with respect to lands located on
Concession 10, Lot 24, formally the gesgraphic Township of Chapman, now
Municipality of Magnetawan, (Roll: 434401000223300).

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan is
empowered to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the
Planning Act, R.8.0. 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owner of the subject lands has filed an application with the
Municipality of Magnetawan to amend By-law 2001-26 as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems
it appropriate 1o amend By-law No. 2001-26 as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan
enacts as follows:

Schedule 'A-2', to Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, is further amended by zoning
the lands legally described as Concession 10, Lot 24, formerly the Geographic Township
of Chapman, now in the Municipality of Magnetawan, from the “Rural (RU) Zone™ to the
Rural Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone, as shown on Schedule ‘A’ attached forming
part of this By-law.

1. Section 4.1 of By-law 2001-26 is hereby amended by adding the following section.
4.1.3.XX Rural Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone, as amended.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this By-law to the contrary, within the Rural
Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone the following shall apply:

1. Minimum Interior Side Yard (West) — 20 metres.

This By-law take effect on the date of its passage, subject to the provisions of Section 34
(30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the
Corporation affixed hereto this day of 2022

Sam Dunnett, Mayor Kerstin Vroom, Clerk

Page 20 of 156



SCHEDULE A TO BY-LAW NO. 2022 -XX

* Schedule ‘A" to
Zoning By-law Amendment
Parl of Lot 24 Concession 10
Geographic Township of Chapman
Municipality of Magnetawan
District of Parry Sound
wOT 28
=T
worg
com
Larn
(=
LOT 2
CON 1
LAT 2
COM 1¢
Lar
coM g
LOT 23
CONG
LOT 24
CoW Y
e N1 Thes is Schedue ‘A lo -aw
g o e e HR,,':;',":,;"R’_ET"Z“: P e ey B 032
Mayor
Clerk

Page 21 of 156




MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNE | AWAN

NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION and PUBLIC MEETING FOR A ZONING BY-LAW
AMENDMENT

TAKE NOTICE that the Municipality of Magnetawan has received a complete application to amend the
Municipality's Zoning By-law under Section 34 of the Planning Act of the Planning Act, R.5.0., 1990. The
Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan will hold a Public Meeting on:

January 19%, 2022
At 1:00 pm. at the
Municipality of Magnetawan Community Centre, 4304 Hwy #520, Magnetawan, Ontario

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will take place with the appropriate COVID-19 safety measures in

place, including physical distancing and masks being required. Due to Provincial COVID-19
guidelines, all persons interested in attending the Public Meeting shall show proof of vaccination
and Photo ID. You must be fully vaccinated 14 days prior to the date of the meeting. Written

submissions are strongly encouraged prior to the meeting.

THE PURPOSE OF THE PUBLIC MEETING is to consider a Zoning By-law Amendment application fo
amend Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 of the Municipality of Magnetawan, pursuant to Section 34 of the
Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990, Chapter P. 13. A key map showing the location of the property affected by
the Zoning By-law Amendment is attached to this notice.

DESCRIPTION OF THE LANDS The application for Zoning By-law Amendment applies to the
subject property located at Concession 10, Lot 24, in the geographic Township of Chapman, now the
Municipality of Magnetawan.

THE PURPOSE of the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment is to implement a condition of approval, as
granted by the Central Almaguin Planning Board, for Consent Application B-22/20 which proposed the
creation of one new lot on Miller Road. The condition of approval requires the rezoning of the proposed
Severed Lot.

THE EFFECT of the application is to rezone the Severed Lot from the Rural (RU) Zone to a site specific
Rural Residential Exception (RR-XX) Zone to recognize the residential use of the lot and to establish a
200 metre interior side yard setback from the westerly interior side lot line.

INFORMATION AVAILABLE

Information relating to the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment application is available for public
review on the municipal website — www magnetawan com — or by request during business hours,
Monday to Friday from 9:00 am to 4:30 pm, at the Municipality of Magnetawan Municipal Office (4304
Hwy #520 Magnetawan, Ontario, POA 1P0} or by emailing: planning@magnetawan.com

NOTICE OF DECISION

if you wish to be notified of the decision of Municipality of Magnetawan on the proposed Zoning By-law
Amendment you must make a written request to Nicole Gourlay, Deputy Clerk - Planning and
Development at the Municipality of Magnetawan.

ORAL AND WRITTEN SUBMISSION — APPEAL

If a person or public body would otherwise have an ability to appeal the decision of the Council of the
Municipality of Magnetawan to the Ontario Land Tribunal but the person or public body does not make
oral submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to the Municipality of Magnetawan
before the by-law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to appeal the decision.

If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting, or make written
submissions to the Municipality of Magnetawan before the by-law is passed, the person or public body
may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Land Tribunal unless, in the
opinion of the Tribunal, there are reasonable grounds to do so.

Individuals who make written submissions should be aware that their submission and any personal
information in their correspondence will become part of the public record and made available to the
Applicant, Committee and Council.

PLEASE SUBMIT ANY WRITTEN COMMENTS TO NICOLE GOURLAY
Quoting File No: WOODRUFF ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT

Nicole Gourlay, Deputy Clerk — Planning and Development
Municipality of Magnetawan
P.O. Box 70
Magnetawan, Ontario, PCA 1P0
705-387-3947 ext. 1011
planning{@magnetawan.com

P@g@m@@w OFFerei G 21 dov of Docamver 2021



KEY MAP OF SUBJECT PI;OPERTY:

‘@(\‘
3
Subject Property

Page 23 of 156



THE CORPORATION Of THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO.

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2001-26, as amended, the Zoning By-law for the
Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan with respect to lands located on Concession
10, Lot 24, formally the geographic township of Chapman, now Municipality of Magnetawan,
(Roll: 494401000223300).

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan is empowered to
pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owner of the subject lands has filed an application with the Municipality of
Magnetawan to amend By-law 2001-26 as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems it
appropriate to amend By-law No. 2001-26 as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

Schedule 'A-2', to Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, is further amended by zoning a portion
of the lands legally described as Concession 10, Lot 24, formerly the Geographic Township of
Chapman, now in the Municipality of Magnetawan, from the Rural Zone to the Rural Residential
Zone,

1. the “Rural (R) Zone” to the “Rural Residential (RR) Zone” as shown on Schedule ‘A’
attached forming part of this By-law.

This By-law take effect on the date of its passage, subject to the provisions of Section 34 (30) and
(31} of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto this day of 2021.

Sam Dunnett, Mayor Kerstin Vroom, Clerk

Page 24 of 156



SCHEDULE A TO BY-LAW NO. 2021 -

[ Schedule 'A' fo
Zoning By-law Amendment _

Part of Lot 24, Concession 10
Geographic Township of Chapman

unicipality of Magnetawan
District of Parry Sound
LoT 13 |
GOM B LoT 113
CON A
Gon!
LoT 12 LOT 22
CONB T 112 GON 1 ‘
/com \
£
H—_h_
& LoT M
L SONA X
. woT M
Somny SN0
_'-__..-'.'":-o.:;::.'
* oo
| W @Oﬁ RN
LoT No | *"00 ::: :::E:l Ts]
=L | LOT 110 bS50 GON 1D
i OON A ’0’0’:%
{ K530 LT
i ' by SO 10
II i
Lot 100 j
CONE | LOT 100
f SONA
o ¥
NORTH W"AL\.E-‘ lnkem‘n
10T 108
LoT 12
GOM B CON
———
LT 23
CONA
LOT 24
LOT 107 GONa
OON B
— ..
LOT 108
QON B
This 5 Schedu'e “A’ to Zoning By-law
2021

RERRL Lards to be ezoned from Rum| [RU) Zone fo v
B2 Rual Residential Exception XX [RR-XX) Zone Passed Wiis __ dayo

Mayor
Clerk

Page 25 of 156



Magnetawan Fire
Department Annual
Year End Report

2021

Pagelof 7

Page 26 of 156



NN, NN
REPORT TO COUNCIL
Municipality of
Magnetawan

To: Mayor and Council
From: Fire Chief Joe Readman
Date of Meeting: January 19, 2022
Report Title: Magnetawan Fire Department Annual Year End Report 2021

Recommendation: THAT Council receives and approves this report as presented.
Introduction:

This report will provide the Mayor and Council a detailed outline of the calls for service,
accomplishments, and training that the members of the Magnetawan Fire Department achieved in
2021,

2021 was another rollercoaster of a year when it came to Covid 19. We continue to work with our
Health Unit, Parry Sound EMS and weekly Chief meetings with area Chiefs to ensure we are
constantly meeting and exceeding restrictions as they are released.

In the report below you will see a drastic jump in medical response this year total 138 compared

to 80’s the two previous years. This will be monitored in 2022 to examine if this is a trend or just
a busy year.

Conclusion:

The Magnetawan Firefighters have pushed themselves this past year with training and increased
call volume. I look forward to 2022 and seeing the hard work and extra hours they have put in be
rewarded with the NFPA Certificate they will receive.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joe Readman
Fire Chief

Page2 of 7

Page 27 of 156



2021 Calls for service:

Call Types 2021

® Fire = PreFire ® Medical = Public Hazard = Other

80
70
60
50
40 33
30
20

10

68

Calls for service by area 2021

Page 3 of 7

Page 28 of 156




Calls for service 2020:

Call Type 2020

u Fire ® Pre-Fire = Medical Rescue = Public hazard = Other

60

50

40

30

20

10

Calls for service by area 2020

Page 4 0of 7

Page 29 of 156




Calls for service 2019:

Call Type 2019 ’.

= Fire = Pre-Fire = Medical Rescue ® Public hazard = Other

Calls for service by area 2019
70

60 58

50
41

40 35

A
& S 2 I\ 2 s e &
e‘}"b“} roQ& (} ,s, 5Q eﬁ’q QQ‘ S & @6\ &0 o&\ \(\Q‘\
& (63 © & N * N o S
W « & .
3
S
“\b
Page 5 of 7

Page 30 of 156



Fire Chief

Joe Readman

Deputy Fire Chief

Derek Young

Captains and Training Officer

Captain-Mark Wignall

Acting Captain-Ryan Kooy

Training Officer- Gary Courtice

Firefighters and Radio Operators

C.1 Smith Luke Crozier Jennifer Buchler Peter Pupek
Tyier Barry Brad Kneller Ryan Kooy Jonathon Dunnett
Brandon McCracken  Matt Johnson  Wayne Smith Trevor Hansen

Johnathon Crozier Walley Smith Merrilee Chapman Kaleb Dunnett

Page6of 7

Page 31 of 156



Accomplishments:
e Hosted two AS&E written exams, allowing ourselves and 5 other Fire Departments to work
toward Certification.
Attended two Practical AS&E skill evaluations, again working toward Certification.
Moved the heating oil tank outside, to gain more space in our hall.
Recruited two new members
Ran a successful Open house, the department was thrilled when the restrictions were lifted and
we could welcome the public in to see what we do
e Started using FirePro this will help in everything from keeping track of hours, inventory of
equipment, reminders or expiries and required testing of equipment.
¢  Built our Roof training prop.
e Seven firefighters successfully completed and received their Fireworks Display Certificate.
We did have a significant weather event this summer with multiple calls for service received at
once, the staff handle this great!

Public education:

* During Fire Prevention Week, we were welcomed into the school and visited every class and
supplying Fire Prevention Material to each student. A week later we also had most classes to the
hall for a demonstration of some of our equipment.

* We hosted an Open house in September and had a great opportunity to showcase some of our
equipment to the public.

Training:

e Currently we are running a Hazmat Operation Course with AS&E testing in May of this year. This
is the last stage for many Firefighters on their journey to certification.

e We have been told in the next 30 days the Province will roll out the new Mandatory Certification,
no details have been released.

e We just received 4 Hazmat suits for training from Firefighters without boarders. These suits will
allow us to train to the Hazmat Operations Level. These suits are for training purposes only.

e An officer course is set to start later this manth. The purpose of this is to start training firefighters
as part of succession planning.

» The Ontario Fire College started its online learning this year, allowing us to start having staff take
advantage of these courses.

Notable Purchases:

Tanker 514

With Council’s support we were able to purchase a 2021 Freightliner tanker with a 2000Gal water
capacity. This tanker replaces a 1990 tanker that could no longer pass a safety inspection.

Portable radio replacement

Our old portable radios didn’t meet the standards or requirements. an easy to
identify example is the orange button that can be seen on top. This button is in
case of an emergency the button can be pushed, this sends out a panic alarm to
all other radios and then queues the microphone for 10 seconds allowing for a
message to be received by all other radios. Most of a portable radio have now
been switch out, with phase two of the replacements taking place in 2022

Page 7 of 7

Page 32 of 156



== - REPORT TO COUNCIL
Municipality of
Magnetawan
To: Mayor and Council
From: By-law Officer Caitlin Deevey
Date of Meeting: January 19, 2022
Report Title: 2021 By-law Year End Report

Recommendation: THAT Council receives this report as presented for information only.

Summary

Matters in progress:
Previous report\year -19
End 2021 -102

Total in progress — 121

Training and Education:

-Property Standards Officer 1 and 2.

-Site alteration

-Use of force

-Licensing

-Short term rentals

-Administrative monetary penalties seminars
-Body worn cameras, Mental health seminars
-Residential tendencies act

- Dog owners liability act

-Situational awareness

Upcoming training
Training dates are all currently pending for all courses covid numbers pending

COVID Vaccination clinics

-COVID Vaccination clinics took place in Sundridge/Strong/Joly, at the arena. The request for by-law
officers to aid with check in and parking enforcement was answered. The joint effort between all
communities was well organized and regarded as a positive collaboration between services for any
future emergency needs within the district. Mass vaccination clinics ended in September and are now
smaller done in smaller scales.

of 5

Page 33 0of 156



Courts

The courts system is significantly delayed and backed up. Charges that were in the system prior to
covid shutdowns are just being rescheduled now.

Currently the bylaw department is exhausting all possible solutions and enforcement types, before
advancing to court charges. The Bylaw department has had some success recently in processing
backed up files. Approximately 19 charges remain in queue.

Complaints and Investigations

Property Standards — 11
-All were issued warnings and Orders. 8 have complied or been brought into compliance, 2
have been postponed due to weather restrictions but will be promptly follow up on in the
spring.
-These are very time consuming and often require work with other departments and agencies.
Investigations are currently only conducted upon complaint. On average a single valid property
standards complaint consumes approximately 40 hours of investigating, working with property
owners, and follow up inspections.
-One major clean up for Magnetawan was dilapidated old community center located on a
boundary road intersection between Chapman and Strong Township. Both municipalities were
able to work together to rectify the issue and bring the lands into compliance with both towns’
bylaw. The work was performed by Magnetawan’s Roads department and the results were
perfect!

Overnight docking — 2
-This is still a new-ish bylaw, lots of warnings and education was given.

Zoning — lot clearing - 3
- All were monitored closely to ensure compliance with zoning bylaw. These three took
place on shoreline zones, where bylaw joined with other enforcement agencies as needed.

Deposit snow on/across highway/roadway — 42
Dogs at large/trespass — 73
- An increase from last year, estimated cause is the flux of newcomers to the area. A lot of
educational warnings were issued.
Fail to purchase dog license - 9
Unauthorized work on municipal lands/ damage to roadway — 6

- Education was provided.
- One charge pending.

of §

Page 34 of 156



EMCPA (covid orders and violations) — 313
-The Majority of these were gathering complaints and warnings, compliance checks on
businesses and working with Health Unit and other agencies. A lot of investigations were
educational based providing most everyone with at least one warning.

Trailers— 71
-Upon complaint, or observation of no trailer license an inspection is conducted to see that it
is a possibility for them to obtain compliance. A letter is sent out giving the owners a chance to
bring it into compliance within 14-21days. If no compliance or attempt is made a follow up
letter with an Order is sent out. The order is also posted on the property giving the property
owners one last chance for compliance within 14 days. If no compliance a charge is issued, the
trailer is removed and impounded.

Zoning — shipping containers — 17
-3 outstanding
- two charges pending
-12 complied

Permit/feed wildlife -2

Persistent Dog Barking — 6
-3 found to not be in violation
-2 warned
- 1 relocated

Animals (other than dogs) at large — 12
- 7 of these complaints were repeats from one owner, education and time to comply was
given before a charge was issued
- 3 was not observed
- 2 were warned and educated

Zoning -lot coverage exceeded — 2
-both were investigated and found to be at their limit or just under according to the zoning
bylaw

Zoning — other - 28
-These are often passed to planners, clerks, or building departments as a contracted by-law
enforcement officer does not have enough hours to handle these properly. Even with
deflecting these types of complaints usually require upwards of 8 hours
- these can include accessory structures, zoning uses, nonsufficient setbacks,

Dog bites/attacks - 5

-all reported to health unit.
-three charges pending

Page 35 of 156



Drainage - 4
-three not observed in violation
- one in progress, will be followed up with promptly in spring

Non-permitted entrances = 7
-all cleared through roads and main office to ensure proper permits were issued and complied
with

Dogs in prohibited areas — 47
-areas include parks, beach front, and pavilion

Parking — 53
-mostly winter complaints, blocking snow routes, warnings issued. Three towed. Seven
charged.

lllegal dumping — 4
-all witnessed by Bylaw and compliance was obtained immediately. Education was given.

Excessive fortification — 1
- Found to be in compliance

Noxious weeds — 5
-Phragmites in the area. All phragmites found on municipal lands or crown lands are in process
of being cleared for the spring.
- education was sent to those who were found to have phragmites on their private property

Burn during prohibited time - 9

Court Appeals -1
-no follow up at this time, delayed due to COVID, ongoing from previous years.

Court appearances and charges — 1
-one pre-covid matter completed. The owner was charged with Fail to Comply with an Order
and the property and building violations were brought into compliance by the owner with a
court Order to comply.

*Please note that this report does not include public inquiries regarding bylaws or complaints deferred
to other departments or agencies.

Bylaws under review to be updated and future seminars in works

Parking
Road Fouling
Property Standards

of §

Page 36 of 156



* Bylaw has been in contact with multiple services in hopes to provide the area public with a canine
information session that includes emergency first aid, basic obedience, and information regarding dog
bite procedures. The same services will be offered on more in-depth scale to provide a self defense
course to emergency workers and officers in the district to aid in the rise of canine complaints.

Insights and Trends:

800
700
600
500
Calls 400
300
200

oo =
0

2018 2019 2020/minus 2021/minus
covid covid

Year

Respectfully Submitted,

Cadllin Deevey

Caitlin Deevey
By-law Enforcement Officer

Page 37 of 156



T—
REPORT TO COUNCIL
Munieipality of
Magnetawan
To: Mayor and Council
{ From: Chief Building Official Tyler Irwin
Date of Meeting: January 19, 2022
Report Title: Fourth Quarter Report, Annual Report on Building Permit Fees
Recommendation:

THAT Council receives this report as presented for information only.

Background:

The purpose of this report is to update Council on Building Department matters such as:
e Building Permit activity within the Municipality (October 1%- December 31%),
¢ Annual report on Building Permit fees, and five-year comparison,
e The general daily activities of the Building Department.

Evaluation:
Permit activity for 2021 appears to be on par with previous years, several applications have not
been approved due to being incomplete.

From October 1% to December 31% a total of twenty-two {22) permits were issued for new
construction and three (3) for Demolition. From January 1% to December 31 a total of sixty-six
(66) permits were issued for new construction and eleven (11) for demolition.

Category of permits issued:
New single-family dwellings-----9

Seasonal 12
Sleep cabin 6
Addition/ Renovation ---------—-16
Garage/ Shed/ Boathouse ---- 21
Farm 0
Commercial 2
Demolition 11

Total Building Permit Fees $157,045
Total Construction Value $9.6 Million

Page38-6f 156



Five-year comparison

Year No. of Permits Building Permit Construction Value
Revenue {(million)

2017 76 $112,138 $8

2018 52 $87,900 $5.9

2019 73 $160,000 $10

2020 58 $143,436 $7.5

2021 66 $157,045 $9.6

e A summary of legal matters has been provided from our paralegal and legal counsel.
Currently we have nine (9) matters on the court docket for January 11",

e Responded to general inquires.
¢ Completed property information reports.
e Working on reorganizing the Building Department office.

e Discussed issuance of inspection reports, permits and reminders by using the CGIS
software with some of the local contractors. The response was very positive.

¢ Reviewed and processed applications.

Respectfully Submitted,

- —

c__..r__:_______.'_ ]
Tyler Irwin
Chief Building Official

Page’396f 156



=3 " REPORT TO COUNCIL
Munieipality of
Magnetawan
To: Mavyor and Council
From: Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards
Date of Meeting: January 19 2022
Report Title: Public Works Department Quarterly Report (Fourth 2021)

Recommendation: THAT Council receives and approves this report as presented.

Background:

The Fourth quarterly report for 2021 basically covers the Fall activities of both the Landfill and
Roads operations. A productive Fall given Covid-19 restrictions which continues to cause delays
and price increases to almost all aspects of Public Works.

Activities Undertaken — Roads Department

Additional Project Chapman/Strong Boundary Teardown Assisted By-Law Officer in the final
demolition of a disputed derelict building on the Boundary Road. With no assistance from the
Strong Township Roads Department, the total estimated cost came to $4,180. Strong Township
passed a motion agreeing to pay for half of the costs of removal.

Additional Project Community Centre Parking Lot/Tree Removal This project required the Roads
Department to assist the Contractor in the removal and disposal of the large coniferous trees to
the Landfill Site for disposal. Ditching was required as well as gravel was brought into repair and
level out the existing parking lot. The cost of the project was $10,602 and with the improvements
no future work should be required for quite a while.

Line Painting A well done job was completed by Everline Coatings & Services with the additional
stop blocks and crossings which came to an estimated cost of $5,779. Budgeted for this project
was $6,000.

Truck #21 Purchase There continues to be a supply/chip issue that has delayed this project, we
are currently in talks with Maclangs the second runner up from the Tender as to an available
truck of a different color.

Backhoe # 3 Thumb Project This project was completed after a lengthy time due to covid related
supply issues which also drove up the cost of the original estimate. However estimated and
budgeted for the project in 2021was $9,000, The total cost when completed was $8,716 before
HST.

Beavers Beaver Issuesin 2021 were on the rise and had to be checked and corrected on a regular
basis. According to staff - Plum Tree, Nipissing Rd South, Baker and Grindstone were attended
to the most. As beavers are unpredictable we are hoping for a better 2022.

Budgeted for Beaver Problems for 2021 {wages) was $7,300 and $15,381 was spent in total. To
note this proactive approach prevents our roads flooding out and property damages.

Page’40°6f 156



Culvert 11 Magnet Rd & West Poverty Bay Project This has now been pushed into 2022 due to
late season to begin the project and higher than expected bids most likely related to the
restricted closing of only one lane during construction. After consultation with the Fire Chief, 1
lane must remain open for emergency services. The tender is expected to be out this month.

Road Grading Given the busy summer season and fall grading, we were required to go outside to
Contract Scott Johnston, estimated cost was $32,498 and budgeted was $20,015.

Activities Undertaken — Landfill Department

Re Use Storage Container /Center Given the success of this project we will be sending the existing
second Storage Container to the Croft Landfill Site to set up a Re Use Centre there. To note the
original concept of a Pole Barn is not feasible at this time.

Bag Tag Card Program Overall has worked well. There are some issues with the Cottage Rentals
bringing in garbage and not having received their tags and card from the Landlord, but this is
slowly getting resolved by education. This year we will be going to ‘round’ tags (less expensive
and easier for mailing) staying status quo with the amount of 110 tags. Will be doing outreach
to see how many tags residents have used and we will be looking into composting options and/or
products for our ratepayers. We have been advised by the MOE that we cannot ‘compost’ on
site nor any other municipal site without a new CofA.

Debit Card Reader This new innovation has just started and seems to be working fine in regard
to the connectivity to the internet. Charging of the machine requires they be taken home at
night. Estimated costs are projected at $945 per year not including the 0.7% charge per
transaction. | will review the cost — benefit analysis and advise if an increase in fees is warranted
for 2023.

Landfill Gate/Fencing Project This has been completed and is working out very well. Estimated
cost $30,927, budgeted for this project was $30,000 but by making use of existing fence and gates
we were able to stay within limits.

Staff

As this was a very busy year, | cross trained some Staff Members in support roles such as Landfill
Attendants doing both Flagging and assisting in Brushing in regard to cleanup. With the new hire
of a Full time Landfill Assistant, the Landfill Foreman was freed up and available to assist in
running the heavy equipment and truck driving for the Roads Department projects when
required.

Staff continue to do well with the Covid-19 safety policies and procedures to date and continue
to wear masks and practice social distancing.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott Edwards
Public Works Superintendent

Page 41°6f 156



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- JANUARY 19, 2022

Moved by:

Seconded by:

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality
procurement policies and procedure;
AND WHEREAS Section 5.9 of By-lay

ncil of the Municipality of Magnetawan
nvoice #CCCS189808 amount of $9,627.10

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Brunton, Tim
Hetherington, John
Kneller, Brad

Smith, Wayne
Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Page 42 of 156



MAC LANG (SUNDRIDGE) LIMITED

= ¥ LAY IY'.. t
vISIT > SELLS FOR LESS » REPAIRS FOR LESS v SER\ ICE
OUR 78 MAIN ST., P.O. BOX 539, SUNDRIDGE, ONTARIO POA 170 : A i

WEBPAGE A TEL.: (705) 384-5352 » TOLL FREE 1-800-268-5264 .
WEBSITE: www.maclang.ca email: info@maclang.ca
{) | INDEBTEDNESS IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE SUM OF BEING ALL
U OF THE BALANGCE CWING FOR AEPAIRS, PAATS. & ACCESSORIES DESCRIBED IN THIS WORK GRDER,
H.S.T. VENDOR NO: R103439055 ALL ITEMS ARE SUBJECTTO H.S7. | T [owre SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER NO ADVISOR TAG NO INVOQICE DA INVOICE i
5320 SHELLEY g 01/05/22 CCCS189808
LABOUR RATE LICENSE Wi KILCMETRES COLOUR STOCK N
PB4$J)LU£gIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN 225,517 |Bright Whit
YEAR MAKE  MODEL DELIVERY DATE DELWERY KA
MAGNETAWAN, ON POA 1PO 12/DODGE TRUCK/RAM PICKUP/2500 ST CR 11/10/11 10
VEHICLE |.D. NO SELLING DEAL HE PROD i DA
3C6UDSCLOCG1217 39 1C3549 09/06/11
FTE NO. PO D A.C. DATE IN SERVICE DAl
NONE c0000 12/15/21 11/10/11
RESIDENCE PHONE BUSINESS PHONE COMMENTS
705-387-3947 705-387-3980 E# ETJ) 6.7L TURBO MQ: 225517
LABOR & PARTS. - - - -oscsossacaamcaassnmaonnaenn.n. B PP T P TP PP PP TS
I8 1 10ccz1 THE CHECK ENGINE LIGHT /HOURS: /1,00 TECH(S):26320 94.95
COMPLAINT:  INSPECT CAUSE OF CHECK ENGINE LIGHT ON
INCLUDES UP TO 1 HR OF DIAGNOSIS
CAUSE: INJECTORS NEED TO BE REPLACED
PARTS-- - - - - QTY- - -FP-NUMBER- - =vrrensnnun BESCRIPTION- - = - - - mnsemmcmncaca- UNIT PRICE-
JOB # 1 TOTAL PARTS 0.00
J0B # 1 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 94.95
3% 2+41BCCZD . L 5F T DIESECEMAINT/ HOURS: 6. 00 TECH(S):26320 658.50
COMPLAINT:  REPLACE 6 FUEL INJECTORS AND CONNECTOR TUBES
CAUSE: DIAG ON JOB 1 i
CORRECTION: REPLACED 6 FUEL INJECTORS AND CONNECTOR TUBES « REPAIRS TO ALL MAKES
PARTS- -~ - - - QTY- - -FP-NUMBER- - - -« == cvoo oo DESCRIPTION- === enunreananas UNIT PRICE- AND MODELS
J08 # 2 1 68065608-AB FILTER 14-029-004 63.00 63.00 | ., .
J0B # 2 6  R8069384-AA INJECTOR 14-099-006 1092.00 sss2.00 | FREE ESTIMATES
J0B # 2 6 68441874-AA CONNECTOR 09-004-00 188.00 1128.00
108 # 2 1 68024672 A8 GASKET 14-062-002 23.10 23.10 WE HAVE A
JOB # 2 TOTAL PARTS 7766.10 COMPLETE
JOB # 2 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 8424.60
................................................................................................ AUTOBODY &
FAX SUMMARY - - - - - - - o e+ e e e e e ettt COLLISION REPAIR
1107.55 R~ SHOP ON THE
0T AL S - - - o mm o o o e PREMISES
E3 22202 s SRRt TR T L 2 0 B R LR R TOTAL LABOR. - 753 _45
*  AMEX [ ] casH [ ] TOTAL PARTS. ... 7766.10
* * TOTAL SUBLET... 0.00
* CHARGE [ ] CHEQUE [ ] =+ TOTAL G.0.G, ... o.00 | | WHEELS MUST BE
* * TOTAL MISC CHG. 0.00 e
* DBT/CRD [ ] MST/CRD [ ] * TOTAL MISC DISC 0.00 RE-TORQUED
* » * TOTAL TAX...... 1107.55 AFTER 1 MSH!
* L
***‘:12‘5*****£**2*****EEE*E******** TOTAL |NVO|CE $ 9627.10 OOK b

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

PRIVACY STATEMENT
Q [1 I have read the Privacy Statement
M) ¢ on the back of this document.
o I - [ By checking this box, 1 consent to
T ~C &L receKring marketing updates and
f=H— 31— o730 information regarding products and

services from Dealer and/or Dealer's
/-' c// / Parent Orgqnlzalion
- % Customer Signature:
Jm —~ /'1-——7....-—
PAGE 1 0OF 1 CUSTOMER COPY [ END OF INVOICE ]  04:56pm

Page 43 of 156

ELC-S11 (999 Copynght © 2014 The Aoynolos and Reynolds Holaings, In. The Reynolds and Reynolds Company (Canada) LTO. CC626027 Q (10/15)

Date:



REPORT TO COUNCIL
Municipality of
Magnetawan
To: Mayor and Council
From: Parks and Maintenance Manager Steve Robinson
Date of Meeting: January 19, 2022
Report Title: 2021 Fourth Quarter Report

Recommendation: THAT Council receives this report for information only.

Fall /Winter

The Parks Department has been very busy this fall and has experienced several staffing changes.
We had one staff retire from their full-time position, but they have returned to the department
on a casual basis. One seasonal moved into a full-time position and a new hire joined the parks
department team on a full-time basis. Both full-time positions will be completing their Walkerton
Clean Water Course.

Agricultural barn hydro project was completed.

Light post banners, hanging baskets and flower barrels were removed for the winter
season.

Christmas wreaths were installed on lamp posts along the downtown core and around
the Community Centre/Municipal Office.

Christmas tree was re-strung and new star was erected and affixed to tree.

Community Centre in Ahmic Harbour stage was removed from storage and rebuilt along
with deep cleaning as the hall was booked for an event in December.

Christmas Tree was ordered, erected, and strung with lights on the grounds at the
Community Centre in Ahmic Harbour.

Older light bulbs were switched over to LED lighting at the Community Centre in Ahmic
Harbour.

New carpet runners and matts were ordered and installed at the Community Centre in
Ahmic Harbour.

Worked in unison completing tree removal with the Public Works department after
inclement weather (windstorms).

Community Centre in Magnetawan floors in event space and hallway were stripped and
waxed over Christmas break closure.

Dealt with Pavilion UV system breakdown and met with third party installer day of new
installation - January 12, 2022. completed

Scheduled yearly inspection of fire extinguishers are Municipal buildings, public works,
parks, and landfill and met with third party day of Jan 11/22 completed

Regular maintenance and building of ice surface at the Magnetawan Lions’ Pavilion which
was especially challenging due to the warm temperatures at the start to middle of
December into early Jan

Pagerd4-cf 156



Utilizing the new Kubota tractor and blower to its potential. Staff are very pleased with
the unit. Staff will be performing and have ordered all parts to ensure that oil changes are
done according to the warranty and documented.

Drainage grate in the Magnetawan Community Centre/Municipal Office parking lot was
lowered and repair was completed working in unison with the Public Works Department.
Investigated cost of repair for re-shingling of roof at the Heritage Museum Centre.
Municipal Office/Community Center water systems have been tested and maintained on
a regular basis.

Closing of Park/Beach facilities including washrooms.

Cleaning of offices, bathrooms, pavilion, municipal buildings adhering to more frequent
cleaning due to COVID-19 protocols.

Set up and tear down of meeting spaces and Council Chambers. This was being done more
frequent due to recreational programming and in increase of events as the COVID-19
restrictions had been lifted.

The Parks and Maintenance Manager has responded to 6 or more inquiries from the
public regarding cemetery matters. Most inquiries are family members researching family
history or looking for plots of family members.

The Parks and Maintenance Manager this fall has facilitated staking for 3 monuments, 3
casket burials and 5 cremation burials within the Municipality. It should be noted that 2
of the casket burials had issues to the location of rocks and trees.

Dig tests were completed at two gravesites with contractor at the Spence Cemetery due
to concerns about possible rocks within the gravesite areas. These sites were deemed
clear and free of rocks. Dig tests were completed at one additional gravesite and this site
will have to be moved to another location due to rocks located at the headstone area.
This gravesite will be relocated in the Spring.

The Parks and Maintenance Manager has sold 2 plots within the municipal cemeteries
this fall.

Upcoming

Repair of Heritage Museum Centre Roof,

Repair and/or welding of drop box.

Repair of walkway/sidewalk along the side of the Community Centre/Municipal Office.
Repair of Community Centre/Municipal Office Roof —tender being completed by Engineer
— expected to be completed end of January.

Repair of boat ramp located by the Locks and Heritage Museum - tender being completed
by Engineer — expected to be completed end of January.

Installation of new docks and replacement of old docks — have measured and know
quantities - will be calling for quotations

Installation of cement or wooden walkway at 28 Church Street

Chapman Memorial Sanctuary Project.

Gazebo at Magnetawan Centennial Park was pressure washed and will be stained or
painted.

Page 45 of 156



¢ Removal of bush/tree behind the Heritage Centre Museum to make walking trail up to
mural.
Removal of fencing in front of Community Centre/Municipal Office.

e Expansion of Wharfhouse.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steve Robinson
Parks and Maintenance Manager

Page’#46 6f 156



VTN N
REPORT TO COUNCIL
Munielpality of
Magnetawan

To: Mayor and Council
From: Nicole Gourlay, Deputy Clerk
Date of Meeting: January 19t 2022
Report Title: 2021 4™ Quarter Report

Recommendation: That Council receives this report as presented for information only.

Background: This is an update from October — December 2021 on the activities that have been going on in
Planning & Development during the fourth quarter of the year. With the low inventory of properties within
our municipality, we have seen fewer calls about properties for sale etc. We have however seen more of
an increase in calls from current property owners looking to sever or what they can do on their property.

Activities:

Human Resources:

We hired a new staff member on a contract basis through the Municipal Modernization Grant to assist us
in the digitization of our records including Cemetery Maps, Building Plans, Plans and Surveys. Francesca
Clark started on January 10'™, 2022 and will be assisting us for a maximum of 6 months.

Consents:

We have had the most inquiries regarding consents. It seems that most people want to purchase a property
to sever the lot. We received two new applications for consent in the last quarter of the year. The total
applications received in 2021 is eight. We had five applications submitted in 2020 and eight in 2019.

Zoning Bylaw Amendments:

We held two Public Meetings for Zoning By-law Amendments in the last quarter of 2021, Staff received
seven applications for Zoning By-law Amendments in 2021 compared to two in 2020 and one in 2019.
Previously, a new file wouldn’t be started for an application for Zoning By-law Amendment if it was a
condition of consent. Since it is a separate Planning Act application, the files should be kept separate and
recorded separately as we are doing now.

One of the Public Meetings was for the Camp Klahanie file to legalize the installation of Park Model Trailers
held on October 13*. During the month of October, Staff were receiving at minimum of one call a day
regarding this application that could last 30-45 minutes each plus email conversations. Members of the
public requested meetings with Staff to go over misinformation that has been spread. Since the Public
Meeting, the Applicant and their agent have not yet communicated with the Municipal Planning Consultant
to outline how they will address concerns raised by the Public at the Public Meeting. Staff has worked with
the Municipal Planning Consultant and the Municipal Solicitor to offer assistance the Applicant and their
Agent the Municipality we would like to see them complete to address resident concerns.

Road Allowance Purchases/Swaps:

Pager4 6f 156



We have worked with four applicants for road allowance swaps or purchases this year compared to three
in 2020 and two in 2019. Staff ensure they explain the process to property owners when they call about
severances, rezoning or other Planning Act related applications when Staff see there are deviation roads
across their property. Typically, deviation roads will assist the property owner in obtaining a natural
severance. Therefore, it's a benefit to both the Municipality as well as the landowner to deal with the
deviation roads.

Site Plan or Road Use/Maintenance Agreements:

In the fourth quarter we have created and approved one additional Site Plan Agreement for Cobalt Lane
and have another inquiry for a third property on the same road. Over the course of 2021 we created and
approved nine site plan or road use/maintenance agreements. This would be compared to three in 2020
and two in 2019. Once again, many times site plan agreements weren’t be tracked individually since most
often the site plan was a condition of consent, zoning by-law amendment or minor variance.

Summary Table of Applications:

Year Consent Apps ZBA Apps Road Site Plan/Road Use
Purchase/Swap Agreements

2021 8 7 4 9

2020 5 2 3 3

2019 8 1 2 2

Plan of Condominium Road/Steel Crown Capital Corp Subdivision:
Staff have been working with the developers to wrap up the creation of the condominium road agreement
for Cobalt Lane that would finalize the Subdivision Agreement from 2011.

Official Plan & Zoning By-law Reviews:

The review of the Official Plan and Zoning By-law is well underway. We completed round table sessions
with key stakeholders in the Municipality. There were 4 round table discussions on October 20*" with the
following groups (the numbers that attended); Contractors (3), Cottage Associations (3), Community
Groups (6) and Retail/Tourism Business Owners (2). On November 18" we held the first Open House of the
process where we invited residents to attend an afternocon session or an evening session to come and
answer some questions about what they would like to see in their community. We had 31 attendees over
the two sessions, which we believe was a success as these aren’t usually well attended. That evening we
had our first big snowstorm of the winter. Many residents expressed that they would have attended the
evening session had the weather not been so terrible. We did put the questions and responses from the
Open House up on the website to host a form of a virtual Open House due to the continuing COVID-19
Pandemic. To date we have had 33 responses to the four topics listed. We have kept the original surveys
that were first circulated at the Farmer’s Market on the webpage as well. To date, we have 377 surveys
completed with the majority being completed on Short-Term Accommodation. We have three residents
that are very engaged in the process and communicate regularly with Staff.

Asset Management:

Throughout the fourth quarter Staff worked through the Draft Asset Management Plan to bring it to Council
for review in December. Staff is working with Department Heads to implement an asset condition
assessment annually. Which will help ensure that assets’ conditions are up to date for more clear budgeting
in future years.

Page 4820f 156



IT:

Over the last quarter Staff have been spending a significant amount of time working with the new IT Service
Provider to get our system back up and running efficiently. We have completed a rebuild on the Vadim
Server and the File Server with the recommendation to rebuild the Active Directory Server in 2022,

Economic Development:

Throughout the process of the Official Plan and Zoning By-law Review, Staff have heard from many
members of the public the need for more Economic Development. Staff are working on a Community
Improvement Program to be implemented once the Official Plan is approved by MMAH. A Community
Improvement Program (CIP) is a grant program designed to assist commercial properties in a specific area
in the Municipality. Typically, that area is in line with the Business Improvement Area (BIA) or the
designated “Downtown” area, but a Municipality can create its own borders for this program. The CIP
would allow commercial property owners or businesses to apply for grants for things such as: new signage;
facade improvements; environmental impact assessments; accessibility improvements; or property
beautification.

Staff is still working alongside ACED Staff to ensure that those looking to invest in the Municipality of
Magnetawan are given attention at the municipal level to find the best fit for property or business
opportunity for them.

4855 Highway 520:

I am working through the letter from the MTO on their requirements for the Employment Lands with the
Municipal Solicitor and the surveying company. We have added additional buffers and the surveyor is
working on visibility triangles and the inclusion of a one-foot reserve.

Focus of 2022:

Staff’s main focus in 2022 will be to get the Official Plan and Zoning By-law Review Completed, Adopted by
Council and Approved by MMAH along with completing a draft of the CIP in hopes of implementation of
that grant program in 2023. Staff will be turning more of a focus to Economic Development over the next
few months as we transition out of the ACED Board in October. We will also be working diligently on getting
MTO approval for the new entrance at the south end of the 4855 Highway 520 property. Once the budget
is passed, we will be working hard to fill the Business Advertising Boards and getting the one installed in
Ahmic Harbour. Another focus of Staff in 2022 will be cleaning up all the encroachment agreements to have
residents remove the encroachment, purchase the land or give a proper right of way over the lands which
ever is applicable to the property and circumstance.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nicole Gourlay
Deputy Clerk

Pager49of 156



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- DECEMBER 15 2021

Moved by:

Seconded by:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the M
$357/358 2021 assessment reductions as prese

proves the following

Carried efeated

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Brunton, Tim
Hetherington, John
Kneller, Brad

Smith, Wayne
Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Page 50 of 156



Municipality of Magnetawan Sec 357 2021 Summary

Date Assessment Roll Number Assessment Year Reason
Type Change Affected
April 15 2021 cT 020001 10200 -109,000] 2018 |Became exempt
April 15 2021 E 020 001 10200 109,000 2018 [Became exempt
April 15 2021 cT 020001 10200 -109,000| 2019 |Became exempt
April 15 2021 E 020001 10200 109,000] 2019 |[Became exempt
April 15 2021 cT 020001 10200 -109,000f 2020 |Became exempt
April 15 2021 E 020001 10200 109,000 2020 |Became exempt
Aug 10 2021 RT 030 004 10304 -135,000f 2019 |Demolish Dwelling
Aug 10 2021 RT 030 004 10304 -135,000f 2020 |Demolish Dwelling
Aug 10 2021 RT 030 004 10304 -135,000] 2021 |Demolish Dwelling
Aug 23 2021 RT 020002 11800 -104,000 2021 |Building unusable
Sept 2 2021 cT 020 001 10200 -118,000) 2021 |Became exempt
Sept 2 2021 E 020001 10200 118,000 2021 |Became exempt
Oct 26 2021 CT 030 007 04400 -84000] 2019 |Class change
Oct 26 2021 RT 030 007 04400 83647 2019 |Class change
Oct 26 2021 CT 030 007 04400 -84000] 2020 |Class change
Oct 26 2021 RT 030 007 04400 83391 2020 |Class change
Oct 26 2021 ) 030 007 04400 -84000] 2021 |Class change
Oct 26 2021 RT 030 007 04400 83391 2021 [Class change
Dec 8 2021 RT 010001 22700 -66000] 2021 |Demolish Dwelling
-576,571

These changes resulted in writeoffs totalling $8,276.15

Page 51 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2022 -

Being a By-law to provide for an interim tax levy in 2022

WHEREAS Section 317 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0 2001, C.25, as amended, provides
that a local municipality, before the adoption of the estimates for the year, may pass a By-law
levying amounts on the assessment of property in the local munigapality rate able for local
municipality purposes;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation o nicipality of Magnetawan
hereby enacts as follows:

1. Map Divisions 010, 030, and 040

The following interim tax rates are imposed a i nt for real
property in these classes according to the 2020 revi

Residential Class

Farm and Managed Ford
Commercial Occupied C
Commercial Vacant Class
Commercial New Construct
Industnal Occupied Class

0.00502723
0.00928946
0.00125681
0.00845198
0.00698076
0.00845198

3. Installment Dates

The interim tax levy shall become due and payable in TWO (2) installments as follows:

March 23, 2022 Fifty per cent (50%}) of the interim levy

June 23, 2022 Balance remaining
Non-payment of the amount on the dates stated in accordance with this section shall constitute a
default.

Pagé 52 of 156



4. Penalties and Interest
A penalty charge shall be imposed on overdue taxes at the rate of 1.25% per month (15% per
annum) to be effective on the first day of each calendar month thereafter in which default

continues, on all unpaid installments of taxes.

Interest charges at the rate of 1.25% per month (15% per annum) shall be payable on the unpaid
taxes after the first year.

5. Notice of Interim Levy

The Treasurer may mail or cause to be mailed to the residence or
indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a written or prin
taxes payable.

ce of business of such person
ice specifying the amount of

6. Place of Payment

Taxes are payable at the Municipality of Mag , Ontario
and payable only in Canadian Funds.
READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND T and the Seal of the
Corporation affixed hereto, this 19" da

THE CORPORATION OF THE

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Pagé53 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2022.
Being a By-law to authorize borrowing for current expenditures for 2022

WHEREAS Section 407 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0 2001, C.25, as amended, provides that a
municipality may at any time during a fiscal year authorize temporary wing, until the taxes are
collected and other revenues are received, of the amounts that the municig§fty codsiders necessary to meet
the expenses of the municipality for the current year and of the amo thether or not they are expenses
for the year, that the municipality requires in the year.

AND WHEREAS Section 407 (2) of the Municipal Act,
total amount that may be borrowed from all sources
Ontario Municipal Board.

amended, limits the

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of t ) itysof Magnetawaff hereby enacts as
follows:

1. Borrowing By-law

Limited, and other such tender(s) and reserve funds of the Municipality as
time to time by Council resolution.

Limit on B .
Except with gfiroval of the Ontario Municipal Board, the total amount borrowed at any one time
plus any outstanding amounts of principal borrowed and accrued interest shall not exceed:

a) from January 1 to September 30 in the year, fifty per cent (50%) of the total estimated
revenues of the Municipality as set out in the budget adopted for the year.

b) from October 1 to December 31 in the year, twenty-five per cent (25%) of the total
estimated revenues of the Municipality as set out in the budget adopted for the year.

Page 54 of 156



For the purposes of this By-law, the estimated revenues of the Municipality shall not include
revenues derived from or derivable from:

e any borrowing, including any issue of debentures;

e asurplus, including arrears of taxes, fees, or charges; or

¢ atransfer from the capital fund, reserves, or reserve funds.

5. Borrowing Documents Required
At the time any amount is borrowed under this By-law, the Tre
is or has been furnished with a certified copy of this By-1 rtified copy of the resolution
mentioned in Section 3 determining the Lender, if applic ified copy of the estimates
of the Municipality adopted for the current year total of any amounts
borrowed from any and all sources under authority icipal Act, 2001, S.0
2001, C.25, as amended.

6. Pending Adoption of the Budget
n botrowing under Section 407 (2) of

11 be calculated temporarily using the

s budget
75
nt of€iny or all amounts borrowed under
this By-law togeth cted or received, either on account or
realized in resp and preceding years, or from any other

8. Effective Date
s H 2 the 1* day of January, 2022

D) TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page 55 of 156



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- JANUARY 19, 2022

Moved by:

Seconded by:

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of
use of alternative voting methods (mail/teleph
Board Election;

in voting;

NOW THEREFORE BE |
By-law 2028-23 as a

ity of Magnetawan rescinds
nicipal Election Policies;

AND FURTHER THAT Cou : 5 gscind By-law 2018-23 and the by-law on this

Carried pfeated

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Brunton, Tim
Hetherington, Jchn
Kneller, Brad

Smith, Wayne
Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Page 56 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022 -

BEING A BY-LAW TO RESCIND BY-LAW 2018-23

WHEREAS Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, Chapter M.25, as amended, gives a municipality
the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for thegpurpose of exercising its
authority under this or any other Act; -

AND WHEREAS Section 10(2){1) of the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, Ghe "qu, .25, as amended, a single-
tier municipality may pass By-laws respecting to the governan ® Ofithe municipality and its
local boards;

AND WHEREAS a Recount Policy will be included in thgf

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Wupi 3l gwan enacts as
follows: L =

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page:5/0f 156



Corporation of the

M Un iC I 17 / lt Tel(705) IN7-3947
¢ pality

Fax: (705) 387-4875

T NG RTLAR.EBIN

M a g n et a wa n Incarparated 20000 1istrict of Parry Sound PO, Box 70, Mng”(mu"”' Ontariz 1'0A 1170

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2018-23

Being a By-law to adopt a Municipal Elections Recount Policy

WHEREAS Section 56(3) of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, authorizes Council to adopt an
automatic recount policy with respect to the circumstances in which the municipality requires the Clerk to
hold & recount of the votes cast in an election;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan hereby enacts as
follows:

t. TITLE
I.1. That this by-law be referred to as the “Municipal Elections Recount By-law”

2. STATEMENT
2.1. That the Municipality of Magnetawan recognizes that elections conducted with integrity are
fundamental to our democratic society. The results of an election must instill confidence among
candidates, electors and administrators and accurately reflect the votes cast. Where questions exist
to the accuracy of the results, a recount will provide certainty that the results are correct.

3. PURPOSE
3.1. The purpose of this By-law is to establish criteria that will require the completion of an automatic
recount in accordance with Section 56(1.1) of the Municipal Elections Act. 1996, as amended,
hereinafier referred to as “the Act”.

4. AUTHORITY
4.1. A recount under Seclions 56, 57, or 58 of the Act, shall be conducted in the same manner as the
original count as per Section 60(1) unless ordered otherwise by a Judge under Section 60(3).

4.2. The Act provides the authority to adopt a policy by May | of an election year o define
circumstances under which a recount would be conducied other than those listed above.

5. NOTIFICATION
5.1, The Clerk shall give notice of the recount date, time and place on a "Notice of Recount” Form
which shall include the following information:
5.1.1. all certified candidates for the office which is the subject of the recount;
5.1.2. where a resolution is involved, the Council or local/school board which passed the
resolution;
5.1.3. the Minister when an order has been made; and
5.1.4. the applicant in the case of a court order.

5.2. Notice of recount will be given by registered mail or personal service.
6. POLICY

6.1. If the number of votes separating candidates from winning an office is a variance of ten (10) votes
or less, the Clerk shali hold a recount of the votes for the candidate(s) in question.

6.2, The Clerk may include the votes for any other candidate for the same office. The practical
application of this provision would be for the Clerk to include any candidate whose vote total was,
in the Clerk’s opinion, close enough to possibly be affected by the recount.

Page 1 of 2

Page 58 of 156



7. TIED AFTER RECOUNT
7.1. In the event that a tied vote occurs after the recount, the Clerk shall choose the successful
candidate or candidates by lot following the procedure below:

7.1.1. The Clerk shall determine the texture and quality of the paper to be used to inscribe the
names of the candidates, and each person who is present may examine the paper.

7.1.2. The Clerk shall select a box that is open on one end ferny which to draw the lot, and each
person who is present may examine the box. i

7.1.3. The Deputy Clerk shall inscribe the name of each candidate on a similar size paper, and
each person who is present, without touching the paper, may examine the paper.

7.1.4. Upon acceptance of the candidates or their representatives that the processes outlined in
7.1.1 to 7.1.3. have been adhered to, the Deputy Clerk shall fold the papers bearing each
candidate's name twice in two (2) equal parts and shall deposit these papers in the box in
full view of all persons present.

7.1.5. The Deputy Clerk shall hold the box and, without looking into the box, ensure that the
contents are displaced sufficiently. The Clerk shall draw one (1) piece of paper from the
box for each seat that is involved in the tie-vote.

7.1.6. The Clerk shall hand directly to the Deputy Clerk the selected and required number of
papers, and the Deputy Clerk shall read aloud the name of the candidate or candidates. The
Clerk shall proceed to declare this or these individuals elected. Each person who is present
may examine the selected paper(s).

7.1.7. Once completed, the Clerk shall remove the remaining contents from the box and provide
an opportunity for all persons present to examine these slips of papers and the box.

8. DECLARATION
8.1, Unless an application has been made for a judicial recount, the Clerk, on the 16th day after the
recount is completed, will declare the successful candidate or candidates elected by posting a
*Declaration of Recount Results" form at the Municipal Office and on the website. Such
Declaration shall be sent to everyone previously given notice of the recount.

9. EFFECT
9.1. This By-law shall come into force and effect on the day it is passed.

10. BY-LAWS
10.1. Any other by-laws inconsistent with this by-law are hereby repealed.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 25" day of April, 2018

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Clerlédministralor

Page 2 of 2

Page 59 of 156



Daﬁg}doef;

The Co(rporation of the Town of Parry Sound

Committee Report and Recommendation
Open or Closed Agenda

Section 239 (2), Municipal Act Subsection:
Committee Meeting Date:

Subject:

2022 Land Ambulance Budget

TOMRMS File Number:

FO5

Spokesperson(s) Name and Title:

Dave Thompson, Director of Development and Protective Services

Department:

Development and Protective Services

Purpose of Report:

To gain direction from the EMS Advisory Committee on the targets and operational
adjustments for a 2022 Levy Increase recognizing the service level impacts resulting

from a variety of courses of action.

Page 60 of 156



Determination for Committee:

Direction {(For Direct Staff Follow-up)

That Staff prepare the 2022 Land Ambulance Budget with the following amendments;

And return to Committee for ratification on

identify Relationship to Strategic Priorities:

Core Service - yes
Key Stretch Goal or Core Service Improvement Goal - No
New Service, Project or Program - No

Does This [tem Relate to Council's Strategic Priorities? n/a

Background:

The 2022 Land Ambulance Budget requires thoughtful consideration to the staffing
changes required to be made due to past negotiated settlements as well as other
financial requirements. A summary of issues is presented below for Committee

consideration;
The 2020 Land Ambulance Budget as currently attached requires a 9.8% levy Increase.
There are two specific reasons for the high rate.

1. The WPSHC staff negotiated solution to a grievance with regards to the utilization of
8 hour shifts in Argyle and the Parry Sound summer upstaff shift require a move
from 8 hour shifts to 12-hour shifts. This results in an approximate $250,000

increase to costs.

Page 61 of 156



2. During the 2021 budget cycle both the Town and the WPSHC budget for the same
revenue for LHIN Community Paramedicine funding of $216,000. This needs to be
corrected in the 2022 Budget cycle which necessitates a decline of LHIN funding for
the overall budget.

The following strategies could be utilized to offset some of the increase;

1. Removal of the Argyle on Call system

2. Reduction of the number of months that the Parry Sound Summer Upstaff shift is in
place

3. Utilize reserve monies to fund a portion of the gap to spread the increase out over

more than 1 year.

Significant increases in call volume as well as enhanced policies and procedures are
continually increasing the amount of Unit Hour Utilization (UHU) that occurs for every
EMS crew. Enhancing resources will be a continual requirement into the future for EMS
services.

Recognition that as a primary service creating a reasonable quality of life for District
residents will require continual commitment to increasing municipal resources in terms
of tax dollars is necessary.

EMS does not have access to growth taxation in the manner that municipalities do. The
ability to maintain cost of living increases is not possible with additional demand for
services with an aging and growing population base. The past expectation of cost of
living increases to the levy are a portion of the reason for a significant needed influx in
funding as seen this year.

Future Base replacement to make room for more staffing is also needed in the near

future.

Page 62 of 156



Staff Recommendation:

Discussion of the need for and if reqruied, implementation of various methods of levy
reduction need to occur during the Committee meeting. There are operational
implications to each method as outlined above. The movement of crews and resources
throughout the District is complex and requires extensive dialogue.

Advantages and/or Disadvantages of Staff Recommendation:

Open discussion of the merits of levy containment will allow for a consensus moving
forward with the finalization of the land Ambulance Budget.

Alternatives:

To reach a consensus on operational needs and provide the Director with authority to
move a Budget forward to Town Council.

Cost/Financial Impact:

The current Budget has a 9.8% levy increase. Lowering this increase through various
operational or financial processes will have a direct service impact.

Included in Current Budget:

n/a

Attachments:

Attachment #1 2022 Draft Land Ambulance Budget

{Accessible format available upon request)

Page 63 of 156



CAQO's Comments

Recommends Council Approval:

Recommends Council consider staff recommendation with the
following comments:

Page 64 of 156



APPENDIX -#1

forecast admin increase 2.00%
forecast contract mcrease 200%
MOM increass 1.75% 300% 200% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
1 levy changes >>»» 9.80% 225% 225% 225% 225%
Budget Budgm Forecast
year 2024 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Revenues
MOH grans.100% TWOMOD $1.015,045 $1,048,320 $1.067.247 $1,088,502 $1.110,304 $1.132571
First Nation 5202484 $208.559 $212.730 $216.084 221,324 $225.750
MOH grant 50% £,211,652 4,400,548/ 4,497,757 4,587,892 4,570,443 4,773,034/
Levy - 50% 4,341,115 4,766,544 24,873,791 4,983,451 5,095,579 5,210,229
LHIN CP GrantiCPLTC less wages 216,700 217,577 217,577 217,577 217577 217,577
Transfers from Reserves - operating (municipal)
Transfers from Reserves- capial 450,000 474,600 46
Revenues
Costs
Admin costs a0 s 421,042 |5 429,463 |5 438,052 |S 446,813 455,749
WPSHC - Curvent Contract {inchuding CP staffing) 9,072,904 0,681,% 9,554,811 10,051,807 10,252,945 10,458,
CPLTC cost not included in contract 109,533 111,724 113,938 116,237 118,562
Amortization of capital assets & capital losses 4901738 470,506 479,916 489,515 499 305
Capital (Eom Resesve Funds)
Bulldings [} 100,000 [ o a| o
Fumituse and non-medical sgquipmen 10,000 7.700/ 16,892 [ o
Vehicles 375,000 540,000 135,000 £08,000 412,000 400,0001
Medical Equipment 75,000 0 131,900 97,500 50,000 100,

Note

Buildings includes numerous repains throughou? all stations; panting and floors at a number of stations, overhead doors & Burks Falls, Pc
The price of ambutances Is increasing tignificantly coe to global tupply issues as well 25 lower competition in the market. We are utiliting

Page 65 of 156



Kerstin Vroom

L. ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

Subject: FW: EMS Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Attachments: 8.1 DT R&R 2020 Land Ambulance Audited Financial Statements-AD2021.pdf; 8.1.1 DT
2020 Land Ambulance Financial Statements-AD2021.pdf

From: Dave Thompson <dthompson@townofparrysound.com>

Sent: November 26, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Kerstin Vroom <Clerk@magnetawan.com>

Cc: Sheri Skinner <sskinner@townofparrysound.com>; Cathy Still <cathystillse@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: EMS Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Kerstin,

Please find attached the reports requested. As for the resolution | encourage you to work through your EMS Advisory
Committee representative Cathy Still for information with regards to this issue.

Dave Thompson
Director of Development and Protective Services/Fire Chief
dthompson@townofparrysound.com

Town of Parry Sound

4 Church Street

Parry Sound, ON P2A 1Y3
T. (705) 746-2262 ext. 305
F. {705) 746-2377

Please visit www.parrysound.ca to learn more about the Town of Parry Sound and upcoming events.

Page 66 of 156



Corporation of the

M Un ZC Zpd l 7 fy Tel:(705) 387-3947

Fax: (705) 3874875
WWW. MAZNELAWAn.com

M a g n e l( a ‘ZUﬂ n Incorporated 2000 District of Parry Sound PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Qntaria P0A 1P0

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - 61‘ .9~ NOVEMBER 25, 2020

Moved hv:MA

—
Seconded by: «’,"7:/ b :

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the correspondence Town of
Parry Sound Supplemental Emergency medical Services Levy;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Council authorizes the payment of this supplemental

levy;
AND FURTHER THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan respectfully requests that
the Town of Parry Sound tender for EMS services before the current contract expires.

Carried ‘4eated Deferred W

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Brunton, Tim

Hetherington, John
Kneller, Brad

Smith, Wayne _
| Mayor: Dunnett, Sam | i

Knowing our heritage
we will build our future.

Page 67 of 156



fmwc-faﬁ

52 Seguin Street, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 184
Tel.: (705) 746-2101 « Fax: (705) 746-7461 * www.parrysound.ca

November 3, 2020

Municipality of Magnetawan
PO Box 70

Magnetawan, ON

POA 1PO

Attention: Kirsten Vroom, Clerk
Dear Ms. Vroom

Thank you for your correspondence dated November 2, 2020 with regards to the EMS
supplementary levy. Also thank-you to the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan for their
consideration of this issue.

in addressing the issue, | can advise that the Ministry of Health commits to pravide "up to 50%"
of EMS costs. They make no guarantees or commitments to even provide the 50% if they
decide at any time that a lesser amount is appropriate. In practise, the Ministry of Health is
always a least one year behind in their 50% commitment. At times this can linger to being two
years behind.

In addition, it has been our experience to anticipate that the Ministry will fund their portion of a
deficit amount that can be anticipated to continue year over year. Best efforts are always
exerted when submitting reporting information 1o demonstrate that any deficit will be a continual
funding need so as it can not be interpreted as a one time operating cost which the Ministry will
be hesitant to fund.

The Ambulance Act which is the legislation which allows for the EMS levy to be dispersed to the
District municipalities does not provide for us to carry costs over year to year. Any required

Page 68 of 156



funds must be levied and received in the calendar year they are to be expended. Therefore, |
do not have the authority to provide a two-year payment window.

1 would also like to note that it is recognized that a supplemental levy is less than ideal for our
municipal partners. This is not expected to occur in the future.

Thank you

Town of Parry Sound

DPave %Wm

Dave Thompson, Director of Emergency and Protective Services
cc. EMS Advisory Committee members

Page 69 of 156



t o

&

9) o or débf,

52 Seguin Street,
Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 1B4
Tel.: {705) 746-2101 Fax: (705) 746-7461

Charting Sound Opportunities e-mail:tbolwerk@townofparrysound.com
Date: 9/9/2020
. invoice #:  ENNRNUUUNUEUISSTN
Bill to: Terms:
EMS-MAGNETAWAN Account Number: EMS-MAGNETAWAL}
P O BOX 70, 4304 HWY 520,
MAGNETAWAN ON POA 1P0
HST Registration #: 10698 4735
yMn Quantity Price Amount
UPPLEMENTAL EMS LEVY N 1.00 $22,334.77 $22.334.77
MUNICIPALITY OF
MAGNETAWAN
SEP 10 2020

Comments :

RECEIVED

2
ol
ye
J
o e
ok AL Subtotal : $22,334.77
L
o HST: $0.00
L0 102¥ _——$0:00—_|
= Total : ( $22,334.77 B

9 i G

Page 70 of 156



Pl

LALY
The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound

Committee Report and Recommendation

Open or Closed Agenda

Open
Section 239 (2), Municipal Act Subsection:

Committee Meeting Date:

October 28, 2021

Subject:

2020 Land Ambulance Audited Financial Statements

TOMRMS File Number:

FO3

Spokesperson(s) Name and Title:

Dave Thompson, Director of Development and Protective Services

Department:

Development and Protective Services

Purpose of Report:

To provide the EMS Advisory Committee with the 2020 Land Ambulance Audited
Financial Statements

Page 71 of 156



Determination for Committee:

Resolution:

That the EMS Advisory Committee receives the 2020 Land Ambulance Audited
Financial Statements and that omm curs with staff's course of action to
place the accumulated su; lus of $274,928.00 into reserves to utilized in future years in

case of a deficit position ~u

Identify Relationship to Strategic Priorities:

Core Service - Yes
Key Stretch Goal or Core Service Improvement Goal - No
New Service, Project or Program - No

Does This item Relate to Council's Strategic Priorities? n/a

Background:

BDO Canada LLP prepared the 2020 Land Ambulance Audited Financial Statements in
the spring and summer of 2021. Attached to this report are the Statements. These
Statements have already been presented and received by the Town of Parry Sound
with the recommendation to place the accumulated surplus in reserves as
recommended by the Chief Financial Officer.

The EMS Advisory Committee have previously provided direction to pursue the
placement of the surplus in reserves to replace the depleted amounts utilized through
2019 and during the pandemic. This report and resolution will formalize that direction

provided by the EMS Advisory Committee.

Staff Recommendation:

That the Committee receives the Statements and that the Committee ratifies its

direction to place the surplus in reserves.

Page 72 of 156



Advantages and/or Disadvantages of Staff Recommendation:

Replaces depleted reserves

Alternatives:

To refund the municipalities

Cost/Financial Impact:

n/a

Included in Current Budget:

n/a

Attachments:

Attachment #1 2020 Land Ambulance Audited Financial Statements

(Accessible format available upon request)

CAO's Comments

Recommends Council Approval:

Recommends Council consider staff recommendation with the
following comments:

Page 73 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound

Administration of the Land Ambulance Services

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Con&enﬁ
Independent Auditor's Report 2-3
Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position 4
Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus 5
Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets 6
Statement of Cash Flows 7
Notes to Financial Statements 8-13

Page 74 of 156



Tel: 709726 631 BDO Canada LLP
Fax: 705 722 6538 300 L.akeshare Drive
www.bdo.ca Suite 300

S Barrie, ON L4N 0B4
Canada
E—— S —

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound - Administration of
Land Ambulance Services (the “Entity"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31,
2020, and the statement of operations and accumulated surplus, the statement of changes in net financial assets
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
surnmary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Entity as at December 31, 2020, and its results of operations, its change in net financial assets,
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Page 75 of 156



IBDO

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

BDO Coanada LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

September 7, 2021
Barrie, Ontario

Page 76 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Statement of Financial Position

December 31 2020 2019
Financial assets
Cash $ 963,385 $ 1,408,763
Due from Town of Parry Sound (Note 3) 915,881 251,350
Due from the Ministry of Health {Note 6) 157,349 -
2,036,615 1,660,113
Liabilities
Net financial assets 2,036,615 1,660,113
Non-financial assets
Tangible capital assets (Note 2) 1,784,793 1,886,367
Accumulated surplus {Note 4) $ 3,821,408 S 3,546,480
I I

Commitments (Note 7)

On behalf of the Council:

, Mayor

, Council

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 77 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus

2020 2020 2019
For the year ended December 31 Budget Actual Actual
Revenues
Provincial grants $ 5,309,559 $ 5,629,695 S 5,081,163
Municipal contributions (Note 3) 4,140,310 4,590,310 4,019,718
Interest revenue 33,706 15,554 41,697
9,483,575 10,235,559 9,142,578
Expenses
Advertising and promotion 2,750 3,550 814
Amortization (Note 2) 486,567 436,295 394,783
Conference and travel 2,600 - 1,034
Contract fees - WPSHC (Note 5 & 7) 8,526,228 8,857,456 8,501,912
Insurance 37,423 42,517 37,429
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 6,000 4,000 27,860
Membership dues and fees 1,500 1,423 1,423
Miscellaneous services - - 402
Office supplies and other 3,528 2,211 1,587
Professional fees 20,000 4,369 5,480
Salaries and employee benefits 120,218 396,249 130,165
Station occupancy costs and supplies 148,740 98,419 117,246
Telecommunications and GPS 20,224 17,534 23,558
Town administration fees (Note 3) 73,950 74,459 72,500
Yehicle supplies and licences 7,100 22,149 11,465
9,456,828 9,960,631 9,327,658
Annual surplus (deficit) 26,747 274,928 (185,080)
Accumulated surplus, beginning of the year 3,546,480 3,546,480 3,731,560
Accumulated surplus, end of the year $ 3,573,227 $ 3,821,408 6 3,546,480

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 78 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets

2020 2020 2019
For the year ended December 31 Budget Actual Actual
Annual surplus (deficit) S 26,747 § 274,928 §  (185,080)
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (Note 2) - (338,721) (532,673}
Amortization of tangible capital assets (Note 2) 486,567 436,295 394,783
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 6,000 4,000 27,860
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets - - 8,500
Change in net financial assets 519,314 376,502 (286,610)
Net financial assets, beginning of year 1,660,113 1,660,113 1,946,723
Net financial assets, end of vear - S 2,179,427 § 2'036'62. 5 $ 1,660,113

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 79 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31 2020 2019

Cash provided by (used in)

Operating transactions

Annual deficit for the year $ 274,928 §  (185,080)
Amortization of tangible capital assets {Note 2) 436,295 394,783
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 4,000 27,860

715,223 237,563

Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Due to Town of Parry Sound (664,531) (121,683)
Due from the Ministry of Health (157,349) -

(106,657) 115,880

Capital transactions
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (338,721) {532,673)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets - 8,500

(338,721) {524,173)

Decrease in cash during the year (445,378) {408,293)
Cash, beginning of year 1,408,763 1,817,056
Cash, end of year $ 963,385 S 1,408,763

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 80 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature and Purpose

Effective January 1, 2001 The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound assumed the
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services for the Parry Sound District. The purpose is
to administrate the land ambulance services for the Parry Sound District.

Management Responsibility

The financial statements of the Town of Parry Sound - Administration of Land Ambulance
Services are the responsibility of management. They have been prepared in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards established by the Public Sector
Accounting Board ("PSAB") of the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada.

Non-financial Assets

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in
the provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are
not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Cost includes
all costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of the tangible capital asset
including transportation costs, installation costs, design and engineering fees, legal fees and
site preparation costs. Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at fair value at the
time of the donation, with a corresponding amount recorded as revenue. Amortization is
recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated life of the tangible capital asset
commencing once the asset is available for productive use as follows:

Building 40 years
Machinery and equipment 7 - 15 years
Vehicles 5 - 7 years

Annual amortization is charged in the year of acquisition and in the year of disposal on a
pro-rated basis determined by the number of months in use.

Reserves

Certain amounts, received for specific purposes, are set aside in reserves. Transfers from
the reserves are made when the expenses are incurred for the specific purposes. Further
disclosure of the amounts are part of accumulated surplus in Note 4 of the financial
statements.

Page 81 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2020

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized as follows:

a. Municipal contributions are recognized in the period to which the related expenses are
incurred.

b. Government transfers are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which
the events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any
eligibility criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be
made.

€. Interest and other income is recognized in the period it is earned.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Significant items subject to such estimates and
assumptions include the carrying amount of tangible capital assets. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. These estimates are reviewed periodically, and, as adjustments
become necessary, they are reported in earnings in the year in which they become known.

Page 82 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services

December 31, 2020

Notes to Financial Statements

2. Tangible Capital Assets

Machinery and Assets under
Land Building Equipment Vehicles  construction Total 2020
Cost, beginning of year $ 22,687 69,032 § 1,063,930 $ 1,879,788 § - $§ 3,035,437
Additions - 338,721 338,721
Disposals - - (70,677) - (70,677)
Cost, end of year 22,687 69,032 1,063,930 2,147,832 - 3,303,481
Accumulated amortization,
beginning of year - 27,901 327,050 794,119 - 1,149,070
Amortization - 1,726 115,242 319,327 - 436,295
Disposals - - = {66,677) - (66,677)
Accumulated amortization,
end of year - 29,627 442,292 1,046,769 . 1,518,688
Net carrying amount,
end of year S 22l687 39,405 § 621,638 ; 1,101,063 $ -5 1i784i793
Machinery and Assets under
Land Building Equipment Vehicles Construction Total 2019
Cost, beginning of year S 22,687 69,032 § 993,427 § 1,792,860 $ 64,142 S 2,942,148
Additions - . 142,662 390,011 - 532,673
Disposals - - (74,642) (364,742) - (439,384)
Ugliiise : 5 2,483 61,659 (64,142)
Cost, end of year 22,687 69,032 1,063,930 1,879,788 - 3,035,437
Accumulated amortization,
beginning of year - 26,175 296,823 834,313 1,157,311
Amortization - 1,726 104,869 288,188 394,783
Disposals - (74,642} (328,382) {403,024)
Accumulated amortization,
end of year - 27,901 327,050 794,119 - 1,149,070
Net carrying amount,
end of year S 21,687 41,131 § 736,880 $ 1,085,669 S - 5 1,886,367

10

Page 83 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2020

3. Due from the Town of Parry Sound
The Administration Board had the following related party transactions with the Corporation
of the Town of Parry Sound, valued at cost:

2020 2019

Contributions for land ambulance services $ 278,654 3§ 247,335
Administrative fee charged 72,500 72,500
Balance outstanding at December 31:
Due from the Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound $ 915,881 § 251,350
The balance due to the Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound is non-interest bearing and
has no set terms of repayment.

4. Accumulated Surplus

The accumulated surplus balance at year end consists of the following:

2020 2019
Invested in tangible capital assets $ 2,166,320 S 1,886,367
Reserves:
Severance pay 578,371 571,611
Other - municipal contributions 870,264 1,025,884
Equipment and vehicle replacement 206,453 62,618

$ 3,821,408 S$ 3,546,480

1

Page 84 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2020

5. Contract Fees - WPSHC
The contract fees reported on the statement of operations include the contract fees which
are based on the annual budget for Parry Sound Ambulance Service operated by West Parry
Sound Health Centre (WPSHC) and any deficit or surplus for the year of the Parry Sound
Ambulance Service.
A breakdown of the contract fees is as follows:
2020 2019
Contract fees $ 8,523,761 S 8,117,255
Deficit of Parry Sound Ambulance Service 333,695 384,657
Other recoveries - -
$ 8,857,456 § 8i501‘912
6. COVID-19 Impact

On March 11, 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health
Organization. Since then, the impact of COVID-19 in Canada on the global economy has
increased significantly.

The Ministry of Health has provided additional funding in the amount of $402,037 to help
cover additional costs incurred due to COVID-19, of which $157,349 has been recorded as
due from the Ministry on the statement of financial position. Total revenue of $402,037 has
been included in provincial grants shown on the statement of operations and accumulated
surplus. In addition, the Entity received a supplemental emergency medical services levy, in
the amount of $450,000, to help meet the financial requirements in 2020 without significant
decreases to EMS staffing.

On January 14, 2021 and April 7, 2021, the Province of Ontario declared another state of
emergency and a stay-at-home order. If the effects of COVID-19 continue, there could be
further impacts on the Entity. At this time, the full financial impact of COVID-19 on the
Entity is unknown. The Entity’s ability to continue to meet obligations as they come due is
dependent on the continued ability to generate earnings and cash flows.

12

Page 85 of 156



The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Administration of the Land Ambulance Services
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2020

7.

Commitments

Operating Agreement West Parry Sound Health Centre

The Town has entered into an operating agreement with the West Parry Sound Health Centre
(WPSHC) whereby the WSPHC provides and operates land ambulance services through Parry
Sound Ambulance Services in the geographical area of Parry Sound using the equipment
provided by the Town. This agreement is effective for the period January 1, 2016 to
December 31, 2019 and remains in place until a new contract is negotiated. The contract
costs are paid based on the annual budget and in year cost increases due to factors not
under the control of WPSHC. See Note 5 for a breakdown of contract fees related to the
operating agreement with WPSHC.

Under this agreement the Administration of the Land Ambulance Services is also responsibte
for covering the costs related to the non-pension post-employment and post-retirement
benefits for medical and dental in the year the expense occurs for the Parry Sound
Ambulance Service Employees. These costs have been determined during the most recent
actuarial valuation conducted in 2018 and the Parry Sound Ambulance Service's share of the
totat WPSHC liability is $663,798 (2019 - $663,798) as of March 31, 2020.

Ambulance Base Lease

The Town has entered into an agreement with the Corporation of the Township of the
Archipelago for the utilization of property as an ambulance base. The term of the lease is 30
years ending on the 31st day of December 2047, For the first 15 years of the agreement, the
total annual cost will be $35,572 for a total commitment of $533,581 over the initial 15
years. For the final 15 years of the agreement, the Town shall be responsible for for its
proportionate share of the operating costs of the facility.

Segmented Reporting

The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Public Sector Accounting Handbook Section
PS 2700, Segmented Disclosures, establishes standards on defining and disclosing segments
in a government’s financial statements. Governments that apply these standards are
encouraged to provide the disclosures established by this section when their operations are
diverse enough to warrant disclosures. Due to the nature of the organization segmented
reporting has not been disclosed.

Page 86 of 156



Bt il ||

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Cemetery Board (MCB)
Meeting Minutes
November 25, 2021

The meeting of the MCB was held on Thursday November 25, 2021, 4:30 pm with the following
present:

Garfield Robertson (Chair)
Jack Crossman (Vice Chair)
Doris Langford

Keith Miller

Councillor Wayne Smith
Erica Kellogg (Secretary)

OPENING BUSINESS
1.1 Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by the Chair at 4:30 pm.

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
None declared

1.4 Adoption of previous minutes

RESOLUTION 2021-007 Miller-Langford

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Cemetery Board approves and accepts the Cemetery Board
Minutes from October 21%, 2021 as presented.

Carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
2.1 Report from Secretary Erica Kellogg, Active versus Inactive Cemeteries
Direction was given to the Secretary to investigate any outstanding interment rights and report back

during the next regular meeting.

Page lof3

Page 87 of 156



2.2 Report from Secretary Erica Kellogg, Fees and Charges — Cemetery Operations

RESOLUTION 2021-008 Smith-Langford

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THAT the Cemetery Board receives and approves the report Fees and Charges
Cemetery Operations, as presented and recommends the Municipality of Magnetawan increase fees

and charges included in the table below, related to Cemetery administration as of January 1%, 2022.
: = :

Cemetery +HST | Fee

Lot $250.00

Lot Care & Maintenance $290.00

Cremation Lot $175.00

Cremation Lot Care & Maintenance $175.00

Niche Lot . w J_ _$600.00 1
| Niche Lot Care & Maintenance : $165.00 '

Interments + HST + Staking Fee | Fee

Staking Fee | ' $50.00 ]
| vault — $500.00

Adult $500.00

Children, ten (10) vears and under ] $300.00

Cremated Remalns - $150.00

Niche per urnfopening $250.00

Monument Care & Maintenance +HST + Staking Fee Fee '

Staking Fee $50.00

Flat Marker {less than 172 sq. inches) $50.00

Flat Marker (over 172 sq. inches) $100.00

Pillow Marker $200.00

Upright Monument (up to 4 feet high and 4 feet wide) $200.00

Upright Monument {(over 4 feet high and 4 feet wide) $400.00

Disinterment $600.00

Lot Transfer Fee $50.00
Carried.

2.3 Orange Valley Cemetery - Pletzer
RESOLUTION 2021-090 Crossman-Smith
WHEREAS the Magnetawan Cemetery Board received a request from Mr. Dan Pletzer dated August

20, 2021, requesting interments of 16 cremated remains within the Orange Valley Cemetery;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Magnetawan Cemetery Board denies the request due
to lack of maps/ownership of plots etc.

Carried.

Page 2 of 3

Page 88 of 156



2.5 Update on: Bell Plot
Secretary Erica Kellogg informed members the concerns regarding possible bedrock within the Bell plot
has been examined and there are no concerns regarding future full interments.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION ONLY

3.1 Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Cost Analysis Municipal Cemeteries

3.2 Magnetawan Council Motion regarding Cemetery Board Honorarium

3.3  Information from BAO - Compliance, Management, Abandonments & Approvals of Cemeteries
& Crematoriums

3.4  Magnetawan Council Motion Spence Cemetery; Land Purchase

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

41 Adjournment

RESOLUTION 2021-010 Langford-Smith

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Cemetery Board adjourns this meeting at 5:40 pm to meet
again on March 10, 2022, at 4:30 pm or at the call of the Chair.

Carried.

Approved by:

Chair Secretary

Page 3 of 3

Page 89 of 156



District of Parry Sound

Social Services
Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

December 2021

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing caring
human services that empower and enable the people we serve to
improve their quality of life.

Page 90 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Season’s greetings!

COVID-19 Third Dose Boosters
Our partners at the WPSHC have reached out to include us in their planning for third dose boosters.

As you know, third doses are not currently required to be fully vaccinated. However, it is recommended
to maintain and enhance immunity to the COVID-19 variants.

We are working with the WPSHC as well as our community paramedicine contacts to help employees
obtain their third dose. We will be coordinating third dose clinics at all our worksites, based on the opti-
mal time frame for the majority of staff at each location.

To be eligible for a third dose, you must be 168 days past your second dose. Both Pfizer and Moderna,
are acceptable third doses regardless of what vaccine you received as your first or second dose. Staff will
get what is available during the clinics depending on PHU allocation.

The WPSHC has also offered spots for DSSAB staff at their upcoming clinics with priority to employees
who work in congregate living or high-risk environments and including all staff that work with vulnera-
ble peoples.

We will actively encourage all employees to get the third dose booster and hope that we will have high
participation at our on-site clinics.

Currently, 89% of our employees are fully vaccinated. The remaining employees are participating in
mandatory rapid antigen testing three times per week.

Waubeek Street Re-zoning Application

On November 16% the Public Meeting for our Waubeek Street rezoning application was held and well
attended by the community. Mr. Zanussi (DSSAB Board Chair), Mr. Wheeler {Bertrand Wheeler Architec-
ture Inc.) and Mr. Jackson (John Jackson Planner Inc.) presented the DSSAB’s development plan request-
ing a zoning bylaw amendment.

Mr. Zanussi brought attention to the increasing need for affordable housing options in our community
and the DSSAB's desire to embark on the development of this property. The Town of Parry Sound coun-
cil will consider the rezoning of this property at a future meeting.

National Housing Day Symposium - Let’s Talk Leadership!

This year, the Canadian Housing and Renewal Assaciation (CHRA) marked National Housing Day
(November 22nd) with a free full-day symposium exclusive for CHRA members focusing on leadership
and what it means in the context of community housing.

Several DSSAB staff were in attendance, participating in sessions that included Leadership 101, Leader-
ship in Advocacy: How to Change the World, Leadership and Inclusivity and Innovative Leadership:
Breaking the Mold.

We are very pleased to be able to take our learnings back to our teams and incorporate new skills into
the daily work of the DSSAB.

The Parry Sound Friendship Centre

As indicated in our new Strategic Plan, one of our values is “Collaborative”. We strive to work as a team
with our colleagues, community partners and the people we serve to achieve the best outcomes. We also
want to improve and increase our engagement with our Indigenous communities.

Page 91 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

With this in mind, we reached out to The Parry Sound Friendship Centre who have opened a community
drop-in (Biiudigen) in the downtown core of Parry Sound. We had a mutually beneficial and collabora-
tive meeting that enabled the DSSAB to provide support te this new service and offer “warm” connec-
tions to other vital community services such as Community Paramedicine and Nurse Practitioner-Led
Clinics.

On November 30t, the DSSAB leadership team had the pleasure of attending Cultural Competence
Training led by Kelly Brownbill and hosted by The Parry Sound Friendship Centre. We had the oppor-
tunity to learn more about pre-contact land usage, governance, structures, family dynamics and spiritu-
alty. Contact and post-contact colonization, 1763 Royal Proclamation, Gradual Civilization Act of 1857,
Gradual Enfranchisement Act of 1869, assimilative practices, 1969 white paper and 1985 Bill C-31. We
had discussion time linking the resulting conditions of what history has left behind and how this affects
perceptions towards health and health care.

We were very pleased to meet and hear from Joyce Tabobondung who is the President of the Board of
The Parry Sound Friendship Centre. Hearing her commitment to the community was truly humbling.
Warren Tabobondung, Chief of Wasauking First Nation also shared his knowledge and understandings.
We thank them for both for sharing with us their personal experiences and insights.

Miigwech to Delores McKay and her team at The Parry Sound Friendship Centre for hosting this event.

Elected Municipal Representative and Senior Staff Meeting with WPSHC Board of Directors and
Senior Staff

On November 29t [ was invited to attend a sharing of information session hosted by the WPSHC with
elected officials and senior leaders. We heard updates with regards to West Parry Sound Pandemic Pre-
vention & Containment, WPSHC Mandatory Vaccination Policy, West Parry Sound Long Term Care Col-
laborative and West Parry Sound Ontario Health Team - In Development. The DSSAB also had an op-
portunity to speak about our partnerships with WPSHC and the benefit they have to the community.

OMSSA Policy Conference

While the COVID-19 pandemic isn’t over, the year ahead offers an opportunity to recover and rebuild.
Some from the DSSAB leadership team were in attendance at the 2021 OMSSA Policy Conference which
brought together human service leaders, policymakers and subject matter experts for strategic conver-
sations about how human service leaders can navigate the realities and pressures of the present while
still laying the groundwork for better futures for clients, organizations and communities. The conference
focused on key issues including: economic recovery through an equity-based lens, human services inte-
gration at the provincial level, creating a culture of anti-racism for human service practitioners, and eg-
uitable and affordable early childhood education and child care.

Capital Projects - October 2021

Dimsdale Ave., Burk’s Falls fence complete (end privacy inserts were on back order)

Securing quote for Roselawn, South River drain replacement

Security cameras across the district complete

119A William, Parry Sound completed and signed off by Building Official for occupancy
Mapleview, Parry Sound project restarted with new contractor, Barne Building and Construction;
anticipated project completion December 15, 2021

e [nvestigating quotes from restoration companies re: 15A Broadway family home rebuild post
abatement; significant water damage to structure is apparent

Page 92 of 156



DSSAB Buildings:

Current Challenge

Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials are often backordered.
We continue to complete capital projects; however, this is taking longer then typically expected.

The Meadow View (NOAH]} Update

Please see Appendix A for an update on The Meadow View.

Social Media

The DSSAB now has a presence on LinkedIN and Twitter!

Twitter Stat

Completion of kitchen renovation for First Steps ELCCC, South River
Beechwood, Parry Sound access card readers installed
Request for quotes posted for snow contracts

Obtaining quotes for garbage enclosure at Waubeek ELCCC, Parry Sound
Investigating replacement generator for Toronto Ave,, South River

Link to the DSSAB'’s Twitter page - https://twitter.com/psdssab

District of Parry Sound Social Services | Oct. 5% - Nov. | Nov.3r- Nov.

Administration Board - Twitter Page 2nd, 2021 30w, 2021

Total Tweets 21 8

Total Impressions 564 164

Total Profile Visits 667 275

Total Followers 7 8
LinkedIN Stats ~ used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender Postings

Link to the DSSAB's LinkedIN page - https://bitly/2YyFHIE

District of Parry Sound Social Services | Oct. 3r4- Nov. | Nov. 15t- Nov.
Administration Board - LinkedIN 2nd, 2021 30, 2021
Total Followers 11 20
Total Page Views 29 43

Total Unique Visitors 12 10

Recent Media Coverage

e Parry Sound North Star (November 28, 2021} Parry Sound's Waubeek Street Neighbours Oppose

High-density Development

e e

Page 93 of 156

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO




District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board
Total Page Followers

Post Reach this Period {# people who saw post)

Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Total Page Followers
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post)

Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

The Meadow View (NOAH)

Total Page Followers
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post)
Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

A“g. 3l'd =
Aug. 30th,
2021

245
6,212
103

579

Aug_ 3rd.
Aug, 30t,
2021

78
551
23

68

Aug. 31‘I'l =
Aug. 30th,
2021

263
484

585

91

5

Sept, 7th -
Oct. 4,
2021

259
4,935
80

451

Sept, 7t -
Oct. 4th,
2021

87
211
23

15

Sept. 7th -
Oct,. 4,
2021

294
72

536

51

Page 94 of 156

Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Oct. 6t -
Nov. 2nd,
2021

268
3,284
94

334

Oct. 6t -
Nov. 2nd,
2021

93
67
11

Oct. 6t-
Nov. 2nd,
2021

325
4,374

974

1,307

Nov, 4th.
Dec. 13,
2021

279
2,068
73

305

Nov. 4th.
Dec. 1st,
2021

98
222

18

Nov. 4th.
Dec. 1%,
2021

349
389

591

31



Licensed Child Care Programs

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District

October 2021

Fairview First Steps Highlands Waubeek
A HC |

ge Group ELCC ELCC ELCC ELCC P Tota

Infant

0 5 18 26
(0-18m)
Toddler

12 10 21 15 68
(18m-30m)
Preschool 19 15 38 114
(30m-4y)
School Age 0 18 18
(4y-12y)
# of Active Children 31 25 51 89 226

Enrcllment is slowly returning to normal as families are getting back to work and finding employment
post pandemic. As the licensed programs are receiving calls from families looking for child care spaces,
most need space for children younger than 18 months and have been placed on the waiting list pending
space availability. Spaces are available at each program for children 2.5 - 4 years of age. Qualified staff
recruitment continues to be challenging for the licensed child care programs.

School Age Programs
School Age Programs
October 2021
Location Enrollment Waitlist
Mapleridge After School 13 4
St. Gregory’s After School 19 0
St. Gregory’s Before School 10 0
Sundridge Centennial After School 12 0
Sundridge Centennial Before School 3 0
Magnetawan Central After School 13 0
Land of Lakes After School 12 0
# of Active Children 82 4

Page 95 of 156

Staff recruitment continues to
be a challenge for the School
Age Programs, but enrollment
is strong with new families re-
questing care in January. The
program is currently working
collaboratively with the Near
North District School Board to
offer 2 full-day March Break
School Age Recreation Pro-
grams.



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

PERCENTAGE OF
CHILDREN BY AGE GROUP

B Infant
® Toddler
® Preschool

B School Age

DIRECTLY OPERATED CHILD CARE WAITLIST
BY PROGRAM

@ Fanview ®@Firs Steps @ Highlands ® Waubeek BHCCP BmSAP

. il | I -.i‘ ||I.||I|. all.
qﬂ'

> i
& <z:'k & F &8 F & &
™ ~ & .g~ S S S Q Q @ &
N N ™ - N b &) §‘-\ &0 é\ Lo
> x> =3 N & : & N
N oL o o &
g & Lo
OLAF
OLAF FEE SUBSIDY APPLICATIONS
BENgbile  ®XNot Eligible/Other
ZZ;’ZEZ“_i'_ZS Z;:; zoid i P
< = € 2 &L Z T Do & D g _. s = < o= < : - = = 5 =
- ® B S g S oL 2T oz 2o R o3 oS o5 om0 o2 Qg

7

Page 96 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Child Care Fee Subsidy Statistics for October 2021

TOTAL CHILDREN BY FUNDING
SOURCE IN DISTRICT

mSubsidized ®Full Fee = Ontario Works B Extended Day Fee Subsidy A total of 321 families and

339 children accessed care in

October.

Inclusion Support Services
October 2021

Licensed Early

. Monthly Year-to-Date . New ,

Age Group EarlyON Leal:nmg & TOTAL  TOTAL Waitlist Referrals Discharges

CCC’s
Infants

2
(0-18m) 0 0 1 1 0
Toddlers
8

(18m-30m) 5 6 0 > !
Preschool

2 56
(30m-4y) 8 33 2 4 5
SchoolAge 4, 13 25 44 0 0 7
(4y+)
Monthly
TOTAL 18 46 64 - 3 10 13
Year-to-Date
TOTAL 36 71 - 110 34 55 50

Referrals continue to increase with the highest percentage being for children experiencing delays in lan-
guage development and social/emational development. Many referrals are citing ‘poor peer interac-
tions’ as the most pressing family concern for the child. The Resource Consultants are starting to notice
an increase in children requiring extra support as they enter group situations after being isolated at
home for such an extended period of time.

Page 97 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
EarlyON Child and Family Programs

October 2021

Activity October Year-to-Date
Number of Children Attending 180 822

Number of New Children Attending 21 152

Number of Families Visiting 154 557

Number of New Families Visiting 19 115

Number of Virtual Programming Events 8 37

The EarlyON Program has once again been asked to delay re-opening satellite programs as School
Boards work through ever-changing Ministry of Education Health and Safety Guidelines and vaccination
policies. We are anticipating receiving notification that we can proceed with re-opening mid to late Jan-
uary. In the meantime, staff are continuing with virtual programming through the EarlyON Facebook
platform and Microsoft Teams. As the hub programs in Parry Sound, South River, and Burk’s Falls
moves to indoor activities, registration has been reduced to support staff and participants with main-
taining social distancing.

Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Centralized Intake - November 2021

Cases with an Ontarlo Works application that has been submitted in SAMS

WOASA 5 SADA @Other

Mo Bire 4 Py
Date appiication submitted in SAMS

**Yellow bars represent applications completed by Intake and Benefits Administration Unit. Green bars represent applica-
tions completed by local staff. Data from the Tracking the Impacts of COVID-19 report and Centralized Intake Report.

Ontario Works applications

3. 62
i —— B We continue to be impacted by the surge of Ontario Works ap-
plications due to the end of Federal COVID Benefits. We also
continue to support the Centralized Intake Team at the IBAU to
i - manage this surge as they continue to try and increase their
_— ”ld; o . 3 EL capacity. With 62 OW applications alone received in November,

this surpasses our seasonal highs from the winter of 2019-20.
Last month, for comparison, we received 44 OW applications
and 19 Emergency Assistance applications.

Average number of business days from screening to grant

39 0.2 -

Ontaric Works Emergency Assistance

it b p— . e L

9

Page 98 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Ontario Works Caseload

2021 Caseload Activity
956

900
850
800
750
700
650
600

550
o o E NP S @ ¢ 5 x 5
T e w b W e %aw““‘ 0™ @qe““‘

-—2021 Actual --2021 Budget -=-2020 Actual

LEGEND JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2021
Actual
2021
Budget
2020
Actual

644 628 619 611 603 591 577 574 559 559
891 905 924 911 886 845 786 747 749 764 769 833

783 783 817 813 763 729 704 674 630 625 615 616

MyBenefits

We now have 26.80% of the caseload registered with the MyBenefits web service. With our launch of
Electronic Document Management (EDM), we look to continue to increase uptake and continue to make
it easier for clients to submit documents to their Case Worker.

10

Page 99 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Employment

% of Closures Exiting to Emplovment
50.00%
45.00%
10.00%
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%
500

0.00%

1
1

May
Apr-
May-21

-20

~
ol

Jan-20
Feb-20
Apr-20
Jun-20

Jul-20

Al
Sep-20
Oct-20
Nov-20
Dec-20
Jan-21
Feb-21
2
N
Jun-21
Juk-2t
Ang-21
Sep-21
Oct-21

May-20

Mar-20

s District of Pary Sound

Provincial Average

Social Assistance Interactive Performance Report - Ontario Works
November 2021

Percentage of caseload exiting to employment

&Rarry Sound DSSAB # Protance

Ontario Works/Employment North Initiative

The OW East office has embarked on an exciting partnership with the team at Employment North in
Sundridge. This intensive employment support program works with clients that are far removed from
the work force and may have significant barriers that will need to be addressed to obtain and sustain

gainful employment.
10 clients have been referred to the Employment North Coordinator. They have gone through the inter-

view process and completed an assessment. A joint meeting with the OW East team and the Employ-
ment North team took place on November 24th,

11

Page 100 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

We met to discuss the clients and shorten the list down to 5 people. Case Workers and the Program Co-

ordinator agreed on the 5 successful clients that would start the program at the beginning of December.
These 5 people will go through 6 months of intensive supports, training and a job placement. The other

S people will get referred for regular Employment Services at Employment North.

Coordination and communication will be key to the success of this initiative. The teams will continue to
meet regularly to discuss progress and support. Workshops are due to start by December 3t¢ and finish
by Christmas. Clients will begin their employment placement sometime in January 2022.

Community Homelessness Prevention Initiative (CHPI) Spending - Social Assistance

Amount Spent in 2021 by Month and Office

@ Py Sound @ Soutk River

o>
- - o
= g N a
-J -3
o @ o = = & & g
. (=] [ = 0wy Lt g 2
310K = D > £ e e el “
o ¥ = . e e | el
ol ol bl 3 - .
. W . ] wn
¥ ! > T ~ u
w5 w3 Lae BE | -2 — & o
L ot 1 =
[yl fr] bar) -
I wy w - e
=
L;. i
22K

CHPI Applications by Month and Office

]]lhinlli

12

Page 101 of 156




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

CHPI Applications by Month and Program

CHP{ Applications in 2021 by Month and Pr...

Direct Bank Deposit Enroliment

PAYMENT RECEIPT METHOD-OCTOBER 2021

® Divect Bank Deposit  EReloadable Paynient Card @ Paper Chieque

13

Page 102 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Homelessness Prevention Program - Community Relations Workers
For the month of October 2021

Support

All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless- .
A A ! Senior 4 5

ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or

restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home- ODSP 7 20

lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not Ontario Works 3 9

requiring intense case management. 8 11

Income Source East West

Low Income

Inten nagement Income Source East West
Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri- ~ Senior 10 5
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly ODSP 8 22
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain housing 5. 10 Works 1 8
stability.
Low Income 5 11
n Referrals Short Term Housing Allowance
October East West YTD Month Active YTD
Homeless 0 1 71 October 8 22
At Risk 0 1 42

Househeld Income Sources and Issuance from CHPI

Income Source Total CHPI Reason for [ssue Total
ODSP 3 $254.53 Food/Household/Misc.  $254.53

Housing Programs Centralized Waitlist

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report - October 2021

East Parry Sound West Parry Sound Total

Seniors 21 104 125
Families 141 395 536
Individuals 377 221 598
Total 539 720 1,259
Total Waitlist Unduplicated 460

14

Page 103 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Community Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2020 - 2021 Comparison
Applications and Households Housed from the CWL

Month New New SPP Month New  New SPP
2020 App SPP Cancelled Housed Housed 2021 App SPP Cancelled Housed Housed
Jan 6 1 6 5 Jan 4 5 5 1
Feb 15 11 3 Feb 12 3 3 2

Mar 10 Mar 8 4 1 1
Apr 3 5 4 Apr 9 6 1

May 1 8 2 May 8 1 3 1

June 1 3 June 8 1 4 1 1
July 5 13 2 July 7 1

Aug 10 6 2 Aug 9 1 2

Sept 4 2 6 3 1 Sept 22 5

Oct 7 1 11 3 Oct 16 1 6 1

Nov 4 1 1 2 Nov

Dec 6 1 2 1 Dec

Total 72 6 72 27 1 Total 103 6 37 15 3

SPP = Special Priority Applicant

* We had 16 new applications this month; 10 were completed online, and 6 were paper copy applica-
tions

¢ 2 offers of accommodation were refused this month and the applicants requested to go back on to
the bottom of the waitlist

e Ofthe 6 cancelled applications, 4 requested to be removed, one had assets in excess and one was de-
ceased
We had one new approved SPP
One applicant was housed from the CWL this month

15

Page 104 of 156



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation

Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services October 2021

Action Current  Year-To-Date
Move outs 3 14
Move ins 1 15
L1 Forms 0 0
N4 - notice of eviction for non payment 2 8
of rent
N5 - notice of eviction for disturbing the

. : 2 2
quiet enjoyment of the other occupants
N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or

: o . 0 0
misrepresenting income for RGI housing
N7 -notice of eviction for willful damage 0 0
to unit
Repayment Agreements 16 48
No Trespass Order 0 1

Tenant Services for October 2021

Regular well-being check-ins with our most vulnerable tenants

Tenants requiring assistance with annual review packages, well-

Tenant complaints, tenant vs. tenant conflict, referrals to outside

Wellness Check-ins 59

Paramedicine 7 Wellness checks @ 7 buildings
LGIEREL OGS s ness checks, filing income tax
Tenant Education & 0

Engagement

Mediation/Conflict 29

Resolution/Referrals agencies

156

Page 105 of 156



Maintenance for October 2021

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Pest Control 8 8 buildings monitored monthly

Vacant Units 8 family (3); single (5)

Work Orders 60 work orders created for maintenance work and related materials
After Hours Calls 4 types of calls: lost keys, microwave fire (fire call), no hot water

5 staff participate in the weekly on call rotation

Fire Inspections 8 Chief after a fire call

Disability
Modifications

Incident Reports 0

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Transitional Support

Number of Women Served this Month

Number of Women Registered in Program

Child Witness Program

Number of Children Served this Month

Number of Children Registered in Program

Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered

17

Page 106 of 156

October
2021

5
1

October
2021

17

6
3 groups

monthly fire checks at 7 of 8 buildings; 1 walk through with Fire

1 extra railings and grab bars for a unit transfer

Year-to-
Date 2021

76

31

Year-to-
Date 2021

109
40
3



Outreach Services

October
2021

Number of Women Served this Month 8

Number of Women Registered in the Program 3

Emergency Shelter Services

Number of Women who stayed
in shelter this month may be du-
plicated within the month or
year.

Number of Children Active in
program this month

Number of New Children
Admissions (unduplicated)

Direct Service Hours to Women
(Shelter and counselling)

Resident Bed Nights (Women &
Children)

Occupancy Rate
Days at capacity
Days over-capacity

Phone Interactions (crisis/
support)

Page 107 of 156

October 2021

124

224

79%
1 (COVID capacity)
0

51

18

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Year-to-
Date 2021

108
55

Year-to-Date (2021)

41

Number of women who
stayed in the shelter this
year who were unique
to the shelter

12

1,123

1,581

52%
12

492



[ N

Munieipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB)
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday December 08, 2021
9:00 am
Magnetawan Community Centre
4304 Highway 520, Magnetas®an

Board members in attendance:
Chair Garry Johnston

Vice Chair Garfield Robertson
Councillor Brad Kneller

Harvey Sohm

Maria Dunnett

Regrets:
Charlie Gray
Mark Langford

Staff members in attendance:

OPENING BUSI
VigeE Cl ir Gan

11

1.2

this regular meeltqgic
Carried.

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
Chair Robinson stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that
they could declare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

1.4  Adoption of the meeting minutes from previous meeting
RESOLUTION 2021-23 Kneller-Dunnett
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board adopts the minutes
from the regular committee meeting of Wednesday October 6, 2021 as copied and
circulated.
Carried.

Page 108 of 156



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Items Brought Forward

Verbal Update Ahmic Harbour Community Centre and Fire Hall

The Parks & Maintenance Manager updated the Board that the Ahmic Harbour
Community Centre has been rented for a Christmas function. Staff are currently preparing
it for the upcoming rental. The stage has been reinstalled and currently cleaning is being
completed. It should be noted that in the future that this facility does not have extra
storage for tables and chairs. The Secretary also updated the Board that a new sign has
been installed on the outer building, the occupancy partial does not include the kitchen
and that Staff and Council have received the engineering report for the kitchen
renovations. The completion of the kitchen is planned to be finished in 2022.

Manager updated the Board that the railing has been installed
- pleted. In the spring the Parks & Maintenance Manager will
investigate installiftg ax alkway with patio stone to make a pathway from the stairs to the
driveway.

Verbal Update Roof Magnetawan Community Centre

The Secretary updated the Board that Staff and Council have received the engineering
report for the Magnetawan Community Centre roof. The Secretary also advised the Board
that there is approximately $65,000 from the ICIP grant that has been allocated towards
this project and Staff have applied for additional funding. The Board did discuss that when
the roof is replaced/repaired that the damage that did occur to the windows should be
investigated to ensure that the same issue does not reoccur.

fa

Page 109 of 156



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

31

3.2

Verbal Update Catch Basin in Municipal Parking Lot

The Parks & Maintenance Manager updated the Board that the Catch Basin has been
repaired. Staff took out one spacer and cold patched so that the Catch Basin is no tonger
protruding upward. The Catch Basin was draining better after the last rain fall. This project
is now completed.

Verbal Update Grant Outcomes and Potential Grant Funding

The Secretary advised the Board that the funding applied for to replace the Magnetawan
Lions’ Pavilion boards under the Health Communities Initiative Grant Funding was not
awarded to the Municipality. Staff will continue to actiye ly source grant funding.

Verbal Update Community Rock Snake Project

The Secretary updated the Board that the Co .u_m- Snake is now in place and that
the Social Media Campaign including the Spaper "ﬂm has been completed. The
Secretary also advised that a rock snakg'pajrti set up for the summer
season in 2022 at the Heritage Museufn by the Students. The
Board discussed having a contest to na hthe Community Rock Spake in 2022 ensuring
that the name started with the letter * pthwhether or not
winter plowing would affect{the '*"t-‘i""- and the Par 5 4 Maintenance

Manager advised the Board

maintaining the ¢

Discussion Painting of Fire Route Municipal Office/Community Centre/Library
RESCLUTION 2021-24 Sohm-Johnston

WHEREAS the Magnetawan Community Centre Board has received information that
complaints have been received by the Municipal Office and Library in regard to vehicles
parking in the Fire Route;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board
respectfully recommends to Council the painting of the Fire Route at the Municipal
Office/Community Centre/Library and continued enforcement by the By-law Officer.
Defeated.

Page 110 of 156



33

34

3.5

3.6

4.1

Approved by:

Discussion Fencing of Municipal Overflow Parking Lot and Rail Fencing Facing Hwy 520
RESOLUTION 2021-25 Johnston-Sohm

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board respectfully
recommends to Council the installation of fencing along the Magnetawan Community
Centre/Municipal Office/Library property line and overflow parking lot;

AND FURTHER recommends the removal of the Rail Fencing along Hwy 520.

Carried.

Discussion Signs/Art Murals in Municipal Parking Lot

The Secretary advised the Board that when Staff decorated for the Annual Christmas Tree
Lighting, they noticed that the boards were in disrepairand that there was a large hole in
the center board. Councillor Kneller will bring thisfitem forward to the Magnetawan
Agricultural Society to be discussed at their annu ._qu*IIa mg in January and will update the
Board as to the outcome.

The Secretary advised the Board
the Secretary to be kept on file.

Chair

Secretary

edofd

Page 1171 of 156



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
(ACED)

MINUTES
December 13, 2021

A regular meeting of the ACED Board was held at the Township of Armour Office and
virtually on December 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm.

Present: Tim Bryson, Township of Joly, Chair
Wendy Whitwell, Township of Armour
Margaret Ann MacPhail, Township of Perry
Tim Brunton, Municipality of Magnetawan
Lyle Hall, Village of Sundridge
Kelly Elik, Township of Strong
Delynne Patterson, Township of Ryerson
John Wilson, Village of Burk’s Falls
Melanie Alkins, MNDMNRF

Regrets: Brenda Scott, Village of South River
Peter Mclsaac, Municipality of Powassan
Jennifer Farquhar, AHCC Representative
Ron Begin, FedNor
Staff: Dave Gray, Director of Economic Development
John Theriault, Township of Armour
Ciara Ryan, Regional Brand Coordinator
Courtney Metcalf, Economic Development Officer
Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm.

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of Monday, November 15, 2021 meeting were adopted as
circulated.

Director of Economic Development (DED) Report

The ACED Board reviewed the December report from the Director of Economic
Development.

Page 1 of 3

Page 112 of 156



Correspondence from Ryerson Township

The Board reviewed a letter and resolution from the Township of Ryerson requesting that
their contribution to ACED be reduced from $10,000 to $5,000 for 2022. The board
discussed this request and felt that The Township of Ryerson entered into an agreement
for ACED and they should follow it. The Director will send a letter to the Township of
Ryerson explaining the Boards position. When a new agreement is negotiated new terms
can be negotiated.

Post 2023 ACED Department Outlook and Funding

ACED Staff will to continue to investigating funding options through the Federal and
Provincial government to support operational costs passed 2022. The Board requested
that staff prepare some options to be discussed on how the funding for ACED could look
like in the future. The Board would like to be able to present an approved option to each
of the contributing organizations.

Updates
MENDM

Still receiving applications, lot of interest in their programs. If you wish to apply, make
sure the application is top notch. Will be reviewing application in January 2022. Wil be on
vacation for the last two weeks of December 2021.

Resolutions

1. 2021-030— Moved by Kelly Elik; Seconded by Wendy Whitwell;
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board approve
the minutes of November 15, 2021, as circulated. Carried

Adiournment

2. 2020-031 - Moved by Margaret Ann MacPhai;
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board adjourn
the December 13, 2021 ACED meeting at 7:39 p.m. Carried

The next meeting will be January 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. If this changes, members will be
advised.

Page 3 of 3

Page 113 of 156



705-382-2900
www.almaguin-health.org

Minutes: January 7, 2022, 11:00am via Zoom

Present: Rod Ward, Tom Bryson, Carol Ballantyne, Brad Kneller, Dennis Banka, Delynne
Patterson, Barbara Belrose
Regrets: Marianne Stickland, Cathy Still, Norm Hofstetter
Guests: Kevin MacLeod, Courtney Metcalf
Secretary: Camille Barr
Called to order at 11:01am by Chair R. Ward

1. 2022-058 Moved by B. Kneller and Seconded by T. Bryson
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Almaguin Highlands Health Council adopt
the minutes from December 3, 2021, as circulated. Carried.

2. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY OF INTEREST: None at this time

3. DELEGATIONS: None at this time

4. RESOLUTIONS PASSED:
2022-059 Moved by Carol Ballantyne and Seconded by Barbara Belrose

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Almaguin Highlands Health Council
receives an invoice from Kevin MaclLeod of the Burk's Falls Family Health Team for the
purchase of an air purifier with HEPA filters for the OTN space and;

FURTHER authorizes the Treasurer to issue payment in the amount of $598.55 to the
Burk’s Falls Family Health Team from the OTN reserve fund. Carried

Page 114 of 156



5.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

Revisit of the Terms of Reference for the Almaguin Highlands Health Council
No further progress has been made on this item. At the last meeting Council was
happy with the terms. R. Ward will contact N. Kunkel and C. Still of the Village of
Burk's Falls to set up a meeting discussing the financial portion of the terms, being
that the Village of Burk’s Falls is owner of the building. R. Ward will provide an
update at the next meeting.

Update on the Bruce Campbell Boardroom Sign

C. Barr purchased the sign and shared it with Council. Council is pleased with the
product. R. Ward will reach out to Bruce Campbell and hopes to have a presentation
for him in the month of February, pending COVID-19 restrictions.

Update on the Letter and Resolution for Kearney and McMurrich-Monteith to be
Included in the FHT Catchment Area

R. Ward provided a brief review of this item to Council. C. Barr will resend the
resolution and letter to C. Marshall, Clerk of McMurrich-Monteith, for their next
Council meeting.

Update on North East “Health Hubs” Discussions

R. Ward and M. Stickland did attend a meeting on December 15, 2021 with the North
East OHT Steering Committee. There is no further update on this item currently.

R. Ward will update Council as updates become available.

Update on Potential COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic at the Katrine Community
Centre

R. Ward is exploring the possibility of hosting a COVID-19 vaccination clinic at the
Katrine Community Centre. He has reached out to the health unit however has
received little information. EMS is willing to assist with the initiative however much
support would be needed from others to handle the administrative portion of the
clinic. K. MacLeod's team has some experience with running clinics and agreed
there is a lot of work on the administrative side. He shared that the FHT would be
willing to support it administratively and with immunizations as they are able. K.
MacLeod will share his contacts with R. Ward. R. Ward to update Council as updates
are available. The aim is to host this in January or February as able.

Municipal Engagement with Ontario Health Teams Report

The Association of Municipalities Ontario (AMO) published a report which was
shared with Council members. [n the report AMO is advocating to have municipal
representation at the OHT tables. R. Ward will seek more information from AMO on
this. The work being done may go a long way in supporting municipalities to have a
seat and a voice at the table.

NOSM Medical Students

K. MacLeod updated Council that the FHT wili be welcoming 3rd year medical
students already on placement in Huntsville and Bracebridge to the practice. This
placement in Almaguin will offer the students the opportunity to practice in a rural
northern Ontario setting. Students will be onsite 2 at a time, 2-3 days per week,
beginning in September.

Page 115 of 156



K. MacLeod shared that when students come to placement, typically the area they
are completing residency in will plan an orientation. This can include a welcome from
the Mayor, a tour. Some have done a small amazing race. This orientation will be
thought about by the Council over the next bit.

The FHT is also exploring the opportunity to have family medicine residents in
rotation at the clinic.

NOSM sent C. Barr and K. MacLeod an email regarding Community Profile
Development. The Council believes there is already one in place, however it may
need to be reviewed. C. Barr will reach out to NOSM to understand what is currently
on file. R. Ward and C. Metcalf will assist should there be changes required or
content requiring develcpment.

8) Progress Report
R. Ward provided a brief overview of the updates for Council.

. OTHER BUSINESS: None at this time

. 2022-060 Moved by Barbara Belrose and Seconded by Tom Bryson
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Almaguin Highlands Health Council adjourn
at 11:35am to meet again on February 4, 2022 at 11:00am. Carried.

Location will be via Zoom.

Page 116 of 156



AHH Council - Key Areas of Focus & Progress- January 2022

I This summary provides the information related to the key areas of Focus and Progress as outlined in June 2019 for the Almaguin Highlands Health Council... |

2, ot © fise

High-Speed Internet Attract & Retain Healthcare Coordinate Healthcare

Ontario Health Team

Throughout Almaguin Services to Serve Entire

Partnership | Highlands Professionals Region

Document and communicate the Ensure that high-speed internet, a Ensure excellent healthcare to our Advocate for new and expanded
specific healthcare needs of the entire  key component in the future of region through continuous efforts to healthcare services and help
Almaguin Highlands in order to create  healthcare delivery, is available to both attract new professionals and influence decisions which protect our
our vision of people-centred care every resident of the Almaguin retain the ones we have. The goalis  region. Continually partner with our
within our own community. Establish  Highlands. The goai is to help level to build an exceptional team of healthcare providers in support of the
partnership with OHT {or OHT's) the playing field and ensure our healthcare professionals, working specific healthcare needs of our
which aligns with and supports our residents can access existing and together across the region. community.

vision. future digital heaithcare options.

Progress: Htems In red and bolded below are new this month...

[ « AHHC participation in MAOHT Digital Working Group (on-going) A
« AHHC participation in MAOHT Collaboration Steering Committee {on-going)

==) + Continued sessions with Nipissing Wellness and the discussion of “health hubs” for Almaguin region

« Follow-up with Association of Municipalities Ontario {AMO} with respect to municipal / OHT involvement

= Armour Township public wi-fi / internet point-of-presence at community centre (Katrine) in progress

1 ) « High-speed fibre huild-out by Lakelands is in progress for Emsdale to South River Highway 11 corridor
—— + Funding to assist with renovations for BFFHT approved by participating municipalities
. Funding reauests to grovide rental relief for new Phxsiotheragist exHected to be aagroved bx most / all Councils
» Confirmed new physiotherapist to move into AHHC location in January 2022
= « Finalized Almaguin Highlands Health Council Terms of Reference
« Working to extend physician catchment area in Burk's Falls to include Keamey and McMurrich-Monteith
\ . Organizing COVID Vaccine clinic for area for January 2022 y

Page 117 of 156



Ministry of Municipal Ministére des Affaires
Affairs and Housing Municipales et du Logement

Office of the Deputy Minister Bureau du sous-ministre o t =
777 Bay Slreet, 17" Floor 777, rue Bay, 17° étage n a r' o
Toronto ON  M7A 2J3 Toronto ON M7A 2J3
Tel.; 416 585-7100 Tél. : 416 585-7100
January 7, 2022

MEMORANDUM TO: Municipal Chief Administrative Officers and Clerks

SUBJECT: Omicron Variant of COVID-19, Testing and Isolation
Guidelines, and Emergency Work Deployment Order
0.Reg.157/20

| am writing today to provide updated information related to the ongoing pandemic and
Ontario’s response to protect against the Omicron variant. | will start by acknowledging
that Ontario is very grateful for the continued partnership with Ontario’s municipalities.
Local leaders and public servants have been at the forefront of the response to COVID
for going on two years now and your leadership and resiliency have been remarkable.

Ontario Temporarily Moving to Modified Step Two of the Roadmap to Reopen

On January 3, 2022, Ontario announced that in response to recent trends that show an
alarming increase in COVID-19 hospitalizations, the province will return to a modified
version of Step Two of the Roadmap to Reopen effective Wednesday, January 5, 2022
at 12:01 a.m. for at least 21 days (until January 26, 2022).

Among a range of measures this includes reduced limits for social gatherings and
indoor organized public events, closures and restrictions for businesses and
organizations, and a requirement for remote work unless the nature of the work requires
employees to be onsite.

| encourage you to review, with your legal counsel, the rules for areas in Step Two which
are set out in O Reg 263/20: Rules for Areas in Step 2. Subsection 1 (7) of Schedule 1
of the regulation provides that nothing in the order precludes operations or delivery of
services by any governments (which includes municipalities).

The measures also include a return to remote learning for Ontario students until
January 17, 2022. During this period free emergency childcare will be provided for
school aged children of eligible frontline workers. The list of eligible workers is set out in
Schedule 4 of O. Reg. 263/20 which can be found

at: https://'www.ontario.ca/laws/requlation/200263#BK8

Page 118 of 156



Municipalities are encouraged to review this and other applicable orders (available on
the Government's Emergency Information webpage at: Ontario.ca/alert and work with
their legal counsel for advice and understanding of the flexibility and obligations this and
other orders provides municipalities, as employers.

Vaccine Boosters and Proof of Vaccination Updates

To protect Ontario’s progress in the fight against COVID-19 and slow the spread of the
Omicron variant, the government is taking actions, including rapidly accelerating its
booster dose rollout, and enhancing proof of vaccination requirements, which will impact
businesses and organizations. Your continued support in the delivery of vaccinations
remains critical to our shared success.

As of Monday, December 20, 2021, individuals aged 18 and over are eligible to
schedule their booster dose appointment. At this time, this does not change the
definition of fully vaccinated.

Please reference the full set of guidance which is found here. Please continue to check
regularly for updates on this site as situation change.

Proof of vaccination requirements at select businesses and organizations will remain in
effect beyond January 17, 2022.

Starting January 4, 2022, it will be mandatory for individuals to use the enhanced
vaccine certificate with QR code and for businesses to use the Verify Ontario app in
settings where proof of vaccination is required, except for nine First Nations
communities who can still show their vaccine receipt. Individuals will continue to need to
show a piece of identification that matches their name and date of hirth to their
enhanced COVID-19 vaccine certificate when required.

Thank you for your continued support in protecting the health and well-being of
Ontarians while delivering the services they depend upon.

Sincerely,

£ Mﬁno(r} :

Kate Manson-Smith
Deputy Minister

Page 119 of 156



NEAR NORTH P.C. Box 382
h Y North Bay, ON P1B 8H5

(J l{ID[ lj l*l Tel: 705-497-5555 #507
ald b ) ) Y ~ Tipline: 1-800-222-8477(TIPS}

ps l ()l l ]‘_‘ l{s nearnorthcrimestoppers.com

kim@nearnorthcrimestoppers.com

November 22, 2021/Jan. 11, 2022
Municipality of Magnetewan
Dear Mayor Dunnett and Councillors,

Near North Crime Stoppers {NNCS), which serves the Districts of Nipissing and Parry Sound is a non-profit program
designed to enhance community safety. Despite all the modern technology available to law enforcement agencies, one
of the most cost effective and successful methods to prevent or solve crime is when someone anonymously reports a
TIP to Crime Stoppers through the TIPLINE or website. We do not subscribe to any call tracing technology, so tips remain
confidential and are passed on to the appropriate law enforcement agency.

The success of Crime Stoppers rests heavily with community engagement through awareness and support of many
partners, with municipalities being a key stakeholder. Recently, municipalities across Ontario have gone through the
process of establishing Community Safety and Well Being Plans. Recognizing and supporting Crime Stoppers helps
municipalities to support their local plans.

To date, NNCS has received over 20,762 calls from tipsters, contributing to the arrest of 1,738 individuals. Over $4.2
million in property has been recovered, and over $52 million in drugs destined for our communities have been seized
because of Crime Stoppers valuable information.

We rely on volunteer fundraising activities as well as charitable donations from a wide range of stakeholders. These
funds support our reward payments, education, and promotion of our program. NNCS does not receive any government
funding. Several municipalities already contribute to Crime Stoppers, and for those that do, we are most appreciative. If
your municipality does not yet support Crime Stoppers, we are hoping you will consider doing so with an annual
donation.

In order to enhance the relationship with your municipality, we would be pleased to have one of our Board Members
attend a council meeting to deliver a brief presentation on Crime Stoppers, and to answer any questions you may have.

January is Crime Stoppers Month. We are asking your council to pass a resolution recognizing Crime Stoppers Month
2022, and post messaging on your social media sites and electronic boards in your community.

Please contact NNCS by email or phone if your council agrees to proclaim January as Crime Stoppers month, if you would
like a presentation, and/or you're able to provide financial support. A representative will contact you directly. Thank
you.

Sincerely,

Chad Evans
Chairperson

"Fingerprinting, DNA and Crime Stoppers are the top three innovations in modern-duy policing.”

Thomas B. O'Grady, Retired Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police

Page 120 of 156



Community Schools Alliance
Follow us on Twitter: @csaont
Find us on Facebook

www.communityschoolsalliance.ca

Press Release

Monday, January 10, 2020

Schools have social and economic impact for small communities in Ontario

Schools serve important functions within smaller communities by supporting overall
vitality and attractiveness. Research shows that small rural and northern communities
with schools tend to have more private amenities and more public services than those
without schools. Closing a school in a single-school community threatens the future
existence of those amenities and services and the quality of life of the families living
there. It also reduces the ability to attract new growth and economic development to
the community.

The past two decades of educational policy in Ontario has resulted in the
amalgamation of smaller local schools into larger buildings, and often the closure of
schools in smaller communities. Instead of attending school within their local
community, many students are forced to attend schools in communities further away
from home. This trend towards bussing rural and smaller community students into
other communities can have wide-ranging impacts on the health, wellbeing, and
stability of students, parents, and affected communities. The impacts of these closures
may also not be immediately apparent, with potentially longer-term impacts being
experienced decades later that affect economic competitiveness and sociceconomic
outcomes.

The Community Schools Alliance retained the Human Environments Analysis Lab at
Western University to undertake an objective analysis of the connections between a
community’s vitality and the presence of a school within the community. This analysis
revealed that of the 733 communities in Ontario with more than 300 and less than
10,000 people, 303 (41%) had no schools, 232 (32%) only have one school, and 198
(27%) have two or more schools.

Communities with schools, independent of overall population, tended to have more
services in the community like banks, grocery stores, emergency services, libraries, and
community centres. These communities also tended to have more residents that have
moved into the community within the last five years, more affordable and recently
constructed housing options, and more school age children compared to the general
population. The analysis also found schools in Central Ontario communities to be
closer to each other than schools in Northern and Western Ontario

Page 121 of 156



All these factors contribute to a comparative advantage for communities with schools.
Given Ontario’s population growth patterns, it would appear young families are seeking
out communities that have schools, and in turn, better services. Moreover,
communities that can gain approval for the construction of a new subdivision may be
more attractive given cheaper housing and, most importantly, being able to secure
funds and land for the construction of a new school. However, this trend of new
construction often results in the closure of an older school somewhere else in the
same school board, potentially impacting the economic growth potential of another
smaller community.

Unfortunately, under the current governance model, local area municipalities have no
influence over school board capital infrastructure decisions. Many smalier
municipalities may even be forecasting growth that would support a school with
declining enrolment. However, they have no way to prevent a school closure and
disposition of land should the school board choose to do so in the short-term to meet
new growth elsewhere in the board.

The Community Schools Alliance is a non-profit organization committed to working with
the Ontario Ministry of Education, municipalities, and school boards to achieve a
collaborative process that results in democratically determined decisions regarding
education infrastructure. Such decisions should be based on principles that consider
the broad impact, including but not limited to both social and fiscal effects of any
changes to school infrastructure on students and their community.

The Community Schools Alliance believes that a better system is needed to address the
educational facility needs of Ontario’s smaller communities. The Ministry, school
boards, and municipalities need to work together to develop policies that address
planning for declining enrolments, a predictable Accommaodation Review Committee
process, a review of funding to rural and small community schools, and improved
transparency and accountability in capital infrastructure decision-making by school
boards.

— #itH -
Media contacts:
Doug Reycraft Marcus Ryan
Chair, Community Schools Alliance Vice-Chair, Community Schools Alliance
reycraft@sympatico.ca Mayor, Township of Zorra

Councillor, Oxford County
mryan@zorra.ca

Page 122 of 156



Do you know a
Super Senior?

Page 123 of 156



Laura Brandt

From: Seniors Community Grant (MSAA) <SeniorsCommunityGrant@ontario.ca>

Sent; December 8, 2021 8:13 PM

To: Seniors Community Grant {MSAA)

Subject: Seniors Community Grant Application 2021-22 - Unsuccessful Application / Demande

de subvention aux projets communautaires pour l'inclusion des ainés 2021-2022

(La version frangaise suit la version anglaise)

Dear Applicant,

Thank you for submitting your Seniors Community Grant application to the Ministry for Seniors and
Accessibility.

The ministry received hundreds of applications for funding this year and a detailed evaluation was
conducted of al! eligible applications based on the program criteria. At this point, all final decisions
regarding program funding have been made.

Unfortunately, due to the competitive nature of this program and the very high demand we were not
able to fund your application. We recognize the effort and commitment made in developing your
application. If you would like to receive feedback on your application, please click here to find your
local regional development advisor by December 17, 2021. If anything changes, the ministry may
reach out to you.

We also encourage you to visit Ontario’s website regularly for the latest information on government
initiatives.

The government values the contribution of organizations such as yours to the people of Ontario.
Thank you again for your interest.

Ministry for Seniors and Accessibility

Madame, Monsieur,

Nous vous remercions d’avoir présenté une demande au ministére des Services aux aines et de
I'Accessibilité pour une subvention aux projets communautaires pour l'inclusion des ainés.

Le ministére a regu des centaines de demandes de financement cette année et a étudié avec soin
toutes les demandes admissibles en se basant sur les critéres du programme. Toutes les décisions
finales de financement au titre du programme sont maintenant prises.

Malheureusement, en raison de la concurrence et de la trés forte demande de ce programme, nous

ne pouvons pas financer votre demande. Nous saluons I'effort et 'engagement que vous avez mis
pour élaborer votre demande. Si vous voulez obtenir une rétroaction sur votre demande, veuillez

Page 1214 of 156



Laura Brandt

From: donotreply@otf.ca

Sent: January 12, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Community Building Fund Capital Stream Application ID# CC117245 Funding Decision

Please note: This is an unmonitored mailbox. Do not reply directly to this message.

Thank you for submitting an application to the Ontario Trillium Foundation (OTF) for the Community Building Fund:
Capital Stream. We appreciate the time and effort that went into the application, and we understand the commitment
you have to the success of your organization’s mission.

OTF receives a very high volume of applications and while there are so many worthy proposals, we are only able to fund
a limited number of projects. Unfortunately, we are not able to fund your application as outlined further in this letter.

We understand this notification is arriving at a challenging time during which your organization is rebuilding its
resiliency to provide valuable programs and services in your community.

Having reviewed your application, we have determined that your project does not meet OTF’s Eligibility Policy and/or
the Government of Ontario’s Community Building Fund: Capital Stream eligibility requirements. More specifically:

+ Financial Workbook includes ineligible expenses

¢ Project does not align with the Community Building Fund — Capital Stream:
Project does not align with Community Building Fund — Capital stream outcomes
Applicant requested funds for multiple improvements at multiple facilities

To learn more about other grant deadlines, please visit www.otf.ca or contact the OTF Support Centre at 1-800-263-

2887 or otf@otf.ca

We wish you the very best with the important work you do in your community and urge all organizations to continue to
follow Public Health guidelines to keep our communities safe and healthy.

Thank you for applying to the Ontario Trillium Foundation.

Sincerely,
Melanie Maxwell
Director, Granting Support

Page 125 of 156



ICYMI
In Case You Missed It!
Council Highlights
December 15, 2021

To read the complete minutes, agenda packages and by-laws please visit our website at www.magnetawan.com

Council also passed Resolution 2021-361 receiving and -

approving the Draft Asset Management Plan and ° ° O Q
directed Staff to bring back a by-law to adopt the plan at : _ _ ‘e
the future meeting in 2022, re
Council passed By-laws 2021-65 Establish Fees and (o) O
Charges and 2021-66 Building By-law to be implemented
January 01, 2022.

ASSET MANAGEMENT

GREAT NEWS! Staff submitted an application to the Museums Assistance
Program, Reopening Fund for Heritage Organizations and were successful
in their application and received $5,000 in grant funding. The Municipality
was also allocated $198,604 for 2022 under the Ontario Community
Infrastructure Fund (OCIF) and $124,693.14 for 2022 under the new
Northern Ontario Resource Development Support (NORDS) Fund.

Fantastic News! Council passed Resolution 2021-364 in support of the
Ghost Gravel Cycling Event to be held in August 2022. Happy Cycling!!!

Program generated $900 in sales for participating businesses within our
Municipality between October 9*" and November 9*"
SHOP, SPEND, SUPPORT, AND ENJOY LOCAL!

{ /" That the Dinner and a Drive-in Movie Event “Magnetawan Bucks”
/

SAVE THE DATE The next meeting of Council is January. 19, 2022, at
1:00 pm at the Magnetawan Community Centre

Questions? Concerns? Ideas? Contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947

i o A ) 158




Council Approval Accounts Payable and Payroll

Meeting Date: "_J /1) ﬁlzz

Accounts Payable Amount
Batch # | B9 $10,22\.°0
Cheque Date:

Cheque Numbers

From: 22459 To: 22H35
Batch# |“llp §39 253 718

Cheque Date:
From: 22477 10:2724%9

Batch # 198 5 \13'15‘-\'1“\
Cheque Date:
From:22493  Ter22.501

EFT

Batch#]q‘-‘ ¢ (07_17_‘11_{_ o2,
EFT

Batch # 200 $10.589.47
Total Accounts Payable S Q_QS . Sq 3 4

Cancelied Cheques 22445 < 21,4537 ’7

Payroll

Staff Pay s B3 OIS -3¢
Pay Period: # 75
Direct deposit and

Cheque #ZZHb0 to # 22Hlp

Staff Pay s L\Ebllﬁ .92

Pay Period: # 2)p
Direct deposit and
Cheque # 224G to# 224452

Council Pay

Pay Period: # 2lp

All Direct deposit S L\?\\ §. 54
Total Payroll $ 135, ML 83
Total for Resolution [3 l.\[ﬂ .8 %\ _‘53

Page 127 of 156




MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Page : 1
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Jan 12, 2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200
Department ;  All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Inve Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account cc1 cc2 cecs GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 1000 LIABILITIES
03082 CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES LOCAL 1813
DEC 31/21 DECEMBER 2021 UNION DUES 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1044 Union dues payable 720.78
04028 HAROLD G. ELSTON
677 INTEGRITY COMMISSIONER - 2020 RESIDENT INQUIRY 198 31-Mar-2020  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1000-1011 COUNCIL - Integrity Commisioner expenses 197.75
04120 SAM DUNNETT
DEC 15/21 DECEMBER 15/21 CAPB MEETING MILEAGE 198 15-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1000-2010 COUNCIL - Materials and Supplies 38.50
06022 THE FRASER FAMILY FUND
2021 DONATION 196 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-1000-5018 COUNCIL - Donations 500.00
15060 OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC GUARDIAN
2021 MONUMENT FEE CHAPMAN A/C 970283023 196 01-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1011 A/P-Public Trustee 100.00
16053 GARRATT PATRICK
DEC/2021 TAX OVERPAYMENT REFUND 198 23-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1090 Miscellaneous Clearing 201.00
19237 SUNDRIDGE MEATS & DELICATESSEN
DEC/21 CHRISTMAS TURKEY'S AND HAMS 196 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-1000-5018 COUNCIL - Donations 2,336.00
23078 WOODWARD BARBARA
2021 REFUND FOR ENCROACHMENT SECURITY DEPOSIT 196 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1083 Entrance Security Deposits 500.00
Department Totals : 4,594.03
DEPARTMENT 1100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
01023 1895507 ONTARIO INC.
2021 REFUND BALANCE OF DEPOSIT RE DEEMING BYLAW APFPLICATION 196 08-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1155 A/R-1895507 Ontario Inc 532.68
01083 CARY DARRYL
2021 BALANCE OF DEPOSIT FOR ROAD TURN AROUND AGREEMENT 196 15-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1128 A/R-Tranquility Trail 662.51
13330 MHBC PLANNING LIMITED
5024591 MAGNETAWAN - WIENS CONSENT REVIEW 198 10-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1125 A/R-Wiens 575.17
5024592 MAGNETAWAN - CAMP KLAHANIE 198 10-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1139 AJ/R-Klahanie Campers Corporation 785.35
5024593 WOODRUFF - 390 MILLER ROAD - CONSENT 198 10-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1198 AR-W WOODRUFF 1,239.61
5024594 YOUNG - HWY 124 ZBA 198 10-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-2017 A/R-N Glad 74.58
5024595 WAKELY - LOT3- SPA 198 10-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-2018 A/R- Wakely 87.01
14066 NEAR NORTH DISTRICT SCHOOQL RD
2021 2021 SUPPLEMENTARY TAXES ag e 1 2 8 Of 1 5 6 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 2
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12, 2022 Time : 1214 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department : Al Class : Al
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Invc Date Invc Due Date
G.L. Account cci cc2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 1100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1-2-1100-1200 Due to EP Board 10,644.59
18035 RUSSELL
63-283-380/21 KLAHANIE CAMPER ZONING/BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT 198 20-Dec-202t  31-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1139 A/R-Klahanie Campers Corporation 1,769.84
23036 WATTS WILLIAM GUY
2021 BALANCE OF DEPOSIT RE: ROAD TURN ARQUND AGREEMENT 196 23-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1127 A/R-Lakeside Trail 662.51
Department Totals : 17,033.85
DEPARTMENT 1200 ADMINISTRATION
02013 BELL MOBILITY
519949447 DE' DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2052 ADMIN - Cell Telephone 37.29
03087 CENTRALSQUARE CANADA SOFTWARE INC.
331766 FIXED FEE SERVICES BUNDLE 196 23-Sep-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2130 ADMIN - Computer expenses 6,102.00
03184 COMPUTER TECH CD
1833 BACKUP AND REBUILD OF HYPER V & PROVIDED FORENSIC IMAGE AND FILES 198 17-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2130 ADMIN - Computer expenses 2.614.82
1834 ESET PROTECT ENTRY LICENSE 198 17-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2130 ADMIN - Computer expenses 633.93
1835 MSP GOLD SERVER PACKAGE 198 17-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2130 ADMIN - Computer expenses 301.71
07060 GREENER EARTH ENGINEERING
10257 MCC ENGINEERING REVIEW FOR 2ND FLOOR WITH OPTIONS FOR SPACE AND US 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-8000 ADMIN - Capital Expenditures 565.00
19055 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
57238790 SUPPLIES 198 30-Sep-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2010 ADMIN - Office & Maintenance Supplies 301.77
57281716 SUPPLIES 198 05-Cct-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2010 ADMIN - Office & Maintenance Supplies 202.22
57314451 SUPPLIES 198 08-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2010 ADMIN - Office & Maintenance Supplies 29.36
57895189 SUPPLIES 198 07-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2010 ADMIN - Office & Maintenance Supplies 22483
57966987 SUPPLIES 198 14-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2010 ADMIN - Office & Maintenance Supplies 47.93
23086 XEROX CANADA LTD
85516025 NOV/21 COPYING EXPENSES 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2140 ADMIN - Copying Expenses 327.23
Department Totals : 11,388.09
DEPARTMENT 1300 TREASURY
02070 BAKER TILLY SNT LLP
467415 DECEMBER 31/21 AUDIT INTERIM BILLING 198 20-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-1300-2200 9,040.00

age-+29 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN AP5130
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date :

Page :
Jan 12, 2022 Time :

3
12:94 pm

Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date:  01-Jan-2020

Batch 189 To 200 Bank :
Department :  All Class :

0099 To 1
All

To 31-Dec-2021

Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description
G.L. Account cc1 cc2 CC3 Gl. Account Name

Batch inve Date

Invc Due Date
Amount

DEPARTMENT 1300 TREASURY

07093 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL CANADA

666241 COVID PPE
1-4-1300-2025 TREAS - Covid 19 Safe Restart Expenses

18069 MARJORIE ROSE ROBINSON

2021-44 ACCOUNTING ASSISTANCE - NOVEMBER 1/21 - DECEMBER 31/21
1-4-1300-2200 TREAS - Accounting/Audit

19045 LINDA SAUNDERS

DEC 10/21 DEC 10/21 BANKING MILEAGE
1-4-1300-2010 TREAS - Taxation Materials

DEC 17/21 DEC 17/21 BANKING MILEAGE
1-4-1300-2010 TREAS - Taxation Materials

DEC 24/21 DEC 24/21 BANKING MILEAGE
1-4-1300-2010 TREAS - Taxation Materials

DEC 31/21 DEC 31/21 BANKING MILEAGE
1-4.1300-2010 TREAS - Taxation Materials

DEPARTMENT 2000 FIRE DEPARTMENT

02013 BELL MOBILITY

519949447 DE' DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES
1-4-2000-2052 FD - Ceil Telephone

07093 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL CANADA

591769 EYE WASH STATION
1-4-2000-2018 FD - PPE & Fire Supplies

09035 INSERVUS MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

175 BUNKER GEAR CLEANING
1-4-2000-7130 FD - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance

1227 BUNKER GEAR CLEANING
1-4-2000-7130 FD - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance

13013 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (FIRE DEPT.)

101-80838 TOILET PAPER
1-4-2000-2010 FD - Materials & Supplies/licences/medic

16050 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS

200198935746 226 15/16TH SIDE ROAD
1-4-2000-2029 FD - Hydro - 226 15th & 16th Side Rd N

16033 PARRY SOUND AMBULANCE COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2021 2021 FIRE DISPATCHING SERVICES
1-4-2000-2058 FD - Dispatch

DEPARTMENT 2002 FIRE TRAINING

06062 FIREHALL BOOKSTORE

BKOQ0B762  CODE STANDARD BOOKS
1-4-2002-2010 FT - Training expenses

198 10-Dec-2021

198 31-Dec-2021

198 10-Dec-2021

198 17-Dec-2021

198 24-Dec-2021

198 31-Dec-2021

31-Dec-2021
372.10

31-Dec-2021
720.38

31-Dec-2021
2530

31-Dec-2021
25.30

31-Dec-2021
25.30

31-Dec-2021
26.30

Department Totals :

10,233.68

198 09-Dec-2021

198 19-Apr-2021

198 17-Nov-2021

198 15-Dec-2021

198 24-Nov-2021

198 29-Dec-2021

196 25-Nov-2021

31-Dec-2021
95.20

31-Dec-2021
76.26

31-Dec-2021
207.37

31-Dec-2021
174.07

31-Dec-2021
12.42

31-Dec-2021
35.95

15-Dec-2021
2,571.84

Department Totals :

3,173.11

198 08-Dec-2021

BK0O0OB822 FIRE DEPARTMENT TEXT BOOKS 198 16-Dec-2021
Page-130 of 156

31-Dec-2021
174.10

31-Dec-2021
320.85



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer)

Page :
Jan 12, 2022 Time :

4
12:14 pm

Vendor : 1009 Te 30000 Cheque Print Date :  (1-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021

Batch 189 To 200 0099 To 1

Department:  All All

Vendor Vendor Name

Involce Description Batch Inve Date Inve Due Date

G.L. Account cc1 cc2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount

DEPARTMENT 2002 FIRE TRAINING

13076 MINISTER OF FINANCE

282411211011 ONTARIO FIRE COLLeGE REGISTRATION FEES JULY-SEPT/21 198 24-Nov-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-2002-2010 FT - Training expenses 130.00
Department Totals : 624.95

DEPARTMENT 2003 FIRE PREVENTION

19145 SIGNCRAFT CANADA INC.

1335 FIRE HALL - OPEN HOUSE SIGN 198 09-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-2003-2010 FP - Prevention materals & supplies 378.55
Department Totals : 378.55

DEPARTMENT 2005 FIRE MAG STATICN

03081 CANADOOR DOOR SYSTEMS

357012 FIRE HALL GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 198 13-Dec-2021 3t-Dec-2021

1-4-2005-7140 MAG STATION - Maintenance & Repairs 782,82
Department Totals : 782.82

DEPARTMENT 2006 FIRE AHMIC STATION

13242 MOORE PROPANE LIMITED

23014612 AHMIC HALL & FIRE STATION HEATING OIL 198 (3-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-2006-2024 AHMIC STATION - Heating Fuel 496.99

1505¢ HYDRO ONE NETWORKS

200198932621 60 AHMIC STREET 198 30-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-2006-2030 AHMIC STATION - Hydro 36.85
Dapartment Totals : §33.84

DEPARTMENT 2017 FIRE TRUCK #517 - 2013 CHEV EXPRESS VAN

13021 MAP SUNDRIDGE

744586/3 BATTERY 198 25-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-2017-2070 TR517 - Repairs and testing 211.30
Department Totals : 211.30

DEPARTMENT 2100 BUILDING DEPARTMENT

02013 BELL MOBILITY

519849447 DE DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES 198 09-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-2100-2052 CBO - Cell Telephone 37.29

13069 METROLAND MEDIA GROUP LTD.

7335911 CBOAD 188 31-May-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-2100-2300 CBO - Advertising 210.63

7425584 CBO ADVERTISING 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-2100-2300 CBO - Advertising 113.98

19055 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

57281716 SUPPLIES 198 05-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-2100-2010 CBO - Materials/Supplies 80.78

57316936  OFFICE CHAIR P ag e é 1 Of 1 5 6 198 08-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 5
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12, 2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department: All Class : All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Deascription Batch Invc Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Agcount GC1 cc2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 2100 BUILDING DEPARTMENT
1-4-2100-2010 CBOQ - Matenals/Supplies 263.01
Department Totals : 705.69
DEPARTMENT 2110 BUILDING- VEHICLE
07086 GRIFFITH BROS SERVICE CTR. LTD
207634 SEASONAL TIRE STORAGE 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-2110-2070 CBO Vehicie - Repairs & Maint/licence 81.36
Department Totals : 81.36
DEPARTMENT 2200 BYLAW ENFORCEMENT
04031 DEEVEY CAITLIN A
000000363 DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES 198 26-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-2200-2010 BLEO - Materials/Supplies 20.00
M00000362 DECEMBER 1 - 11/21 MILEAGE 198 13-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-2200-2010 BLEOC - Materials/Supplies 143.90
MO0000364  DECEMBER 13 - 24/21 MILEAGE 198 26-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-2200-2010 BLEO - Materials/Supplies 180.53
19055 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
57314451 SUPPLIES 198 08-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-2200-2010 BLEO - Materials/Supplies 35.03
19229 SUNBELT RENTALS
74159686-0001 HYDRAULIC EXCAVATOR RENTAL 198 24-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-2200-2010 BLEO - Materials/Supplies 1,435.10
Department Totals : 1,814.56
DEPARTMENT 2500 PROTECTION TO PERSCNS & PROPERTY
13073 MINISTER OF FINANCE
282912211154 NOVEMBER 2021 OPP BILLING 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-2500-2010 PRCTECT - Policing Costs 40,641.00
Department Totals : 40,641.00
DEPARTMENT 2600 RECREATION
11010 KIDD'S HOME HARDWARE BUILDING CENTRE
2868770 PICKLEBALL TAPE 198 08-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-2600-2400 REC - Recreation 108.21
23065 WOODRUFF BILL
2021 30 12-FOOT CHRISTMAS TREE 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-2600-2400 REC - Recreation 50.00
Department Totals : 158.21
DEPARTMENT 3011 BRIDGES & CULVERTS
19229 SUNBELT RENTALS
74159686-0001 HYDRAULIC EXCAVATOR RENTAL 198 24-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3011-30156 A - Rented Equipment-Excavator 2,687.03
2,687.03

Page 132 of

1 5r63rtment Totals :




MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer)

Page :
Jan 12, 2022 Time :

5
12:14 pm

Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date : 01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021

Batch : 189 To 200 0099 To 1

Department :  All All

Vendor Vendor Name

Invoice Description Batch Invc Date Invc Due Date

G.L. Account cc1 Ccc2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount

DEPARTMENT 3011 BRIDGES & CULVERTS

DEPARTMENT 3051 SNOW PLOWING

01076 ALLISTON EQUIPMENT LTD

15724 CHAINS FOR SNOW PLOWS 198 23-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3051-2010 E1 - Materials/Supplies 2,978.10

08084 HUBB CAP

1027225 SNOW PLOW PARTS 198 07-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3051-2010 E1 - Materials/Supplies 5,335.04

19037 SLING-CHOKER MFG. (NORTH BAY) LTD.

90675 SUPPLIES 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3051-2010 E1 - Materials/Supplies 123.55
Department Totals : 8,436.69

DEPARTMENT 3061 SAFETY DEVICES

033086 COOMBS GARY J

162749 REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORK BOOTS 198 27-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-3061-2020 F - Safety-PPE 166.08

19037 SLING-CHOKER MFG. (NORTH BAY) LTD.

018987 OVER PAYMENT 198 14-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3061-2020 F - Safety-PPE 26.12

89132 DISPOSABLE MASKS 198 24-Aug-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3061-2020 F - Safety-PPE 103.91

90674 SUPPLIES 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3061-2020 F - Safety-PPE 478.19

90675 SUPPLIES 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3061-2020 F - Safety-PPE 25917

90793 REFLECTIVE SAFETY CLOTHING 198 08-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-3061-2020 F - Safety-PPE 413.77
Department Totals : 1,446.24

DEPARTMENT 3101 OVERHEAD

02013 BELL MOBILITY

519945447 DE DECEMBER 2021 CELL. PHONE CHARGES 198 08-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-3101-2052 J - Cell Telephone 162.09

020714 BEATTY PRINTING

49379 BUSINESS CARDS - SCOTT EDWARDS 198 20-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3101-2120 J - Office 96.05

03321 CURRIE TRUCK CENTRE

0565589P DEF FLUID 198 01-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3101-2010 J - Materials/Supplies 1,139.04

13012 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (ROADS)

101-81724 WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3101-2010 J - Materials/Supplies 41.78

103-85699 WATER 198 13-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3101-2010 J - Materials/Supplies 65.43

13240 JIM MOORE PETROLEUM

Page 133 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 7

Council/Board Report By Dept-{Computer) Date:  Jan 12,2022 Time :  12:114pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date : 01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank :
Department :  All Class :
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Inve Date {nvc Due Date

G.L. Account CC1 cc2 cc3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 3101 OVERHEAD
582282 PREMIUM GASOLINE 198 24-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2021 J - Premium Gasoline Inventory Clearing 1,471.92
582283 CLEAR DIESEL 198 24-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diesel Inventory Clearing 1,736.53
582801 CLEAR DIESEL 198 02-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diesel Inventory Clearing 3,492.33
582802 DYED DIESEL 198 02-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2023 J - Dyed Diesel Inventory Clearing 471.12
583100 CLEAR DIESEL 198 03-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diese! Inventory Clearing 236.70
583394 PREMIUM GASOLINE 198 07-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2021 J - Premium Gasoline Inventory Clearing 805.85
583543 CLEAR DIESEL 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diesel Inventory Clearing 3,831.34
583544 DYED DIESEL 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2023 J - Dyed Diesel Inventory Clearing 120.60
583979 CLEAR DIESEL 198 16-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diesel Inventory Clearing 3,553.53
583980 DYED DIESEL 198 16-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2023 J - Dyed Diesel Inventory Clearing 105.33
584699 CLEAR DIESEL 198 22-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diesel Inventory Clearing 1,485.03
584876 PREMIUM GASCLINE 198 23-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2021 J - Premium Gasoline Inventory Clearing 1,465.81
585319 CLEAR DIESEL 198 30-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2022 J - Clear Diesel Inventory Clearing 3,199.81
585320 DYED DIESEL 198 30-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2023 J - Dyed Diesel Inventory Clearing 188.46
13242 MOORE PROPANE LIMITED
1062296 YEARLY TANK RENTAL 198 30-Nov-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2024 J - Heating 67.80
14062 NEAR NORTH INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
77295 SUPPLIES 198 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2010 J - Materials/Supplies 729.05
77307 SUPPLIES 198 21-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2010 J - Materials/Supplies 101.04
14201 ONTARIO TRAFFIC INC.
21-246 CONSULTING - JOHNSTON/STH & 6 TH/AK-O-MAK/NEWELL LAKE & 15THAETH 198 14-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2150 J - Consulting fees 1,685.00
15050 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS
200032498809 18 MILLER ROAD NEW GARAGE 198 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2030 J - Hydro 863.55
18090 RTP MECHANICAL LIMITED
6762 SERVICE FURNACE AT PUBLIC WORKS GARAGE 198 17-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2400 J - Building Maintenance 856.25
18007 SERVICE 1 MUFFLERS & MORE
74650 SUPPLIES P ag e 1 34 Of 1 5 6 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Page : 8
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Jan 12, 2022 Time :  12:14pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 0099 To 1
Department: All All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Inve Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account cc1 cc2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 3101 OVERHEAD
1-4-3101-2010 J - Materials/Supplies 387.30
74653 SUPPLIES 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2080 J - Small Tools and Supplies 97.63
19037 SLING-CHOKER MFG. (NORTH BAY} LTD.
89131 METRIC MEASURING WHEEL 198 24-Aug-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2080 J - Small Tools and Supplies 138.89
89133 SUPPLIES 198 24-Aug-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2080 J - Small Tools and Supplies 292,86
19046 CHARLES SAUNDERS
053001 REIBURSEMENT FOR ROADS TOOLS 186 07-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2080 J - Small Tools and Supplies 440.67
20083 TRACKMATICS INC
38065 RECALIBRATION OF GPS ON PLOWS 22, 27, 28, & 29 198 02-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2045 J - GPS monitoring and data 678.00
38123 MONTHLY GPS MONITORING 198 05-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2045 J - GPS monitoring and data 501.72
23064 WOOD ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE
GE3898 NOV/I21 - APRIL/22 MAGNETAWAN WEATHER FORECASTING 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3101-2120 J - Office 2,644.20
Departmant Totals : 33,162.81
DEPARTMENT 23213 COMPACTOR - 2003 CATERPILLAR
23024 WEEKS CONSTRUCTION
83365 NOVEMBER 16/21 FLOATED LANDFILL COMPACTOR 198 22-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3213-2072 COM - Floating costs 820.95
Department Totals : 820.95
DEPARTMENT 3216 BACK HOE #3 - 2005 CASE 580 4WD
01033 AGRICULTURE FORESTRY CONSTRUCTION INC
2228 LANDFILL BACK HOE REPAIRS 198 13-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3216-8000 BH3 - Capital Expenditures 7,622.56
2243 LANDFILL BACK HOE REPAIR 198 15-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3216-8000 BH3 - Capita! Expenditures 1,489.54
Department Totals : 9,112.10
DEPARTMENT 3219 WHEEL LOADER - 2016 CASE
01033 AGRICULTURE FORESTRY CONSTRUCTION INC
2270 WHEEL LOADER REPAIRS 198 22-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3218-2070 LOADER - Repairs & Maintenance 1,299.51
Department Totals : 1,299.51
DEPARTMENT 3220 TRUCK #20 - 2017 CHEVROLET SILVERADC 15C
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021  09-Dec-2021
1-4-3220-4030 120.00

PH4& 135 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 9
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12,2022 Time :  12:14pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department : Al Class :
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Invc Date Invc Due Date
G.L. Account cci cc2 cC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 3220 TRUCK #20 - 2017 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 150
Department Totals : 120.00
DEPARTMENT 3221 TRUCK #21 - 2012 DODGE 2500 4X4 PICKUP
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021 09-Dec-2021
1-4-3221-4030 TR21 - Licences 265.25
18009 R & S MOBILE
463787 TRUCK 21 EMISSIONS TEST 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3221-2070 TR21 - Repairs & Maintenance 203.40
Department Totals : 468.65
DEPARTMENT 3222 TRUCK #22 - 2016 FREIGHTLINER TANDEM
06034 FREIGHTLINER NORTH BAY
INO3737 OIL AND FILTERS TRUCKS 22,27.28,29 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3222-2070 TR22 - Repairs & Maintenance/licances 224,90
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021  09-Dec-2021
1-4-3222-4030 TR22 - Licences 1,758.75
19007 SERVICE 1 MUFFLERS & MORE
74761 TRUCK 22 PARTS 198 03-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3222-2070 TR22 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 37249
74933 LED LAMP - TRUCK 22 198 13-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3222-2070 TR22 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 197.75
19008 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
12124 TRUCK 22 MONTHLY INSPECTION 198 20-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3222-2070 TR22 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 169.50
Department Totals : 2,723.39
DEPARTMENT 3224 TRUCK #24 - 2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM
06034 FREIGHTLINER NORTH BAY
INC3914 AIR FILTERS & THERMALBLADES - TRUCK 24 & 28 198 29-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3224-2070 TR24 - Repairs & Maintenanceflicences 387.17
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021 09-Dec-2021
1-4-3224-4030 TR24 - Licences 1,764.50
18009 R & S MOBILE
463786 TRUCK 24 EMISSIONS TEST 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3224-2070 TR24 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 203.40
19008 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
12126 TRUCK 24 MONTHLY INSPECTION 198 20-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3224-2070 TR24 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 169.50
12139 TRUCK 24 MONTHLY INSPECTION AND REPAIR 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3224-2070 TR24 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 603.42
Department Totals : 3,127.99




MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 10
Council/iBoard Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12,2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 01008 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 Te 31-Dec-2021
Batch 188 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department:  All Class: All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Invc Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account CC1 cc2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 3227 TRUCK #27 - 2014 FREIGHTLINER TANDEM
06034 FREIGHTLINER NORTH BAY
IN03737 OIL AND FILTERS TRUCKS 22,27,28,29 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3227-2070 TR27 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 224.90
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021  09-Dec-2021
1.4-3227-4030 TR27 - Licences 1,764.50
13104 MAGNETAWAN TRUCK AND TRAILER
805 TRUCK 27 REPAIRS 198 25-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3227-2070 TR27 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 352.00
18009 R & S MOBILE
463785 TRUCK 27 EMISSIONS TEST 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3227-2070 TR27 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 203.40
19008 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
12121 TRUCK 27 MONTHLY INSPECTION 198 20-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3227-2070 TR27 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 169.50
12159 TRUCK 27 MONTHLY INSPECTION AND REPAIR 198 08-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-3227-2070 TR27 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 339.00
Department Totals : 3,053.30
DEPARTMENT 3228 TRUCK #28 - 2018 WESTERN STAR
06034 FREIGHTLINER NORTH BAY
IND3737 QILAND FILTERS TRUCKS 22,27,28,29 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3228-2070 TR28 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 224.90
IN03914 AR FILTERS & THERMALBLADES - TRUCK 24 & 28 198 29-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3228-2070 TR28 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 8717
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021  09-Dec-2021
1-4-3228-4030 TR28 - Licences 1,841.00
19008 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
12125 TRUCK 28 MONTHLY INSPECTION 198 20-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3228-2070 TR28 - Repairs & Maintenanceflicences 169.50
12158 TRUCK 28 MONTHLY INSPECTION AND REPAIR 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3228-2070 TR28 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 508.50
Department Totals : 3,131.07
DEPARTMENT 3229 TRUCK #29 - 2019 WESTERN STAR
06034 FREIGHTLINER NORTH BAY
INO3737 OIL AND FILTERS TRUCKS 22,27 28,29 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3229-2070 TR29 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 224.87
13012 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (ROADS)
101-82144 PAINT AND SUPPLIES 198 14-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-3229-2070 TR2S - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 85.85
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021  09-Dec-2021
1-4-3229-4030 1,841.00

13104

MAGNETAWAN TRUCK AND TRAIpRg-@ceées 1 3 7 Of 1 5 6



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 1"
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12, 2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 01009 Te 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch : 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department:  All Class: All

Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Invc Date invc Due Date
G.L. Account cc1 ccz2 cc3 GL Account Name Amount

DEPARTMENT 3229 TRUCK #29 - 2019 WESTERN STAR

592 TRUCK 29 AIR LEAK REPAIR 198 12-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3229-2070 TR29 - Repairs & Maintenanceflicences 268.60

19008 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

12123 TRUCK 28 MONTHLY INSPECTION 198 20-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3229-2070 TR29 - Repairs & Maintenance/licences 169.50
Department Totals : 2,589.82

DEPARTMENT 3800 STREETLIGHTS

12046 LAKELAND ENERGY LTD

LEQ33801 STREETLIGHT REPAIRS 198 29-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-3800-5012 STREET - Magnetawan Street Lights 439,92
Department Totals : 439,92

DEPARTMENT 4010 GARBAGE COLLECTION

16059 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CANADA INC.

7113-0000315¢ DEC/2021 WASTE DISPOSAL 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4010-4010 GARBAGE - Contracts 1,901.80
Department Totals : 1,901.80

DEPARTMENT 4020 LANDFILL

02013 BELL MOBILITY

519949447 DE' DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES 198 059-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-2052 LF - Cell Telephone 71.43

13240 JIM MOORE PETROLEUM

585328 DYED DIESEL - CHAPMAN LANDFILL 158 30-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-2023 LF - Dyed Diesel Inventory Clearing 1,016.77

13242 MOORE PRQPANE LIMITED

1062295 CROFT LANDFILL TANK RENEWAL NOV/21 - NOV/22 198 30-Nov-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-2024 LF - Propane Heat 33.90

12039876 CHAPMAN LANDFILL PROPANE 198 12-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-2024 LF - Propane Heat 95.79

159007482 CROFT LANDFILL PROPANE 198 21-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-2024 LF - Propane Heat 153.36

16059 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CANADA INC.

7113-0000315€ DEC/2021 WASTE DISPOSAL 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-4022 LF - Mattress/Misc item disposal bin 6,992.06

16087 PINCHIN LTD.

1552684 CHAPMAN LANDFILL SERVICES - LEACHATE MANAGEMENT OPTIONS 198 17-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-3040 LF - Engineering fees 1.200.63

1552693 CHAPMAN LANDFILL 2021 MONITORING 198 17-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-5025 LF - Monitoring Well Costs-Chapman 2,589.96
Department Totals : 12,153.90

DEPARTMENT 4030
02013 BELL MOBILITY

RECYCLING

Page 138 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 12
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date:  Jan 12, 2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date:  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department: All Class: All

Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch invec Date lave Due Date
G.L. Account CC1 CC2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount

DEPARTMENT 4030 RECYCLING

519949447 DE: DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4030-2052 RECY - Cell Telephone 43.08

07060 GREENER EARTH ENGINEERING

10259 CHAPMAN LANDFIL - ENGINEERING DESIGN & DRAWINGS FOR REUSE CENTRE 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-4030-8000 RECY - Capital Expenditures 1,356.00

13242 MOORE PROPANE LIMITED

1062295 CROFT LANDFILL TANK RENEWAL NOVi21 - NOVi22 198 30-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4030-2024 RECY - Propane Heat 33.90

12039876 CHAPMAN LANDFILL PROPANE 198 12-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-4030-2024 RECY - Propane Heat 9578

159007482 CROFT LANDFILL PROPANE 198 21-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-4030-2024 RECY - Propane Heat 153.37

16059 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CANADA INC,

7113-0000315€ DEC/2021 WASTE DISPOSAL 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-4030-4014 RECY - Recycling Depot 1,220.50

1-4-4030-4012 RECY - Recycling Curbside 1,901.80
Department Totals : 4,804.43

DEPARTMENT 5010 CEMETERY

13097 MUNN AMANDA

2021 REIMBURSE FOR SURVEY COSTS - RE PARCEL OF LAND FOR SPENCE CEMETRY 196 01-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021

1-4-5010-8000 CEM - Capital Expenditures 1,877.50

2021-59 REIMBURSE FOR LEGAL COSTS RE PURCHASE OF LAND FOR SPENCE CEMETRY 196 01-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-5010-8000 CEM - Capital Expenditures 1.414.76
Department Totals : 3,382.26

DEPARTMENT 6300 BUILDING - 28 CHURCH ST

07060 GREENER EARTH ENGINEERING

10212 2B CHURCH - FOUNDATION WALL REPAIR SITE REVIEWS 198 08-Oct-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-6300-8000 CHURCH ST - Capital Expenditures 339.00
Department Totals : 339.00

DEPARTMENT 6400 HEALTH SERVICES

14085 NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT

DEC 2021 DEC/21 HEALTH UNIT LEVY 196 01-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-6400-2010 HEALTH - Health Unit 3,493.19

16048 TOWN OF PARRY SOUND

DEC 2021 DECi21 LAND AMBULANCE LEVY 196 01-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-6400-2020 HEALTH - Land Ambulance 17,960.12
Department Totals : 21,453.31

DEPARTMENT 7100 WHARFS

07060 GREENER EARTH ENGINEERING

10258 HWY 520 BOAT RAMP ENGINEERING REVIEW 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-7100-8000 508.50

Page™I39"of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 13
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12,2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 188 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department: All Class: All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Inve Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account cC1 cCc2 cc3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 7100 WHARFS
Department Totals : 508.50
DEPARTMENT 7200 PARKS
13011 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (PARKS)
101-81748 SUPPLIES 198 08-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2010 PARKS - Materials/Supplies 45.75
101-81785 SUPPLIES 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2400 PARKS - Repairs & Maintenance 5.02
101-81891 SUPPLIES 198 10-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2010 PARKS - Materials/Supplies 10.16
101-82047 SUPPLIES 198 13-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2010 PARKS - Maternals/Suppilies 2232
101-82142 SUPPLIES 198 14-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2400 PARKS - Repairs & Maintenance 21.35
101-82166 SUPPLIES 198 14-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2400 PARKS - Repairs & Maintenance 24.39
101-82451 ELECTRIC HEATERS 198 20-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2010 PARKS - Materials/Supplies 203.38
101-83010 SUPPLIES 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2010 PARKS - Materials/Supplies 23.36
13242 MOORE PROPANE LIMITED
23015148 PARKS GARAGE GENERATOR PROPANE 198 30-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-3030 PARKS - Generator Expenses 125.22
15050 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS
200089680309 18 MILLER ROAD 198 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2030 PARKS - Hydro 165.13
23045 R.C. WEIDMARK SERVICES
7217 FLOAT JD TRACTOR TO ROADS YARD 198 03-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7200-2400 PARKS - Repairs & Maintenance 214,70
Department Totals : 860.78
DEPARTMENT 7205 PARKS OVERHEAD
02013 BELL MOBILITY
519949447 DE: DECEMBER 2021 CELL PHONE CHARGES 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7205-2052 P - Cell Telephene 37.57
13240 JIM MOORE PETROLEUM
582281 DYED FURNACE OIL - PARKS GARAGE 198 02-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7205-2024 P - Heating Fuel 1,011.41
583981 DYED FURNACE OIL PARKS GARAGE 198 16-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7205-2024 P - Heating Fuel 531.03
585318 DYED FURNACE OIL - PARKS GARAGE 198 30-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7205-2024 P - Heating Fuel 635.50
15050 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS
200100056780 6527 HWY 124 198 30-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7205-2030 P - Hydro 32.50

Page 140 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 14
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date:  Jan 12,2022 Time : 12:14 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department :  All Class: All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Invc Date Invc Due Date
G.L. Account CCA CC2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 7205 PARKS OVERHEAD
Department Totals : 2,248.01
DEPARTMENT 7210 PARKS TRUCK #10 - 2010 DODGE 1500
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021 09-Dec-2021
1-4-7210-4030 TR10 - Licences 120.00
Department Totals : 120.00
DEPARTMENT 7213 PARKS TRACTOR #2 - JOHN DEERE 2720
23045 R.C. WEIDMARK SERVICES
7246 TRACTOR 2 PART 198 13-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7213-2070 TRACTOR 2 - Repairs 27.60
Department Totals : 27.60
DEPARTMENT 7216 PARKS TRUCK #11- 2007 DODGE PICKUP
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021 09-Dec-2021
1-4-7216-4030 TR11 - Licences 120.00
Department Totals : 120.00
DEPARTMENT 7218 PARKS TRUCK #12- 2018 DODGE 5500
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021  08-Dec-2021
1-4-7218-4030 TR12 - Licences 506.00
19008 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
12122 MONTHLY INSPECTION TRUCK 12 198 20-Nov-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7218-2070 TR12 - Repairs 90.40
Department Totals : 596.40
DEPARTMENT 7219 PARKS TRUCK #13 - 2020 GMC SIERRA 1500
13077 MINISTER OF FINANCE
DEC/2021 2022 LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL 189 09-Dec-2021 09-Dec-2021
1-4-7219-4030 TR13 - Licences 120.00
Department Totals : 120.00
DEPARTMENT 7300 COMMUNITY CENTRE AND PAVILION
07060 GREENER EARTH ENGINEERING
10255 MCC ENGINEERING REVIEW OF ROOF, DESIGN AND STRUCTURE 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-8000 HALL - Capital Expendilures 1,440.75
13011 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (PARKS)
101-81891 SUPPLIES 198 10-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2010 HALL - Materials/Supplies 7.59
101-82047 SUPPLIES 198 13-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2010 HALL - Materials/Supplies 85.30
101-82140 GARBAGE BAGS 198 14-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

Page 141 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 15
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12,2022 Time : 1214 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date : 01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To i
Department :  All Class: Al
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Invc Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account CC1 cC2 CC3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 7300 COMMUNITY CENTRE AND PAVILION
1-4-7300-2010 HALL - Materials/Supplies 11.16
101-82451 ELECTRIC HEATERS 198 20-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2010 HALL - Materials/Supplies 35.59
101-83033 INDOOR SWITCH TIMER 188 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2400 HALL - Repairs & Maintenance 91.52
103-86068 SUPPLIES 198 22-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2010 HALL - Materials/Supplies 290.81
13240 JIM MOORE PETROLEUM
582969 MCC GENERATOR FUEL 198 17-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-3030 HALL - Generator Expenses 570.88
584701 DYED FURNACE OIL - PAVILLION 198 22-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2024 HALL - Heating Fuel 429.65
584703 DYED FURNACE OIL - MCC 198 22-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2024 HALL - Heating Fuel 857.64
13242 MCORE PROPANE LIMITED
1073868 DEC 31/21 - DEC 31/22 TANK RENEWAL 188 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2030 HALL - Hydro/Stove Propane 67.80
23014696 MCC HEATING FUEL 198 07-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2024 HBALL - Heating Fuel 1,830.41
15068 ORKIN CANADA CORPORATION
C-2991976 DECEMBER 2021 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 198 14-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7300-2400 HALL - Repairs & Maintenance 25312
Department Totals : 5,972.22
DEPARTMENT 7700 AHMIC COMMUNITY CENTRE
07060 GREENER EARTH ENGINEERING
10256 AHMIC HALL-KITCHEN EXHAUST PREPARATION OF REPORT OUTLINING PROJECT 198 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
AND COST
1-4-7700-8000 AHMIC - Capital Expenditures 395.50
13011 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (PARKS)
101-81706 SUPPLIES 198 08-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2010 AHMIC - Materials/Supplies 29.47
101-81746 RETURNED SUPPLIES 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2010 AHMIC - Materials/Supplies -19.31
101-B1748 SUPPLIES 198 08-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2400 AHMIC - Repairs & Maintenance 27.08
101-81785 SUPPLIES 198 09-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2010 AHMIC - Materials/Supplies 96.41
103-85530 SUPPLIES 198 09-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2010 AHMIC - Materials/Supplies 13.08
103-85814 SUPPLIES 198 16-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2400 AHMIC - Repairs & Maintenance 20.62
13242 MOORE PROPANE LIMITED
1073869 DEC 31/21 - DEC 31/22 AHMIC TANK RENEWAL 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2024 AHMIC - Heating Fuel 67.80
23014612 AHMIC HALL & FIRE STATION HEAZING OIL 198 03-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2024 496.99

age-142 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 16
Council/Board Report By Dept-(Computer) Date: Jan 12,2022 Time : 1214 pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 Cheque Print Date : 01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department:  All Class: All
Vendor Vendor Name
Invoice Description Batch Inve Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account cC1 cc2 CcCc3 GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 7700 AHMIC COMMUNITY CENTRE
15050 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS
200198932621 60 AHMIC STREET 198 30-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7700-2030 AHMIC - Hydro 73.69
Department Totals : 1,201.34
DEPARTMENT 8010 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
05016 ECOVUE CONSULTING SERVICES
21-2125-305 DRAFTING OF QP 198 31-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5012 PLN - Official Plan/Zoning Bylaw/2nd Dwe 1.636.58
13330 MHBC PLANNING LIMITED
5024596 NOVEMBER/21 BIWEEKLY FOLLOW-UPS 198 10-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5014 PLN - General 198.88
Department Totals : 1,835.46
Computer Paid Total : 222,629.52
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN AP5130 bage : 18
Council/Board Report By Dept_(EFT) Date : Jan 12, 2022 Time: 12:14pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 EFT Paid Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department:  All Class: Al
Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice No. Description Batch Invc Date Invc Due Date
G.L. Account cC1 cC2 CC3  GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 1000 LIABILITIES
13023 MANLULIFE FINANCIAL EFT
DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1050 Benefits Payable 1,096.38
1-2-1000-1055 Benefits Payable - librarian 110.40
13270 MINISTER OF FINANCE EFT
DEC/21 DECEMBER 2021 EMPLOYER HEALTH TAX INSTALMENT 200 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1045 EHT Payable 3,335.55
18043 RECEIVER GENERAL
DEC 1-15/21 DEC 1-15/21 PAYROLL REMITTANCE 194 12-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1047 CPP Payable 2,715.58
1-2-1000-1049 Income Tax Payable 10,152.99
1-2-1000-1048 El Payable 770.15
18044 RECEIVER GENERAL
DEC 1-15/21 DEC 1-15/21 PAYROLL REMITTANCE 194 12-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1048 El Payable 248.92
1-2-1000-1049 Income Tax Payable 1,169.08
1-2-1000-1047 CPP Payable 656 86
18086 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
1000 200 16-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

TANNERS - STAFF CHRISTMAS Lpage 143 Of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

AP5130 Page : 17
Council/Board Report By Dept-(EFT) Date : Jan 12, 2022 Time: 12:14pm
Vendor : 01009 Jo 30000 EFT Paid Date:  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department:  All Class: All
Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice No. Description Batch [nve Date Inve Due Date
G.L. Account cc1 cc2 CC3  GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 1000 LIABILITIES
1-4-1000-2010 COUNCIL - Materials and Supplies 536.75
40060 DOLLAR TREE - STAFF CHRISTMAS 200 15-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-1000-2010 COUNCIL - Materials and Supplies 22.08
18089 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
320588049 GO TO MEETING FOR COUNCIL 194 29-Nov-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-1000-1310 COUNCIL - Conferences and Seminars 29.38
23010 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE BOARD - EFT
DEC/21 DECEMBER 2021 WSIB REMITTANCE 200 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-2-1000-1046 WSIB Payable 3,119.62
Dapartment Totals : 23,953.72
DEPARTMENT 1100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
18088 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
02122021 SPOTIFY - UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASE WAITING FOR REFUND 194 02-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-1-1100-1182 Amount Receivable Other 18.39
Department Totals : 18.39
DEPARTMENT 1200 ADMINISTRATION
13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT
DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-1010 ADMIN - Wages and benefits 611.19
18089 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
63218 AMCTO - TRAINING 194 01-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-1315 ADMIN - Training 412.45
DEC/21 ANNUAL FEE 194 01-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-1200-2010 ADMIN - Office & Maintenance Supplies 12.00
Department Totals : 1,035.64
DEPARTMENT 1300 TREASURY
13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT
DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-1300-1010 TREAS - Wages and benefits 30713
Department Totals : 307.13
DEPARTMENT 1400 OTHER ASSETS
18086 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
121471 2022 BUILDING OFFICIAL MEMBERSHIP - CBOA 194 03-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-1-1400-1250 Prepaid Expenses 372.90
Department Totals : 372.80
DEPARTMENT 2000 FIRE DEPARTMENT
13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT
DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-2000-1010 FD - Wages & Benefits 153.94
18088 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
15112021 15-Dec-2021

STAPLES - OFFICE SUPPLIES P age 1 44 Of 1 56 194 15-Nov-2021



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
Council/Board Report By Dept-(EFT)

Vendor : 01009 To 30000
Batch : 189 To 200
Department : Al

AP5130
Date : Jan 12, 2022

Page : 18

Time: 1214pm

EFT Paid Date: 01-Jan-2020
Bank: 0099 To 1
Class: Al

To 31-Dec-2021

Vendor Code Vendor Name

Invoice No. Description Batch Inve Date Inve Due Date

G.L. Account cCi CC2 GCGC3  GL Account Name Amount

DEPARTMENT 2000 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1-4-2000-2120 FD - Office 84.96
Department Totals : 238.90

DEPARTMENT 2001 FIRE VOLUNTEERS

23010 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE BOARD - EFT

DEC/21 DECEMBER 2021 WSI8 REMITTANCE 200 31-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-2001-1010 FV - Wages & Benefits-velunteer calls 510.87
Department Totals : 510.87

DEPARTMENT 2005 FIRE MAG STATION

12045 LAKELAND POWER - EFT

2072642-00 DE' 91 ALBERT STREET - FIRE HALL 200 21-Dec-202%1 31-Dec-2021

1-4-2005-2030 MAG STATION - Hydro 145.08
Department Totals : 145.08

DEPARTMENT 2100 BUILDING DEPARTMENT

13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT

DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-2100-1010 CBO - Wages and benefits 185.74

18085 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT

18085 REGISTERED LETTER - BUILDING 194 09-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-2100-2010 CBO - Materials/Supplies 12.23
Department Totals : 197.97

DEPARTMENT 2110 BUILDING- VEHICLE

18089 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT

100968382107 MTO - LICENCE PLATE STICKER BUILDING 200 20-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-2110-4030 CBO Vehicle - Licences 240.00
Department Totals : 240.00

DEPARTMENT 2200 BYLAW ENFORCEMENT

18085 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT

26998101 REGISTERED LETTER - BYLAW 194 29-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-2200-2010 BLEO - Materials/Supplies 12.23

27079801 REGISTERED LETTER - BYLAW 194 09-Dec-2021 09-Dec-2021

1-4-2200-2010 BLEO - Materials/Supplies 12.23
Pepartment Totals : 24.48

DEPARTMENT 2600 RECREATION

18089 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT

9170662 TAPE FOR PICKLEBALL 494 19-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-2600-2400 REC - Recreation 11.289

9480208 TAPE FOR PICKLEBALL 194 30-Nov-2021 15-Dec-2021

1-4-2600-2400 REC - Recreation 14.87

26.16

- Page 145 of 156" "




MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
Council/Board Report By Dept-(EFT)

APS5130

Date : Jan 12, 2022

Page : 19
Time: 12:i4pm

Vendor : 01009 To 30000 EFT Paid Date:  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021

Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1

Department:  All Class : All

Vendor Code Vendor Name

Invoice No. Description Batch Invc Date lnve Due Date

G.L. Account cC1 CC2 CC3  GL Account Name Amount

DEPARTMENT 3104 OVERHEAD

13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT

DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-3101-1010 J - Wages and benefits 726.65
Department Totals : 726.65

DEPARTMENT 3800 STREETLIGHTS

12045 LAKELAND POWER -EFT

073239-00 DEC VILLAGE STREET LIGHTS 200 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-3800-5012 STREET - Magnetawan Street Lights 922.96
Department Totals : 922.96

DEPARTMENT 4020 LANDFILL

13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT

DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021

1-4-4020-1010 LF - Wages and benefits 201.55
Department Totals : 201.55

DEPARTMENT 5010 CEMETERY

18037 RUSSELL CHRISTIE LLP IN TRUST

63-283-399 PURCHASE OF LAND FOR SPENCE CEMETRY 194 13-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021

1-4-5010-8000 CEM - Capital Expenditures 40,034.50
Department Totals : 40,034.50

DEPARTMENT 6300 BUILDING - 28 CHURCH ST

12045 LAKELAND POWER - EFT

072641-00 DEC 28 CHURCH STREET 200 21-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-6300-2030 CHURCH ST - Hydro 267.70
Department Totals : 267.70

DEPARTMENT 7200 PARKS

13023 MANULIFE FINANCIAL EFT

DEC 2021 DEC/21 MANULIFE GROUP BENEFIT PREMIUM 194 15-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021

1-4-7200-1010 PARKS - Wages and benefits 1,277.63

18091 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT

9542889 REFLECTIVE COATS - PARKS 194 08-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021

1-4-7200-2010 PARKS - Materials/Supplies 229.38
Department Totals : 1,507.01

DEPARTMENT 7205 PARKS OVERHEAD

12045 LAKELAND POWER - EFT

076598-00 DEC 91 SPARKS ST - PUBLIC UTILITY BUILDING 200 21-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021

1-4-7205-2030 P - Hydro 104.56

077271-00 DEC SPARKS STREET LIGHTS 200 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4-7205-2030 P - Hydro 111.62

096283-00 DEC 4135 HWY 520 - PARK 200 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021

1-4.7205-2030 51.34

Page 146 of 156



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

APS§130 Page : 20
Council/Board Report By Dept-(EFT) Date : Jan 12, 2022 Time: 12:14pm
Vendor : 01009 To 30000 EFT Paid Date :  01-Jan-2020 To 31-Dec-2021
Batch 189 To 200 Bank: 0099 To 1
Department ;  All Class : All
Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice No. Description Batch Inve Date Invc Due Date
G.L. Account cc1 cC2 CC3  GL Account Name Amount
DEPARTMENT 7205 PARKS OVERHEAD
18091 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
9508017 REFLECTIVE COATS - PARKS 194 02-Dec-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-7205-2020 P - Safety & Health 416.66
Department Totals : 684.18
DEPARTMENT 7300 COMMUNITY CENTRE AND PAVILION
12045 LAKELAND POWER - EFT
073252-00 DEC 4304 HWY 520 - MCC 200 21-Dec-2021  31-Dec-2021
1-4.7300-2030 HALL - Hydro/Stove Propane 1,225.27
Department Totals : 1,225.27
DEPARTMENT 7600 HERITAGE CENTRE
12045 LAKELAND POWER - EFT
072693-00 DEC 4205 HWY 520 - HERITAGE CENTRE 200 21-Dec-2021 31-Dec-2021
1-4-7600-2030 HERITAGE - Hydro 96.06
Department Totals : 96.06
DEPARTMENT 8010 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
18086 ROYAL BANK VISAEFT
002831 QUIET BAY CAFE - OP/ZB OPEN HOUSE DINNER 194 18-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5012 PLN - Official Plan/Zoning Bylaw/2nd Dwe 86.16
071519 VALUMART - OP/ZB OPEN HOUSE SNACKS 194 17-Nov-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5012 PLN - Official Plan/Zoning Bylaw/2nd Dwe 21.78
112418953-02 DEC 12/21 - JAN 11/21 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 194 15-Dec-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5012 PLN - Official Plan/Zoning Bylaw/2nd Dwe 22.60
301265502 TIM HORTONS - COFFEE AND MUFFINS FOR COUNCIL TRAINING MEETING 194 24-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5012 PLN - Official Plan/Zoning Bylaw/2nd Dwe 38.41
4561598 ONTARIO LAND REGISTRY - PROPERTY INDEX MAP 194 23-Nov-2021  15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-2210 PLN - Legal fees 5.65
4561606 ONTARIC LAND REGISTRY - PARCEL REGISTER 194 23-Nov-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-2210 PLN - Legal fees 33.82
9807 VALUMART - OP/ZB OPEN HOUSE SNACKS 194 18-Nov-2021 15-Dec-2021
1-4-8010-5012 PLN - Official Plan/Zoning Bylaw/2nd Dwe 17.97
Department Totals : 226.39
EFT Paid Total : 72,963.49
Total Unpaid for Approval : 0.00
Total Manually Paid for Approval : 0.00
Total Computer Paid for Approval : 222,629.52
Total EFT Paid for Approval : 72,963.49
Grand Total ITEMS for Approval : 295,593.01

Page 147 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO.

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2001-26, as amended, the Zoning By-law for the
Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan with respect to lands located on Concession
10, Lot 24, formally the geographic township of Chapman, now Municipality of Magnetawan,
(Roll: 494401000223300).

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan is empowered to
pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owner of the subject lands has filed an application with the Municipality of
Magnetawan to amend By-law 2001-26 as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems it
appropriate to amend By-law No. 2001-26 as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

Schedule'A-2', to Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, is further amended by zoning a portion
of the lands legally described as Concession 10, Lot 24, formerly the Geographic Township of
Chapman, now in the Municipality of Magnetawan, from the Rural Zone to the Rural Residential
Zone.

1. the “Rural {R) Zone” to the “Rural Residential (RR) Zone” as shown on Schedule ‘A’
attached forming part of this By-law.

This By-law take effect on the date of its passage, subject to the provisions of Section 34 (30) and
(31) of the Planning Act {Ontario).

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto this day of 2021.

Sam Dunnett, Mavyor Kerstin Vroom, Clerk

Page 148 of 156



SCHEDULE A TO BY-LAW NO. 2021 -

} Schedule 'A' to
Zoning By-law Amendment

Part of Lot 24, Concesston 10

Geographic Township of Chapman
unicipality of Magnetawan
District of Parry Sound
LOT 1Y
COM B LT 113
— CON A
— v
COHN
LGT 112 LOT .0
CONR o7 12 Lon
/cmu
-
H
L3
O m &
CONE £ LOT 11
?‘) CONA
LOT 21
LoT 25
2 SoMTt GON 10
o
(ot o R
o1 o WOt 22
CONEB LOT 110 GON 10
CONA
or 23
GOM 10
LOT 24
GOM 10
LOT 100
1OV 28
CoNB LOT 106 CON 10
GONA
™ NORTH v
WitaL BV Lake g
LOT 108
GO B LOT 108 LOT 28 LoT 22
QONA GON1D N e
Lot 23
CONG
LOT 24
LT ta7 LOT 25 L
COMEB LOT §07 GON
COMA LOT 28
GONg
LOT 108
OON B -—

This is Schedule "A’ to Zoning By-law
2021

Lands io be te
S zoned from Rural (RU) Zone to dmis___dayol

Rural Residential Exceplion XX {RR-XX) Zona

Mayor
Clerk

Page 149 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2022-

Being a By-law to provide for an interim tax levy in 2022

WHEREAS Section 317 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0 2001, C.25, as amended, provides
that a local municipality, before the adoption of the estimates for the year, may pass a By-law
levying amounts on the assessment of property in the local municipality rate able for local
municipality purposes;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan
hereby enacts as follows:

1. Map Divisions 010, 030, and 040

The following interim tax rates are imposed and levied on the whole of the assessment for real
property in these classes according to the 2020 revised assessment roll:

Residential Class 0.00438521
Farm and Managed Forest Classes 0.00109630
Commercial Occupied Class 0.00771328
Commercial Vacant Class 0.00646367
Commercial New Construction 0.00771328
Industrial Occupied Class 0.00882862
Industrial Vacant Class 0.00743493
Landfill Assessment 0.02831916

2. Map Division 020

The following interim tax rates are imposed and levied on the whole of the assessment for real
property in these classes according to the 2020 revised assessment roll:

Restidential Class 0.00502723
Multi-Residential 0.00928946
Farm Class 0.00125681
Commercial Occupied Class 0.00845198
Commercial Vacant Class 0.00698076
Commercial New Construction 0.00845198

3. Installment Dates

The interim tax levy shall become due and payable in TWO (2) installments as follows:

March 23, 2022 Fifty per cent (50%) of the interim levy

June 23, 2022 Balance remaining
Non-payment of the amount on the dates stated in accordance with this section shall constitute a
default,

Page 150 of 156



4. Penalties and Interest

A penalty charge shall be imposed on overdue taxes at the rate of 1.25% per month (15% per
annum) to be effective on the first day of each calendar month thereafter in which default
continues, on all unpaid installments of taxes.

Interest charges at the rate of 1.25% per month (15% per annum) shall be payable on the unpaid
taxes after the first year.

5. Notice of Interim Levy

The Treasurer may mail or cause to be mailed to the residence or place of business of such person
indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a written or printed notice specifying the amount of
taxes payable.

6. Place of Payment
Taxes are payable at the Municipality of Magnetawan Municipal Office, Magnetawan, Ontario
and payable only in Canadian Funds.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the
Corporation affixed hereto, this 19" day of January, 2022

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page 151 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2022-
Being a By-law to authorize borrowing for current expenditures for 2022

WHEREAS Section 407 of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0 2001, C.25, as amended, provides that a
municipality may at any time during a fiscal year authorize temporary borrowing, until the taxes are
collected and other revenues are received, of the amounts that the municipality considers necessary to meet
the expenses of the municipality for the current year and of the amounts, whether or not they are expenses
for the year, that the municipality requires in the year.

AND WHEREAS Section 407 (2) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0 2001, C.25, as amended, limits the
total amount that may be borrowed from all sources at any one time, except with the approval of the
Ontario Municipal Board.

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan hereby enacts as
follows:

1. Borrowing By-law
The signing authorities of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan are hereby
authorized to borrow from time to time of promissory note or bankers’ acceptance during the year
2022 (current year) such amounts as may be necessary to meet, until the taxes are collected and
until other revenues are received, the current expenditures of the Municipality and other amounts
that are stated in Section 407 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0 2001, C.25, as amended.

2. Instruments
A promissory note or bankers’ acceptance made under Section 1 of this By-law shall be signed by
the Treasurer and by the Head of Council or other such person authorized by By-law.

3. Lenders
The Lenders from whom amounts may be borrowed under the authority of this By-law shall be the
Kawartha Credit Union Limited, and other such tender(s) and reserve funds of the Municipality as
may be determined from time to time by Council resolution.

4. Limit on Borrowing
Except with approval of the Ontario Municipal Board, the total amount borrowed at any one time
plus any outstanding amounts of principal borrowed and accrued interest shall not exceed:

a) from January 1 to September 30 in the year, fifty per cent (50%) of the total estimated
revenues of the Municipality as set out in the budget adopted for the year.

b} from October 1 to December 31 in the year, twenty-five per cent (25%) of the total
estimated revenues of the Municipality as set out in the budget adopted for the year.

Page 152 of 156



For the purposes of this By-law, the estimated revenues of the Municipality shall not include
revenues derived from or derivable from:

¢ any borrowing, including any issue of debentures;

¢ asurplus, including arrears of taxes, fees, or charges; or

¢ atransfer from the capital fund, reserves, or reserve funds.

5. Borrowing Documents Required
At the time any amount is borrowed under this By-law, the Treasurer shall ensure that the Lender
is or has been furnished with a certified copy of this By-law, a certified copy of the resolution
mentioned in Section 3 determining the Lender, if applicable, and a certified copy of the estimates
of the Municipality adopted for the current year and also showing the total of any amounts
borrowed from any and all sources under authority of Section 407 of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0
2001, C.25, as amended.

6. Pending Adoption of the Budget
Until the budget is adopted in the current year, the limits upon borrowing under Section 407 (2) of
the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0 2001, C.25, as amended, shali be calculated temporarily using the
estimated revenues of the Municipality, as adopted in the previous year’s budget.

7. Directive to Treasurer
The Treasurer is authorized and directed to apply in payment of any or all amounts borrowed under
this By-law together with interest, any or all of the funds collected or received, either on account or
realized in respect of the taxes levied for the current year and preceding years, or from any other
source that may be applied under prevailing legislation for such purpose.

8. Effective Date

This By-law shall come into effect retroactive the 1* day of January, 2022

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 19" day of January, 2022.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO({Clerk

Page 153 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022 -

BEING A BY-LAW TO RESCIND BY-LAW 2018-23

WHEREAS Section 9 of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, Chapter M.25, as amended, gives a municipality
the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the purpose of exercising its
authority under this or any other Act;

AND WHEREAS Section 10(2)(1) of the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, Chapter M.25, as amended, a single-
tier municipality may pass By-laws respecting to the governance structure of the municipality and its
local boards;

AND WHEREAS a Recount Policy will be included in the Clerk’s Municipal Elections Policies;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

1. THAT By-law 2018-23 and any other previously relevant by-law(s) be hereby repealed
effective the date of passing of this By-law.

2. THAT this By-law shall come into force and effect on the date of its passing.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 19th day of January, 2022.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAQ/Clerk

Page 154 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO.

Being a By-law to adopt a Municipal Asset Management Plan

WHEREAS the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan must comply with O. Reg. 588/17
by July 1, 2022 under the Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

1. THAT the Municipal Asset Management Plan in the form attached as Schedule ‘A’ to this
By-Law, is adopted as a requirement pursuant to Ontario Regulation 588/17.

2. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date and time of passing.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto this day of 2022.

Mayor Clerk

Page 155 of 156



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022 -

Being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of Special Meeting of Council January 19, 2022 and
Meeting of Council January 19, 2022

WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0. 2001, ¢.25, as amended, requires a municipal
Council to exercise a municipal power, including a municipality’s capacity, rights, powers and privileges
under Section 9, by by-law unless the municipality is specifically authorized to do otherwise;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems it desirable to confirm the
proceedings of Council and to ratify decisions made at its meeting hereinafter set out;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as follows:

1. Ratification and Confirmation

THAT the action of the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan at its meeting for the
aforementioned date(s) with respect to each motion, resolution and other action passed and
taken by this Council at its meetings, except where otherwise required, is hereby adopted,
ratified and confirmed as if such proceedings and actions were expressly adopted and
confirmed by its separate By-law.

2. Execution of all Documents

THAT the Mavyor of the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan and the proper officers of
the Municipality of Magnetawan are hereby authorized and directed to do all things necessary
to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, except where otherwise
provided, and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute all necessary
documents and to affix the Corporate Seal of the Municipality to such documents.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 19th day of January 2022.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

Page 156 of 156 hofdet




u

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN |
BY-LAWNO.

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2001-26, as amended, the Zoning By-law for the
Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan with respect to lands located on Concession
10, Lot 24, formally the geographic township of Chapman, now Municipality of Magnetawan,
(Roll: 494401000223300).

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan is empowered to
pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owner of the subject lands has filed an application with the Municipality of
Magnetawan to amend By-law 2001-26 as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems it
appropriate to amend By-law No. 2001-26 as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

Schedule 'A-2', to Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, is further amended by zoning
the lands legally described as Concession 10, Lot 24, formerly the Geographic township
of Chapman, now in the Municipality of Magnetawan, from the “Rural (RU) Zone” to the
Rural Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone, as shown on Schedule ‘A’ attached forming
part of this By-law.

1. Section 4.1 of By-law 2001-26 is hereby amended by adding the following section.

4.1.3.4 Rural Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone, as amended.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this By-law to the contrary, within the Rural
Residential Exception Five (RR-5) Zone the following shall apply:

1. Minimum Interior Side Yard (West) — 200 metres.
This By-law take effect on the date of its passage, subject to the provisions of Section 34
(30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto this day of 2021.

Sam Dunnett, Mayor Kerstin Vroom, Clerk



SCHEDULE A TO BY-LAW NO. 2021 -

Schedule 'A' to
Zoning By-law Amendment

Part of Lot 24, Concession 10
Geographic Township of Chapman

unicipality of Magnetawan
Distnet of Parry Sound
16T 113
CONB LCT 113
OON A
————y LGT 21
COoM 11
LT 1l LOT 22
COME LOT 112 SoM
/com
£
“—-—_."_..
hy
LoT 11 5
CON B o LT 11
#é GONA
| 10T 25
2 COM N
o0 s’
10T 1o d ’ LOT 22
CON B LOT 150 Jols, SoN 10
QON A .
LOT23
L CON 10
LOT 24
GON 10
10T 108
LOT 28
CONB LOT 100 GON 10
GOMA
4
kan1wyAujﬁ(4xeRu‘u
10T 108
COMB LOT 108 LoT 28
CONA CON'TO
LOT 23
CON®
LOT 24
LOT 107 LOT 2% GONg
N B LOT 107 CON@
CONA LoT 26
COND
R
LOT 108
oM

LoT 21
OON 19

Lands fo be rzoned fiom Ruml (RU) Zone to
Rural Resilential Exceplion XX [RR-XX) Zone

This & Schedule "A’ to Zoning By-law
Passed this ____ dayol

L2021

Mayor

Cleik




s dosI(
Kerstin Vroom — -
Subject: FW: 2022 Weighted Assessments %\LU\QJL@ l i ‘ &C 9 3\

From: Dave Thompson <dthompson@townofparrysound.com>

Sent: January 17, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Kerstin Vroom <Clerk@magnetawan.com>; Sheri Skinner <sskinner@townofparrysound.com>
Subject: RE: 2022 Weighted Assessments

Kerstin,

Sheri is off for a couple days.

The committee made some adjustments to the proposed budget that were put forward to Town Council for approval.
A 6.2% levy increase was what was finally approved.

You can find the minutes at this link and it also included a link to the live stream of the meeting if the discussion of the
members is of interest to you.

https://calendar.parrysound.ca/Council/index? RequestVerificationToken=0QZzkTYDBbs)7grPMiWoMtvya
AASSEZWUY2mBSVVGszwDIWLKOIRY0s2 priK4insz2amBwamBiNQrshaOnSAJRTW-

dhDny2p6ST2NJiIMMI18  RequestVerificationToken=sTOCNV7A EZjyhaM-GDzU-

VrQPoliGiluxAnmmb61h09kByYek EWPKfgIMGAERFZcHP3gHWLVORXESYSPIsORd3-
Ey28CDy[SNYfG2JRVolg1&StartDate=10/28/2021&EndDate=10/28/2021.

Dave



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

Date:

October 28, 2021
Time:
06:30pm

Location:

(on-line) ZOOM Meeting and for streaming of the meeting please click on the link below.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4QrREHjwibWOJRbLwnjcFQ/videos

Members Present:

Jamie McGarvey - Chairperson, Rod Osborne, Cathy Still, Scott Sheard, Lewis Malott,
Irene Smit, Lyle Hall

Present:

Dave Thompson, Director of Emergency and Protective Services

Recording:

Sheri Skinner, Administrative Assistant

Guest:

Frank May, Manager EMS - WPSHC

Stephanie Phillips, CFO - Town of Parry Sound

Regrets:



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

1. Agenda

1.1  Additions to Agenda
1.2  Prioritization of Agenda
1.3 Adoption of Agenda
Moved by Irene Smit
Seconded by Lewis Malott

That the October 28, 2021 Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Services

Committee meeting agenda be approved.
Carried

1.4 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

2. Minutes and Matters Arising from Minutes
2.1 Adoption of Minutes

Moved by Cathy Still

Seconded by Scott Sheard

That the Minutes of the June 16, 2021 meeting of the Parry Sound District Emergency

Medical Services Committee be approved as circulated.

Carried

3. Correspondence

3.1 OAPC Position on Mandatory Vaccinations (forward to file)

4. Deputations



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

5. Emergency Services Director's Report

Dave Thompson summarized the Director's Report with the Committee which included

the Powassan Base ownership and the Base's amortization annual rate.

Frank May spoke on the PSDEMS current staffing issue, and the challenges
Paramedics are facing in the district such as housing and no in-person training hours at
the base hospital thru Covid. A brief description of student hires vs. fully certified
Paramedics was provided as well as a discussion on mandatory vaccinations which

would become effective November 15, 2021.
Moved by Irene Smit
Seconded by Scott Sheard

That the Emergency Services Director's Report dated October 28, 2021 be accepted as

submitted.

Carried

6. Reports

6.1 EMS Statistical Report - September 2021

6.2 EMS Night Call Statistics - September 2021

6.3 EMS Vehicle Inventory - September 2021

Dave Thompson provided a descriptive overview of the various reports attached.
Resolution

EMS Committee members have received reports 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 as listed above.
Moved by Cathy Still

Second by Rod Osborne

Carried



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

7.  Ratification of Matters from Closed Agenda

8. Other Business

8.1 DT R&R 2020 Land Ambulance Audited Financial Statements-AD2021
8.1.1 DT 2020 Land Ambulance Financial Statements-AD2021
Resolution

That the EMS Advisory Committee receives the 2020 Land Ambulance Audited
Financial Statements and that the committee concurs with staff's course of action to
place the accumulated surplus of $274,928.00 into reserves to utilized in future years in

case of a deficit position.

Moved by Lyle Hall

Seconded by Lewis Malott

Carried

8.2 DT R&R 2022 Land Ambulance Budget-AD2021
8.2.1 DT ATT#1 2022 Land Ambulance Budget-AD2021
Resolution

That the EMS Advisory Committee directs staff to prepare the 2022 Land Ambulance
Budget with the following amendments;

a) 120000.00 transfers from reserves to operating budget

b) reduction of summer upstaff by 1 month

and move to Parry Sound Town Council for approval with a 6.2% levy increase.
Moved by Rod Osborne

Seconded by Lewis Malott

Carried



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

9. Dispatch Update
10. Business Plans

11. Adjournment @ 8:00PM
Moved by Scott Sheard
Seconded by Cathy Still

Carried

Next scheduied on-line Zoom meetings:

February 24, 2022 ... May 26, 2022 ... October 27, 2022



